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Hong Kong Arts Development Council

Established in 1995, the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (HKADC) is a statutory body
set up by the Government to support the broad development of the arts in Hong Kong. Its
major roles include grant allocation, policy and planning, advocacy, promotion and
development, and special projects.

The mission of HKADC is to support and promote the development of 10 major art forms in
literary arts, performing arts, visual arts as well as film and media arts in Hong Kong. Aiming
to foster a thriving arts environment and enhancing the quality of life of the public,
HKADC is also committed to facilitating community-wide participation in the arts and arts
education, encouraging arts criticism, raising the standard of arts administration, and
contributing on policy research.

Development strategies of HKADC include:

+ Supporting promising artists and arts groups in the pursuit of excellence

+ Promoting arts administration to improve the management of arts groups

+ Improving the arts environment and proposing policy recommendations

+ Enhancing public participation, developing arts space for artistic creation and production
+ Fostering strategic partnerships and attracting private sector resources to support the arts
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| am honoured to be appointed as the Chairman of the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council (HKADC) for the new term by the HKSAR
Government. Joined hands with veterans from different sectors and the
arts community, we fully support the development of arts in Hong Kong
and lead HKADC to re-position itself after the pandemic and formulate
new strategies to strengthen its support to meet the needs of local arts
and cultural sector. We are committed to showcasing the excellence of
Hong Kong arts to both local and overseas counterparts and in line with
the National 14" Five-Year Plan to develop Hong Kong into an
East-meets-West centre for international cultural exchange.

Reconnecting with the World

As the world is regaining its momentum in development, HKADC
proactively organised The 4™ International Arts Leadership Roundtable
in December last year. Themed “RE-CREATE”, the Roundtable invited
leaders from local and international arts institutions and organisations to
share cases and experiences as well as to discuss future trends and
challenges in global arts and culture. The Roundtable was held in a
hybrid format for the first time, attracting over a hundred attendees. In
May this year, we continued our collaboration with the Hong Kong
Institute of Architects Biennale Foundation to participate in the 18"
International Architecture Exhibition — La Biennale di Venezia — Hong
Kong Exhibition, reconnecting with our overseas counterparts.

HKADC places great importance on connecting and exchanging with
overseas counterparts. Early this year, |, together with senior executives
of HKADC, went to Beijing to visit the Ministry of Culture and Tourism of
the People’s Republic of China, the China Federation of Literary and Art
Circles Office for Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan Affairs, and its
International Liaison Department to discuss future cooperation direction,
with an aim to strengthen the connection between the arts and cultural
sectors in Hong Kong and the Mainland. During the visit, we introduced
the inaugural Hong Kong Performing Arts Expo (HKPAX) which will be
held in October 2024. HKPAX aims to establish Hong Kong as a flagship
platform for the international performing arts industry, bringing together
leaders and practitioners from the Greater China region and around the
world. Through a series of performances and exchange activities
including the Expo programmes, international showcases, pitching,
talks and exhibitions, the HKPAX is set to showcase the unique cultural
landscape of Hong Kong which is diverse, vibrant with a mix of East
meets West, facilitating exchanges among performers and producers
from the Mainland, Hong Kong and the rest of world, as well as
expanding trading market of performing arts programmes and elevating
Hong Kong into a worldclass hub for the performing arts.

To this end, Winsome Chow, HKADC’s Chief Executive and Heidi Chu,
Executive Director of HKAPX have been tirelessly visiting various
countries including South Korea, Japan, Thailand, the United States,
Canada and Australia to establish connections and invite overseas
counterparts to participate in the HKPAX. This year, | also led delegation
to take part in the Performing Arts Market in Seoul and spoke at the
Association of Asia Pacific Performing Arts Centres Conference held in
Brisbane, Australia to promote the Expo. To date, we have received
plans for participation from more than 40 countries and regions.

In addition to the HKPAX, HKADC continues to innovate, enhance and
optimise its efforts to provide support for local arts groups and artists,
talent cultivation, promotion and research, in order to meet the industry
needs and foster the vibrant development of arts in Hong Kong.

Cultivating Talents Injecting New Energy into the Arts Scene

Nurturing local arts talents has always been our focus. Through various
scholarships and training programmes over the years, we have
encouraged arts practitioners to continue to pursue their learning and
broaden their horizons.

Thanks to the additional funding support of HK$97.71 million from the
Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau, we initiated two major talent
incubation programmes — the new Emerging Artists Development Grant
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and the Arts Talents Internship Matching Programme this July. Over a
period of two years, these programmes will support 200 projects and
210 internship places. The programmes cover a wide range of
professional arts organisations and groups throughout Hong Kong,
aiming to assiduously cultivate local arts administrators, producers,
performing artists and arts tech practitioners. It also provides
opportunities for fresh graduates to enter the industry, allowing them to
gain first hand experience and understanding of how the industry
operates, and helping them realise their aspirations. The programmes
have been highly sought after, receiving an overwhelming number of
applications.

Furthermore, the newly launched Young Arts Tech Talents Residency
Scheme invites industry experts and arts groups to serve as mentors to
guide participating young arts tech practitioners to experiment and
create in a professional environment, accumulating valuable experience.
During the launch period, selected participants will also have the chance
to use the shared studios in Wong Chuk Hang Arts Space of HKADC for
experimental creations, exhibitions and performances.

New Venue in Island South A Milestone in Arts Development

HKADC unveiled its new arts space at Landmark South in Wong Chuk
Hang in July. The new arts space includes a multi-purpose venue - the
Showcase, the Arts Information Centre and 28 arts studios, aiming to
develop itself into a new arts and cultural landmark in Hong Kong.
HKADC's permanent office is also housed here.

To commemorate the occasion, esteemed curator Ying Kwok was
invited to curate an opening exhibition entitled Marginal Notes, together
with a variety of activities. The exhibition showcased a series of visual
and multimedia artworks created by 11 local artists and arts groups,
recounting the cultural and historical stories of Island South. The
exhibition and guided tours attracted over 5,000 participants, receiving
enthusiastic responses. Spanning approximately 4,500 ft?, the
Showcase is an open-plan space suitable for exhibitions, small-scale
performances, workshops and screenings. It will open for public hiring.
We envision the new venue in Wong Chuk Hang to provide an ideal
environment for artistic creation and showcases, fostering innovative
artistic endeavours and bringing arts into the community.

Expanding Audiences Connecting Communities through Arts

The Tai Po Arts Centre (TPAC), managed and operated by HKADC, is
another successful example of connecting communities through arts. In
collaboration with the Tai Po District Office, we organised the “Tai Po
Arts Festival 2023 cum Tai Po Arts Centre Opening Ceremony” this
February. The event featured a series of arts activities and performance
demonstrations staged by the Centre’s tenants. During the festival, the
commercial spaces and art studios were open to public, offering over
100 arts events and exhibitions. This allowed the general public to learn
about the development of the TPAC and enjoy a variety of captivating
arts programmes. The festival attracted over 10,000 participants.

In addition to the two afore mentioned large venues, HKADC operates
arts spaces in Kwun Tong, Ngau Tau Kok and Lai Chi Kok, providing
creative spaces for artists and arts groups. Furthermore, we actively
collaborate with various institutions and organisations to host innovative
arts activities for public participation.

Last July, we organised the inaugural “ARTS-TECH” Exhibition to bring
novel arts experience into commercial areas in Central and residential
areas near Mallory Street, Wanchai and Shanghai Street, Mong Kok. The
three exhibitions attracted over 40,000 visitors and received over 200
media coverage. In light of the success, we organised the second
edition of the “ARTS-TECH” Exhibition this October with a larger
scale in prominent locations. Local curators Ng Tsz-kwan, Orlean Li
and Issac Leung are invited to curate three thematic exhibitions, namely
Fill in the Blanks, Make & Believe and Beyond the Singularity,
respectively at Sino LuminArt Fagade at the harbourfront of Tsim Sha Tsui
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East, Tai Kwun in Central and the Showcase in Landmark South, Wong
Chuk Hang.

HKADC sees the importance of promoting arts education. The Arts
Ambassadors-in-School Scheme in its 15" edition allows students to
demonstrate their artistic talents and potential and, at the same time,
encourage more young people to participate in arts activities. Since its
inception, the scheme has amassed more than 16,000 arts
ambassadors. Youth Arts Week, one of the core activities of the scheme,
organises an array of arts activities and workshops for participation of
arts ambassadors and their schoolmates, friends and families, and even
the general public during summer holidays. The events attracted over
20,000 participants, demonstrating the influence of arts ambassadors.

Another major project promoting arts in the education sector is the
Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme. Since its launch in 2018, it has
successfully matched 112 pairs of schools and arts units, organising
over 1,300 arts activities. In the upcoming 2023-24 school year, the fifth
round of the scheme will see 45 pairs of schools and arts units in
partnership.

Inheritance and Innovation for Future Development

The Hong Kong Arts Development Awards is an annual flagship event in
the local arts sector to give recognition to distinguished artists,
practitioners, groups and organisations that have made significant
contributions to the arts development of Hong Kong and, at the same
time, leaving an important record in the history of Hong Kong’s arts
development. The 17" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards presented
a total of 27 awards, including the highest accolades - the “Life
Achievement Award” which was awarded to Dr Yip Wai-hong, the
“Father of Children’s Choir in Hong Kong”. The “Awards for Outstanding
Contribution in Arts Awards” were awarded to renowned playwright Mr
Raymond To Kwok-wai, ballet educator Ms Jean M. Wong, and
renowned conductor and composer Mr Yan Huichang.

Preserving precious arts records and researching arts development
trends is one of the important tasks of HKADC. Since the
implementation of the Oral History and Archives Project in 2019, a total
of 31 senior arts practitioners have been interviewed and recorded. The
related research materials and videos are stored in HKADC’s Arts
Information Centre for public access by appointment. While preserving
history, initiatives such as the Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey and other
research projects such as the Behavioural Study on Arts Participants
also contribute to the understanding of the trends of the arts
development in Hong Kong. This allows the industry to analyse data and
optimise development strategies.

Looking ahead

With the support and participation of Council members of the new term,
we have a good start in implementing our work. In future, HKADC will
fully uphold the government policies on arts and cultural development,
continue to nurture local artists and arts groups in the pursuit of
excellence. Leveraging Hong Kong’s advantages of having strong
support of the country and being closely connected to the world,
HKADC will explore and create platforms for local arts sector to
showcase and exchange with overseas counterparts, leading Hong
Kong arts “to go global and to bring in” and developing Hong Kong into
an East-meets-West centre for international cultural exchange.

Chairman
Mr Kenneth Fok Kai-kong, JP

October 2023
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Local, Overseas and Mainland Arts

> BTHERESMARHE-F2E Administration Scholarships 2023 and

The 14" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Hong Kong Scholarship on the Clore
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Application
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Dance Arts Education/Research Collation
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Creation Experiment and Research
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ARTS * TECH Exhibition - Empty Space
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Tai Po Arts Festival 2023
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New Council Takes Office
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Performance in Mainland Scheme 2023 -
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The 5™ Arts Production Internship Scheme

and the 10" Arts Administration Internship
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2022/23 Artistic Internship Scheme
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Open for Application
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Findings
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The 15" Arts Ambassadors-in-School
Scheme - Creative* Arts Camp 2023 and
Arts Enhancement Course
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Nurturing & Fostering

ZfFEE BIRAE
Supporting Excellence Fostering Growth

FBZ T ENEREE - RKENAMBATEIRE K2 TIFERIBRIE « BEE5E) -

A variety of funding programmes to support local arts organisations / groups and arts practitioners to pursue their creative
endeavour and implement their artistic projects.

FEER
Year Grant

. BIRFRMENSEE > e/ B ST EE +  Strategically nurture local small and medium-sized arts groups, and
SHEE o support their development towards artistic excellence.

. EEHNEMEIEES > G S8 8 » The recipients represent a full spectrum of arts disciplines including

music, dance, drama, xiqu, visual arts, film and media arts
Sl L Ep | xSRBS PPTTTIN ) ) ) ) ) )
BURY ~ B ~ REBAT - B RIRAERN0 multi-disciplinary arts, arts criticism, arts education and arts

BEHR VI © BT BT R TR o administration.
—EER =FE
One-Year Grant Three-Year Grant
ECuELER
EEMERAH 8 49

Total no. of Recipients

BENEE (EEHD)

. $5,951,300 $41,522,500
Amount for Operational Expenses

EBNER(REINEFERD)

$590,000 $7,357,000
Amount for Extra Activities Grant

HEBNER

. $6,541,300 $48,879,500
Total Amount of Funding

(EEBEMZ B R E90-948) LUBHETIR
(See pages 90-94 for the full list of recipients) Expressed in Hong Kong dollars

AR (WLE=ARIELEBRBNK)

Tilting Glimpse by Passoverdance

HEIS (FraEPIsIAsE)
Soloman and the Big Cat by POP Theatre
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Literary Arts Platform Scheme
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$5,080,700 ©

stEIEB
Project Grant

TREBEREMNTIEE BERARNEM TS

HIZEIERE - BE - Bk~ #HF -~ BI(E

SEERANTEAE o

HEREMERESRER : HEEH &
M EzmetEl

REEH26EEESER 0 LEBIEES

#15$45,099,900 °

(EEBhE R B RHT74-908)

BFEZEEE

Eminent Arts Group Scheme

StEMAR TERRMERES) BRR
HItE— TR I X EMEREN SR
BERMEERRE > RNXBEERGS XK
HMERRALEZH - BRA T RGFES -

ZEEXFHNEEDRDIFEMILE - FE
MBI R S SR BB TIR=E" » BBIAARSF
(20195 7H1HZE2024%6830H) -

HRREXRTF

BIS5ZEM (1iREl > FEEET)
House of Detectives — Hong Kong Remakes by
Theatre Space

Supports outstanding arts groups in developing literary platforms,
publishing literary magazines and organising literary activities. The
scheme aims to groom talents and arts administrators in the publishing
field and to expand the readership of literary arts.

Six literary groups — Fleurs des Lettres, Hong Kong Pupil’s Literature
Monthly Magazine, Voice & Verse Poetry Magazine, Hong Kong Literature
Bimonthly, Worker Literature & Art and O-square received funding to
publish literary arts magazines and organise literary activities. The total
funding amount was HK$5,080,700.

Supports arts groups and practitioners to undertake various arts projects
including performances, exhibitions, publications, arts education, artistic
creation, arts criticism and archiving.

Two special funding programmes are established under the grant:
“Emerging Artists Grant” and “Cultural Exchange Grant”.

A total of 286 projects received HK$45,099,900 under the Project Grant.

(See pages 74-90 for the full list of recipients)

Supported by the Hong Kong Arts Development Fund, the scheme aims
to further cultivate the development of local professional arts groups,
and to encourage them to build and expand the audience and at the
same time, actively seek support from other resources to enhance their
independence and competitiveness.

The three selected arts groups are Edward Lam Dance Theatre Limited,
Opera Hong Kong Limited and Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio*. The
grant period is five years (from 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2024).

* listed alphabetically



Nurturing & Fostering

BEAT RAESOKE

Nurturing Talent to Raise Artistic Level

RIEERMBMASIES > RABZTEEXANERKT » BBRIEFESHTRERBERNEM I
BRMIEN - HE - BE - BEERBINORIKS - MBI MR FREREM

Committed to nurturing local artistic talents and raising their level of excellence through training, competitions, observations,
internships and overseas exchanges, in which they are encouraged to create and publish their works, a wide range of initiatives
have been organised to meet their needs at different stages of professional development.

FHtEHREERER &

The 17t Fresh Wave International Short Film Festival

- SEIRAEE TAtEGEE) & EERRER + The International Short Film Festival comprises “Local Competition” and

AR o TARMBEE| SEXE - EE5AE “International Selection” with the former aiming to discover and nurture
RELTHNESBMNAHESTEZEEA > B young local film makers by providing financial subsidy and platform to

showcase their works. The “International Selection” collaborates with
overseas film festivals and organisations in screening outstanding short
films from around the world to broaden the vision of local film

iR ftRERERERITE ; THEE
BFRAE A kAR RIEERERABSE > AR

B ESHEMRIER » EERMFEREZAE practitioners and audiences. The 17% Fresh Wave International Short
ANBEETHNEMRERE o F++EEEREEE Film Festival was held between June and July 2023 with Spacked Out
SERESER ET) R2023F68 =78 AR ET » by director Lawrence Lau featured as Opening Film.

MREXAIESEREN (RAER) -

XRERIRREFTE
Literary Arts Publication in Media Project

- ARARERSREIEEESERE » LHR - Toencourage reading culture and fostering literary writing development

FEANETBEMPER > 58X 158 and appreciation of literary arts among the youngsters in particular, the
B WER (ER) BT (B (JET) SA% House of Hong Kong Literature was supported to publish monthly

. X _ . periodical Formless (distributed free along with JET magazine every
OEs & i) XEELL > B St
EEHIX) (=) s FBNERA N month) and to operate literary website “p-articles.com”. The total

$2,000,000 ° funding amount was HK$2,000,000.

B+t EERBERIER &

The 17" Fresh Wave International Short Film Festival

(\r) BT

Monthly periodical Formless
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EMMREABETE

Arts Production Internship Scheme

HEEBNEE RRFEN - RERRRF
BRRREEMNRIF - B REEH S
HISVRVIIFE > BUBEBRG > RIRERM
S5 FRRBEMEBRIEESRARRE
BHEMRFAR -

STRIHEB 1 MER B A RZAMT R BRI At EEE -
BEEEAIRAERE)I—RERESRE > 5tE
#EA18MEA °

EMAAEEE (B4 55 /B8 / Bih)

The scheme offers internship opportunities to arts practitioners aspired
to start a career in stage production, exhibition design and production,
film and media arts production, publishing and editorial affairs etc. to
equip them with knowledge and solid experience. Arts groups may also
identify outstanding and promising arts production staff.

11 local arts groups of different art forms were each funded to employ
and groom a full-time arts production intern for 18 months.

Artistic Internship Scheme (Music / Dance / Drama / Xiqu)

RS ERTMT BRI B RUEEEEN
WE » URRERELEE » =BAZMSss -
BiEn SRR THEE) SO IS B RMEAIE
ETRER - NEERHNEBREEH0ME -

EMEBSTEMALEE

The scheme aims to provide local emerging performing artists with
opportunities for apprenticeship to hone their talents. Through their
internships, the interns will acquire and accumulate formal stage
experience towards developing artistic proficiency. Emerging Xiqu
actors may deepen their learning through the mentorship from Xiqu
veteran instructors under the “Training” portion of the scheme. The
scheme offers a total of 20 internship places this year.

New Programmes to Nurture Emerging Artistic Talents

EXCREE kil B A9, 7718 =
EHREEMEE L TEMAA NS > B81F

r&MAA REEHAE &k FEERER
FTEI1 > 1£2023/24%2024/25F E 200
EHEEER2IVEESEHRE > HEEBEE
BIiEERER > 2HMIBEARMBRAL »
EERA—EEE -

—&aR (—&HmED
Yat Po Two Shows by Yat Po Singers

With the funding support of HK$97.71 million from the Culture, Sports
and Tourism Bureau, HKADC launched two new training programmes —
Arts Talents Internship Matching Programme and Emerging Artists
Development Grant to provide opportunities for local arts talents to
pursue their professional aspirations in the arts while supporting local
professional arts organisations and groups. During 2023/24 and
2024/25, the schemes are expected to support 200 projects by
emerging artists and 210 internship places.

ERIS (= hiE)
The Three Sisters by Theatre du Pif



Nurturing & Fostering

HENENTTE HREXER

Fostering the Development of Arts Administration
for Professional Management

EXCREMRERER » ARATHEBMITHRAL (BERREER) RUESEEIEFE - 2FRAMK
BIMEBEMNER « IHIIRRBEHEF - ABBEZIRIIABIREMTHAREAS » URAH
FRHE ~ KEBR > IURBHHEMRES o AFEHEITRUSTEIMNT ¢

Funded by the Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau, HKADC has provided multiple training programmes for local arts
administrators (including those in the curatorial discipline) such as internship, training and scholarship schemes in local and
overseas organisations. These programmes covered a wide range of arts disciplines and catered to arts administrators and
curators at different levels of their professional development in order to enhance their capabilities and broaden their horizons.
Schemes launched this year include:

N stE| N 'E /s . EEBE
Scheme Internship / Training Recipient
BMITHRAREEE AESRE2MTERRNERNALRHRESR HEBN291E 2k B AR &1i5 751 AY
Arts Administration SEBERNKE > BNMARBEBIEL I ES - BS5E R IF I — R 2l
Internship Scheme B MEHHNBMEBEERERNTH R THERE > sHERER12ER
BB EMEERELEENTEE  HER 29 local groups of different art forms
RHEZESNEMITEHRAL were funded to employ and groom
. - arts administration interns for 12
Provides newly graduated aspiring arts months

administrators with opportunities to work and
train in professional arts organisations or to
curate arts events, and to be equipped with
experience on actual operation; helps arts
organisations identify outstanding arts
administrators

AMBHTHESS 2023 LRE-CCRNERBMTHAREERE T
Local Arts Administration oA IR B AT BARBIROTAL/ B LiYank
Scholarships 2023 212 REREEEEMN TR

Supports current arts administrators with relevant
work experiences to undertake a Master’s degree
or professional programme in arts administration,
or professional programme in  business
management offered by local higher education

institutions
Clore<B#diig Izt — RSB EEES ERRBEESENEMT A o
BFARREE2023 ABRIFHRE > 2RELHBAAEEREMES Vicky Fung Wing-ki
Hong Kong Scho|arships on %ﬁﬁﬂ'\]%ﬁ?ﬂiiﬁﬁm&g%ﬁ@ﬁﬁ 2 fo&ﬁégiﬁ" Egﬁjﬂ
the Clore Fellowship YALEMEEBETYN\ERHNEE Lo Wan-ki

Programme 2023 o ) )
Supports local arts administrators with leadership

skills and outstanding performance to undergo
tailored leadership training and professional
development programmes in the UK, and to take
part in an approximately 8-week secondment in a
local cultural institution
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stEl BE /&N , ERBE
Scheme Internship / Training Recipient
BINRAMBNITHRSE  HAMABENEMNITHRAS R8I RER
2023 At EIE BT T BRI AR SR L 2R 2 Liang Kai-ho
Overseas & Mainland Arts Supports local promising arts administrators to &iKB
Administration Scholarships pursue overseas or mainland arts-related Au Wing-hung
2023 master’s level courses s
=RF
Wong Lok-wan
REEA
Chan Chi-long
2IxE

Lau Man-suet

B ARITEL B 3 RIS 5T 8
2023

Executive Leadership
Development Programme 2023

ZNBRCESRSEBERHE » RTHEX
BHRERNEMTHREEEASESTEN
BAMEIIEE > SERAMPINBRENEIE
&I5 0 ReNNsaEFREEE G

HKU Business School Executive Education was
commissioned to provide a programme tailored
for local arts leaders and experienced arts
administrators to strengthen their leadership and
management skills, and to enhance the enterprise
spirit

HEB3ISHEKBERE
BMERNEX TS
2m

35 arts practitioners from
different art forms were

funded to participate in
the programme

BRI TR AR 3 RS E)I5TE) 2023

Executive Leadership Development Programme 2023

=4 SRTEGEMEE RIEIS812023) 2EHERPREEE
FERVME A SAIRE

Three participants of the “Executive Leadership Development
Programme 2023” attended a coaching session conducted by
Prof Philip Chen Nan-lok
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Forging Partners Carving Out Creative Spaces

Nurturing & Fostering

HNOHEFEHRESFREEMZER > KT MEMKIEHEIFRE RGN  ARSERTERES

= /1= [EE A
ERATRY 2R B o

Teams up with various organisations to develop new arts venues for artistic creation an
new arts experiences to audiences.

. ADCEffFZ=ERIEtE
ADC Arts Space Scheme

HEREF REERTMEESHNEBFERSEMIEE -

d performances, bringing a wealth of

In collaboration with the business sector, arts studios are available for lease at a below-market rate.

AFEHC JZ IR BIEERIFR ARy
iﬂ"gﬁ Po Shau Centre Pan Asia Centre The Globe
Location (ERIE) (45EA) (FHeA)

(Kwun Tong) (Ngau Tau Kok) (Lai Chi Kok)
RIREER(FHR) 4,800 11,000 5,000
Gross floor area (ft?) ’ ! ’
THEEHE

FEAE 3 8 4

Number of studios

1 RRBMERE

A
fHA %T’Tqéﬁ/ e Performing arts group
EfS:E1E 3 REZMER 2 RIBBAM
Tenant details Performing arts groups Performing artists
(artists/arts groups) s

14 188 /1FIEEMK

Visual/media artists

1 REZMEEE

Performing arts group

9 RE/GRBMR

Visual/media artists

b FE I NG A1

Sponsoring < -
organisations Prompt Trading Sino Group

BERIKEMERRAT
Henderson Land
Development Company
Limited

JZIEHLy — 902 TIEE RIERMRHO — HANERBRAE
Pan Asia Centre - Studio 902 The Globe - Passoverdance Limited

HFEPL — WEBEARAE

Po Shau Centre - Toolbox Percussion Limited
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KIBFEHTAO
Tai Po Arts Centre

PIOHATAHE I PREMN » HAHERS
REMRHNHEERIER - AERETRET
DEVEEERE > FOHE2019F ERIETURRA ©

FRIOEH2 1 I ETE4I900E 5,800 IR ERE
MIEE » UEBHESHEEREEMAIZMR
SNESTESEA - HERA HERREMEER
32U MR ©

FiL TR HAEHATE A R A SRR R ER IR AR
BRR -

FIL2023F2 A BAHBRBERREGH (Kl
EMiiE2023BAIHEAMTROFRAE) TEE) © JEF)
#AR > RO R AR TFEREREARHARLE
BpRRRE B R REE - MAREEIRS A
10,000™HER2SN » AFEFOIET —ERE
SiTER - BIASHINISHIRE » UAEREE
NIRRT BFH AT ©

ISt E B 58
Venue Subsidy Scheme

ENEMHEREMTEEEBENEIK
PHRIGH » ETRIER AR RARE -

KEEHC0EZA R ESHER -

KIFEMTHLIES)
Activities in Tai Po Arts Centre

AIHEAMEI20230H KR
Opening Performance of Tai Po Arts Festival 2023

Retrofitted from the former Tai Po Government Secondary School, Tai Po
Arts Centre (TPAC) is a project under the Signature Project Scheme
proposed by Tai Po District Council to the government. HKADC is
entrusted to operate the Centre which commenced operation in late 2019.

» TPAC offers a total of 21 arts studios ranging from approximately 900 to

5,800 ft? which are leased at concessionary rate to artists or arts groups
engaged in the performing arts. The studios are currently leased to 10 arts
groups and 32 artists.

Short-term public hiring facilities for performance, exhibition and rehearsal
activities are available.

Jointly presented by TPAC and Tai Po District Office, the Tai Po Arts
Festival 2023 cum Tai Po Arts Centre Opening Ceremony were held in
February 2023. The studio tenants presented a wide array of taster
activities and performance art demonstrations at the TPAC studio and
shops over the two-day event which attracted more than 10,000
participants. A total of six screenings of three performance arts films were
held, encouraging the public to gain a deeper appreciation of performance
arts and to visit TPAC.

The scheme subsidises arts groups and arts practitioners in hiring
venues for arts activities and rehearsals in order to create and publicly
present their work.

A total of 60 arts projects were funded.

HERE Exhibition at the White Box

TREBMTREER
Demonstration of
Performance Art



Landmark South Zfi7Z=f
Landmark South Arts Space

{IfrErTirLandmark SouthBYZs B3R 20234
TH13H1EREA ©

FHHABISEERRA930,000°F AR » E4ESERH
BIEREME - BMEMNFO - 28BEMITEE
FHFERR - EBUABRHIERNAIFRRE
RI5 > AREBREHMEMERTIE - BEEM
REARTR - REBENEXZIM » &2
{UBERABEEAM]

HEBEHEE » XEHBNERRBARHEZ T
M (FExi) B8 RRZ2ERIRERE
1 1AR A< sthZ M 5 R M B PR R (F R — R TIR
ERZHERER > MFmEXCELERE - 5—
RIS RZRB TNR$2024F EAI2RK -

R TR R ABRES - B

- B TEE  2TRTRER MR B SR
BifXMR - FAE—HEBE EMBRA
ZAEZEE FABRMAIE  BERAE

BT o

- BEME | mE4,500F AR ; 18E7ORNS
RERE  BHNEREGRRIRENEE
Mo AE7EE) o

- BWEMAPLO - WEEBZFREMNEL
ZEMEBNEBHERNRTY - HHRM
ERNLERRFAERLR » FORNERE
INEUTRBRE > HEERRGRER

.

Nurturing & Fostering

HKADC’s new premises at Landmark South, Wong Chuk Hang was
officially opened on 13 July 2023.

The new premises, with a floor area of 30,000 ft?, brings together various
facilities including the multi-purpose exhibition hall “Showcase”, an Arts
Information Centre, 28 arts studios and HKADC’s permanent office under
one roof. Not only ideal for artistic creations, performances and
exhibitions, the brand-new arts venue is poised to further boost the vibrant
and unique local cultural ambiance while cultivating exchange between
artists and the general public.

To mark this important occasion, HKADC has invited renowned curator
Ying Kwok to curate an opening exhibition titled Marginal Notes, featuring
visual and multimedia arts created by 11 groups of local artists, and telling
the cultural and historical stories of the Southern District. Another series of
performing arts programmes will be presented in early 2024.

Facilities at the new premises will commence operation, including:

- Arts studios: 27 arts studios for local visual or media artists. Another
studio is reserved as a space for experimental creations, showcases
and sharing for the “Arts Technology Talents Residence Scheme”.

- Showcase: A multi-purpose exhibition hall with a floor area of
approximately 4,500 ft? and a headroom of six meters, suitable for
hosting diverse types of arts and cultural events.

- Arts Information Centre (AIC): A central repository for materials
pertaining to arts activities funded, supported or organised by HKADC
over the years, providing the public and arts practitioners with access
for research purposes. AIC is also equipped with a small screening
room for viewing materials in image or video form.

HERE (FExiT)
Opening Exhibition Marginal Notes
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NHEEISE (a0
Cantonese Opera by The Canto eSeNb



Promotion & Participation

BEREM RALEE
Popularising the Arts Fusing Life with Arts

SBMZIRARBINEE) » B DS EEDRNSRABNTES > F2MNSEER 2P BAMIEES -

Present a variety of large-scale arts events to engage all sectors of the community, and bring arts into the daily lives of people
so as to invigorate our society.

L, BTtEEREMERLE
The 17t Hong Kong Arts Development Awards
© BANEEMANFERSE > REETHERD
FXTLR BERRARVEM TFE REE » UKREES

» An annual extravaganza of the arts and culture sector that recognises the
achievements of outstanding arts practitioners and arts groups and
commends organisations, groups and individuals for their active support

FEMEEHRIAS / ERE -

RIEDHCEER @ MEEEME ~ THRE
EBEME) - TEMRFRE) - TEM0H
FE) - BREMBFE)  BITHER
HEE &k 28R, -

NEIEH2023F6 B1TRBRNEERHEREE
ROER{T > HIRE2TERIE - REREAR
MEGMmMEE JFERERE (REGBEEZR
FENREBFEL  FBELREERSTE
EREERAFMKEEERERBERHS

for arts activities.

Awards are presented in seven categories: Life Achievement Award,
Award for Outstanding Contribution in Arts, Artist of the Year, Award for
Young Artist, Award for Arts Education in Schools, Award for Arts
Promotion and Education and Award for Arts Sponsorship.

The Presentation Ceremony was held on 17 June 2023 at Kowloonbay
International Trade & Exhibition Centre with a total of 27 awards
presented. The Life Achievement Award, the highest accolades, was
conferred on Dr Yip Wai-hong, known commonly as the “Father of
Children’s Choirs in Hong Kong". Recipients of Award for Outstanding

Contribution in Arts included renowned playwright Mr Raymond To

KECERLREER [MEHEMEME -

Kwok-wai; famous conductor and composer Mr Yan Huichang; and Ms
Jean M. Wong, the leading figure in classical ballet training.

- REGERFEHERNEEERSRGEE -

» The Presentation Ceremony was later broadcast on TVB Jade.

REKBRESR
Group photo of guests and awardees

Mgt BEEEREL
Dr Yip Wai-hong, the recipient of The Life Achievement Award
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. BThEREZMAEE
The 15 Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme

© BEEZAEEWIEARERBENEENRS
REZMASE - ZEthFIERENA E > /iR
BADZEMBLES -

© FEEZERBELC00EH ~ NERKFF
2R BIB1000a2EMBEMARE o 518
B[IMES > BREZEBIB16,000%K1E ©

- FEMZOEBIZ— TEEE) 102023%F8H
11E27THS1T > ZbEBEEBREZMN
REBR ~ M TIF%E - 2HABUE20,000A °

FACEMTRIZ
Arts Enhancement Course

30

+ Students with a flair for the arts are appointed as the arts ambassadors

for their schools, encouraging them to show their commitment to the arts
and to share the joy of arts with others.

» Over 1,000 students from more than 600 secondary, primary and special

schools were appointed as arts ambassadors this year. The scheme has
amassed more than 16,000 ambassadors since its launch.

Core activity “Youth Arts Week” was held from 11 to 27 August 2023. The
diversified range of activities included multi-disciplinary arts experience,
arts workshops and classes which attracted more than 20,000
participants.

58 HRE
Opening Ceremony of “Youth Arts Week”

BIRI(EY
Creative Workshop



BRAZE KR

Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme

stEI SRR A BRI IE LRSERBRS
Mt F At/ R EMEEE/ B2 RER
Mol 24 R ¥ A (F =B PHRISH BT K
ERESERBEMBUNSIE > BEMEA
RERE o B20185FHE » HATH 1125 E 1T
BURBRETUHEE ﬁ%ﬁf 1,3001%
BIREES o

BRWstEIN2023F38 RA > SEEME
REREFHREHRZMEGIFAHF

BHEHBNEMEL > BWHRRNEZENE
SE ~ BEIRNEM - B - RE BB ;
SHBRIBREBNTRREESEIF/NER
FHHHRER 0 REAHEBB40,000 AR °

@

RIEBMTARIIEY
Expressive Arts Therapy Workshop

BRI RN RIE

Cantonese Opera Training and Showcase

Promotion & Participation

The scheme aims to foster the collaboration between local arts groups and
schools. Schools are encouraged to lease their premises and facilities to
local small and medium-sized arts groups/artists during non-school hours,
weekends and school holidays which in turn may help bring arts into the
campus while addressing the demand for arts space and rehearsal venues
of the arts sector. Since its launch in 2018, the scheme has funded 112
pairs of matched arts units and schools to commence their partnerships
with more than 1,300 activities held.

The 5" round of the scheme commenced in March 2023. Each arts unit
and school applicant can apply for a maximum of two partnerships under
the same round.

Arts units of various art forms including dance, drama, multi-disciplinary
arts, music, visual arts and xiqu collaborated with primary, secondary and
special schools in different districts of Hong Kong, with more than 40,000
participants.

RETIE
Dyeing Workshop
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L TEf - R RE
ARTS e TECH Exhibition

- T8 - By EEs5EEHAIFREGE S - ARTS - TECH Exhibition aims to integrate the real and virtual spaces

RS e TELE , b S R « (EEAETE though technology to introduce novel and interactive arts experiences to
B > ATHR AR WA E B the public by connecting arts, technology and the community.
= s A= LT

+ Local artists Keith Lam, GayBird and Vvzela Kook were invited to curate
. WEE T T Y A BT R F N = =]
ARBE T UMD MG - REER three exhibitions at three unique and revitalised sites of Central Market,

ERRA D BAS At = B3 R B Ry IR M7 Mallory Street and 618 Shanghai Street respectively. The three
s REHTI 618 LB B =@E thematic arts tech exhibitions received great acclaim.
FRETENEMEHREE - RIEEIFEHRI -

+ In addition, a wide variety of extended activities including workshops,
o IS > ERABEEMREN —Z52 T seminars and talks were held, attracting over 40,000 participants of
BHER  QELEY i gmmms . orerenaces
sTEIRS|I T AEFREHRRSHE » BREAHK
83840,000 °

ZEER (HEMNMEREET—E)
Cells that Fire Together Wire Together by Gaybird Leung

RRAMMEGETEE
Guided tour by Curator Keith Lam

Rk (EZ=Z )
Empty Space by Vvzela Kook




Promotion & Participation

RIRHE EmdEm
Rooted in Community Reaching Out to People

HEHEZMIEE » BXCRELZEMHEEERY » RETRHEZMAVER o

To enable arts to permeate every corner of the society and to ignite the public’s interest in the arts.

L 2022/23%E LisREERMREREEE
2022/23 Shanghai Street Arts Spaces Project

- AEEFHEEEMNERE « EARS88MBEHER  + To promote the development of visual arts and to bring it closer to the
B » B U ARBATREESERNE public, HKADC openly invites applications from eligible arts groups to
B oY MRS (1 B S 5 FARE BHA PO IE R SRR operate the Shanghai Street Arts Spaces at Yau Ma Tei. The successful

22 G N 7 3 7H ot

R . applicant is responsible for event planning, venue and administrative
y I FigEaEze =3 o 0EER=
sy [ LSHREZER) ARERRERSM management. Activities focused on visual arts with local flavours will also

MTHEETE  WETRMEBR/ERURR be organised to encourage public participation in the arts, bringing visual
2iiAEaEE > USEIRAR2EEMES) arts to the community.
BFREEMHEAME o

+ The selected group, Hong Kong Open Printshop, is currently conducting
. EEHEREBRETEESRATEEERM a series of visual arts activities that research, preserve, educate and
— ZB R B EATEE 0 U ~ 1275 « BB promote the culture of movable type printing in Hong Kong.
m Y = /7 MR s
REEEBEFENEIE -

TEFHEN TR
Movable Tyoe Printing Workshop

N W
T im T

F_i e e
[ s ey

BERETEEREE
Hong Kong Open Press Group Guided Tour

8% - &6 - F8F 2=
Sharing Session by Hong Kong Open Press Group
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Toolbox Long March by Toolbox Percussion
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Development & Exchange

Fostering Exchange Carving Out Opportunities

HNHEBEARAREIZMARFERBR » IHAMBN T FERAZBRGSEIINEMNZE > €1F
B EBLE > RFREMNEXFRIEREE o

Committed to establishing and maintaining close communication with the Mainland and international arts communities
and supporting the active participation of local arts practitioners and arts organisations/groups in overseas arts activities
including exhibitions and performances. Local works are promoted overseas in order to maximise their exposure in the

international arts arena.

. BEThEREHRZEERINER — FEOEE

The 59* International Art Exhibition of the Venice Biennale (Collateral Event) - Hong Kong Response Exhibition

- ABEMHEYEE2023FE689HE1088A%E
M+847 MEHIHESEER | FTERBZHIE
——VLauren O] FARIFERE o

© BEREBUEHERZBEMRIFEIEF2022
FHEBEHRZLFRNET - REHEFER
BRABZEXRE > BREREASZBE

» HKADC and M+ co-presented the Hong Kong Response Exhibition of Angela
Su proudly presents: Lauren O—The Greatest Levitator in the Polyhedric
Cosmos of Time in M+ from 9 June to 8 October 2023.

« The exhibition is an adapted showcase of the successful presentation by
Angela Su, the local artist representing Hong Kong at the Venice Biennale in
2022. Freya Chou served as the exhibition’s Guest Curator while Ying Kwok
took on the role of Consulting Curator.

MAHIEEE2E | FERBRZBTFE —Lauren 01 RE
Angela Su proudly presents: Lauren O— The Greatest Levitator in the
Polyhedric Cosmos of Time Exhibition
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Performance in Mainland Scheme
- STEIE2018FHH » FHBBE UM EAMET « B1ff

POKRBIBREE > R4/ N EE R EM
REVCRAEAE K M POt HE E A B R E AT o

- HEZBERFTHESENOHE > t8ES

ERERE BLER RBLEHIEHF
HE - UEEAEMMESFRRERR

FH\EREFERRRELTRE — FERE

» Launched in 2018, the scheme aims to broaden the network of local

artists and small and medium-sized arts groups, and to further promote
Hong Kong arts in the Mainland through collaborations with Mainland arts
festivals, arts centres and theatres.

» Adapting to the new normal in arts presentation after the pandemic, the

scheme included physical performances, online streaming and online
interactive workshops to provide flexibility for different performance
formats.

The 18t Venice Biennale International Architecture Exhibition — Hong Kong Collateral Event

© BH\EREHEREREFR—BBRYE
HERREEERZMBTLFTRESI AN
EERRMBERGERME - RIEEE) &
TEEIKE - AERERS TBRIRE -
FAZFEAEREE - HIERBIRKRRETSERM
BERRE -

- RETERE ALE8 « NZEEY M
TAHZERSEE ) ZHoH11E2REM
FRERSTFE0E - BERREN  RIFEME
BMMEER/ BREE » UkNAABET
FERE REREHBAMBRGER » UL
EEAT—HFEERIPE

- BEMR2023F5820HE11R826BEERKXH]
BUEHTERT ©

F+/\EBRHEREZREFR— FERE

The 18" Venice Biennale International Architecture Exhibition — Hong Kong Collateral Event

+ The event, jointly organised by HKADC and The Hong Kong Institute of

Architects Biennale Foundation, with The Hong Kong Institute of
Architects as the Partner and Create Hong Kong as the Lead Sponsor,
was featured at the 18™ International Architecture Exhibition — La Biennale
di Venezia.

- Titled Transformative Hong Kong, the exhibition is co-curated by Ar Sarah

Lee, Prof Hendrik Tieben and Ar Yutaka Yano. The exhibition is arranged
according to three designated scales - “Territorial Transformations”,
“Architectural Transformations” and “Public Space Transformations”,
combining a total of 11 sets of exhibits with focused themes on Hong
Kong’s sustainability, climate change, technology and energy/resource
management, and how the architectural collaborations and innovations
have been using the city as the “laboratory” to meet the challenges faced
by the future generation of Hong Kong.

+ The exhibition runs from 20 May to 26 November 2023 in Venice, ltaly.
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Development & Exchange

The 4* International Arts Leadership Roundtable 2022

FMEBEBREXCEMEER RGN TBaIE
RE-CREATE] A& > 120225128158 UHE
ITREBREGELRT - XRGUBBEIES
B E R FIFNARES » R ESRIRENERE
NEHBBRMNRE AEITTESHE
HRITHREBFENN TN EE1FRE
(ACCF) #BHF > AHBEWEHUEL
1% E 3 FE > WIEABBERESBRIITHRER L
BSAENRMIEEZ— ©

XRgBRFRNTXCEERERER
AABEEREEE—IERAAXIEHRD ~ B
ESETHZEE  AIFHAR « NKER
SIEET « BESUEERMZET  RMNE
BEEg  BETEERZRE MEAZRMEE
G REMIM 2 EE R EMEEEE - R3E
BALFEEE -

MWW

ArtE
i!';.a-l!ll" .g_t::l!“g't'
E L

FEUEBRREERERRRE - BENE
The 4™ International Arts Leadership Roundtable — Sharing by speakers

» Under the theme of “RE-CREATE”, the 4™ International Arts Leadership

Roundtable was held on 15 December 2022 in a hybrid mode for both
online and physical participation. Arts leaders shared their professional
insights and experiences in different regions, discussed the global trends
and issues in arts development, and formulated relevant strategies to
cope with future challenges. To achieve synergy, this year’s Roundtable
was invited by the HKSAR government to be held concurrently with the
Asia Cultural Cooperation Forum (ACCF) and served as one of the
highlights of the celebration of the 25" anniversary of the establishment of
the HKSAR.

Speakers of the Roundtable included leaders from the Shenzhen
Municipal Bureau of Culture, Sports, Tourism, Radio and Television; the
Japan Foundation, Beijing; Board of Directors, Macao Foundation;
Creative New Zealand, National Arts Council (Singapore), Arts Council
Korea, Australia Council for the Arts, Edinburgh Festival Fringe, Canada
Council for the Arts and The Absolutely Fabulous Theatre Connection.
Over 100 overseas and local arts organisations’ representatives
participated.
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Research & Planning

REEEHAR FIEHRAM

Strategic Research Formulating Development Directives

THREANEXRN AP ERSABZMERIRERKESR - XEHBRAENHEELEMRE
HAZEXANERERRERBEMEBNEREE » KEIBEAHE > MBUFRREXFERK » /M
HIE RBEENBEREREN > ARABRNANZERRH2ETEN -

Keeping abreast of the latest development of local arts and culture will help formulate long-term strategies and directions.
HKADC has conducted various types of surveys and studies to gather and collate data and opinions about Hong Kong'’s arts

ecology. These data, after compilation and analysis, will enable us to make recommendations to the government for devising
the best policy measures, as well as providing a key reference for the future development of arts and culture.

2Bk X E#IE2022
World Cities Culture Forum 2022

BEEBB2013FRAB2REIRMTHXCHIE ©
EEFEHEEREETERETEMEMLRR
(EBEHXERSE) REESES > BE
R RIER ©

EEBREXCEERKESZTEAEN
REAN > WEKRBEEBHRONERZHAEN
XACHEIR g - Xit2022F 108 BRIk E
HERMEFERTHSES  ZRERZHE
BAOEMH 2R - M (EIKEHXIERS
2022) EREKEHXICGRIENEHRERE

EREMAFEERE 2021/22
Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey 2021/22

RERRTRABEMANERED > URMH
2EHE > NEBERRKER > ~H#E
#1T TERBMAFERSE) 58 -

BEFEIRE2021F48 E2022F3 5 HARKE
THREZMENE - REZMRE - EXE/
HETRAXBEHTENIE - WENEE
BIEHEYE « BRE » URKREBMRANE
FRINEZFENRERARREELE

BRIV EEBBERIN2023F0B MBS
D BORERSHN2024FE5—F5wH °

+ Hong Kong has been joining the World Cities Culture Forum since 2013.

The entire project includes the publication of the World Cities Culture
Report annually and participation in the summit to exchange with other
cities on situation of development.

+ HKADC was commissioned by the by the Culture, Sports and Tourism

Bureau again to collect and organise Hong Kong’s data for the report
including case studies and cultural indicators. HKADC, as part of the
HKSAR delegation led by the Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau, also
attended the World Cities Culture Forum Summit at Helsinki in October
2022 which brought together delegates from over 40 cities. World Cities
Culture Report 2022 was already released on the official website of World
Cities Culture Forum.

+ HKADC continues to conduct the survey to observe developmental trends in

the local arts community and obtain the reference data it needs to formulate
appropriate policies and measures.

» The survey collected data of the performing arts programmes, visual arts

exhibitions, film festivals/themed film screenings, and literary arts activities
held from April 2021 to March 2022. Collected data included the number,
session and attendance figures of programmes, as well as the annual box
office records of the performing arts and film sectors.

+ The major findings of all art forms will be announced starting from September

2023. The survey report highlight is due for completion by the first quarter of
2024.
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Behavioural Study on Arts Participants

AEHE D = ERSER - MERARRERRE S
O RABRBESCESHER/ HEESM
EXCEPNE RGNS - SREMOESE  HE

BEN » RBEBEMAN (WHELEKE) BEN

BRE -

BE—BEBRETHRARLGFERL XS REM
EBNEENRE > AEREEN2021FK
YNGR

B _REERNEREXEENR2022F98 57
FERFARFIEFEBRMETHNZ BBIENHR
EEHEERREERNRE - HEGRN
2023F4B UM EDZEHNETT > AERS
BR7TE LHEXRRFEL

FEPEEIBEBITM3,0002 7 M5RE » R
BRTR2AZMMEBNIETR - EBREEM
MERNRA - BRENEE - ZERERN
2023FARBTHMENES L3R > TER
ER L2023 F BEEAR ©

» The study in three phases provides frontline practitioners with analysis on

the audience’s behaviours. It includes in-depth studies on the factors of
consideration by arts audiences/participants when joining arts activities,
their level of interest in learning about the arts, spending power and
enjoying arts through other channels (such as online channels), etc.

+ Phase one focused on views and responses towards alternative modes of

arts participation, was released in late 2021.

+ Phase two was completed in September 2022 with focus groups

conducted to explore public decision process on arts participation and
their responses to the selling point and promotional material of arts
programmes. The research findings were disseminated at a webinar in
April 2023 and the reports were uploaded to the HKADC website in July
2023.

Phase three consisted of responses from over 3,000 questionnaires. From
a macro perspective, observations were made on public participation of
arts activities and its trend as well as public awareness, experience and
attitude towards arts technology. Preliminary findings were disseminated
at a webinar in April 2023 and the complete report was announced in the
fourth quarter of 2023.

MECEE2MEBTHENME BREXSERELIZE
“Behavioural Study on Arts Participants” Focus Group Report Webinar



Research & Planning

. BiEER2020
Year Overview in Art 2020

- B EHIRETE + Online publications include: Hong Kong Visual Arts Overview 2020
(BEHEBEMEH2020) (Implemented by Department of Fine Arts, the Chinese University of Hong
N = K
(BBHXABENANT) ong

. PRESRRERFREFE 2022/23
Oral History and Archives Project 2022/23

- HEFEFEBRGHEFEM T (EEH + Interviews with veteran arts practitioners are filmed while relevant

AP E R IR B RIEY) > LURESE materials and physical objects provided by the interviewees will be
4048 T W ERSEEE o ) 2 LT AT phus s gathered and organised collectively. The project serves to record the
nC K = [=] RN I E4A3 . 100

= : biographical and anecdotal information on video, and to preserve

4 Bl o
HORE SR B information that enriches the interview in a timely way.
FRiEEE & FRIEIH
Chen Chien-hua & Chan Yuen-han E&X Lo King-man

T

ZEFk James Mark EfX &ABREF BRAE Chen Ning-chi
Klaus Heymann & Takako Nishizaki
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Exploration of Social Resources

FRIGEIR HEER

Exploring Resources for Continued Development

RBRIELEER » HEBRMRHEN RIS

Explore more social resources and solicit commercial sponsorship to create favourable environment conducive to the
development of arts in Hong Kong.

R R/RHEE
HKADC Matching Fund Scheme

stEEFERMEAERR 0 SEXBENERERE
HEER > EBEHTARZEETHAZEM
AAE > LUEREMIER ; REMS ° WHEHE
EFFEEE - REHEZFBENNER

HESHRHEME > PNEEEATRER
XACREERRERE T 293 RECHEE
st8l) o REEASSAES30,000E51508
REIFBRARBNREIBMN / EENAURH
TERURSE [—H—E&¥) NLEARKES
B2 5B EIEIER o

AR AN BT AR EEES 6
TG BRI - ATEAE < BE - IS -
BREARE - 11 WIF - AIBHILLE « B

BAZE /HEE /1S TR S A > BB EM
EIREH231E - EBHREEANES1,3008 o

EBE (RUKE)
The Merry Party by Bel Canto Singers

+ Open for two rounds of application every year, the HKADC Matching

Fund Scheme (MFS) provides incentives for arts groups to seek
corporate sponsorships for arts projects and diversify sources of income
through tapping into social resources. In the long run, it helps to achieve
sustainable development for the arts groups and promotes a culture of
donation in the Hong Kong community.

+ The MFS facilitates local small-and-medium sized arts groups to take

part in the Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau’s Art Development
Matching Grants Scheme. The arts group applicant shall pledge from no
less than HK$30,000 to HK$1,500,000 of cash donations/sponsorships
secured from non-government sectors, and a 150% matching grant up
to a maximum amount of HK$2,250,000 may be provided for the
approved arts projects.

+ Arts projects funded by MFS this year span a wide variety of formats

including concert, drama, large-scale musical, xiqu, dance, touch art
exhibition, short film production, choral festival competition, arts
research/promotion/training workshops. 23 arts groups were funded
during the year with total matching funds exceeding HK$13 million.

ERTEEMHG ('mperfect)
I’'mperfect by Hong Kong Youth Arts Foundation
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Council

A

EELZEE BREREY BtREE EREMBRES
Management Review Audit Hong Kong Arts
Committee Committee Committee Development Fund
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REREREE EmM%<EEEY EMmEREES Y
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BHEAW

B ERERBINAE - M E BN RBENERE
BZERWREE REBERZEMS - ZEF
TR B RS RIIMNBLBEAREERE R4
NzE% - BREEEBZERE > TERNEMD
ERBHNAITEE - ZETHEERAFTEHE
CEELRENR MBEERNIEE » TENE
MR AP BUIREE o

Council Structure & Members

COMMITTEE

Audit Committee

To oversee the internal audit function and consider the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor, the scope of
service and the audit fee. It reviews findings set out in both the internal
audit reports and external auditor's management letters and
management’s responses to them, and monitors the implementation
of agreed actions. It also reviews accounting policies, corporate
governance practices, financial controls and internal controls with a
view to complying with recognised standards and to achieve
continuous improvement.

fAIEESE (XE) Mr Edward Ho Man-tat (Chairman)
BEREL Dr Frankie Yeung Wai-shing
BEERL Ms Rosanna Choi Yi-tak*
RERELE” Mr Albert Cheung*

BEFRE” Mr Joseph Lo Kin-ching*

*BNEE * Non-Council member

EREZEE Management Committee

EERXBHMBER; §5INEENEEZASZR
TTHHER ; RERA P RERNMBE » RIEAE
B THIREZEE) -

ERMITE (£FF)

RS

RIEERE

mEFRE
XEERERRERBRIEAR

To oversee the Council’s financial resources; to formulate
recruitment terms and regulations; to handle legal issues; as a
tender board of HKADC.

Mr Kenneth Fok Kai-kong (Chairman)
Dr Frankie Yeung Wai-shing

Mr Edward Ho Man-tat

Mr Simon Siu Chak-yu

Secretary for Culture, Sports and Tourism or
his representative
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BEwLEeY Review Committee

ABEHAENGESR > BERIEHE ) BERXEE To investigate complaints and issue recommendations; to monitor
BRAEEREER o and review conflicts of interest cases.

SEHLEREYE (EE) Mr Alex Fan Hoi-kit (Chairman)

tefEME L Dr Frankie Yeung Wai-shing

EXIERE Mr Lo Wing-hung

PRERESTE Mr Alexander Yeung Ching-loong

EYlE L Ms Katy Chung Hoi-ting*

HHERE Mr Jason Hung Tun-shun*

*BIEE * Non-Council member

RIEEZET Strategy Committee

MAREEXEEIE SR BAEEERR To recommend overall development goals, strategies, priorities and
HERESE BHES  HRABKRERS yardsticks; to study Council policies and strategic developments;

to co-ordinate project planning and assigning them to relevant
committees and working groups.

BRER, REABNIEE > PETFTHEEN
ZEEHIF/NE -

ERRISLE (X/E) Mr Kenneth Fok Kai-kong (Chairman)
RSt Dr Frankie Yeung Wai-shing

= EHIR Prof Karen Chan Ka-yin

&KRIEL Dr Au Wing-tung

FREREL Dr Chan Suet-yi

SEERAEE Mr Alex Fan Hoi-kit

MEFESTE Mr Kevin Lam Sze-cay

E e Sy ogu Ms Lau Wai-ming

FHMER Ms Heidi Lee Yik-shuen
BERLE(FER) Mr Vincent Ma Chi-wai (Steven Ma Chun-wai)
SOREHET Prof Eva Man Kit-wah

=ERRT Ms Bonnie Wong Tak-wei

VRERESTE Mr Alexander Yeung Ching-loong



EMELE8g

BRRAGEBNBRRMBORSE > MR
WEBHEKRSN > FHER ; REZM R K
EMBEENBMART  BEE BRABWXERE
BNRYEHLIES) » IRHEDRE X -

RS (XFE)

EXRIEE

BREEEL

SEFREE

BELE

BERAE (BER)
BERSLE

BEELL

BNIZTE
REKRXIEEBEERIHERK

Council Structure & Members

Arts Support Committee

To recommend, according to approved policies and budget of the
Council, the financial allocations and grant types for respective
art-forms; to approve grants for specific art-forms or projects; to
monitor and review the approval mechanism of arts support, and
recommend improvements.

Dr Frankie Yeung Wai-shing (Chairman)

Dr Au Wing-tung

Dr Chan Suet-vyi

Mr Alex Fan Hoi-kit

Ms Lau Wai-ming

Mr Leung Kin-fung

Mr Vincent Ma Chi-wai (Steven Ma Chun-wai)
Mr Poon Wai-sum

Ms Chloe Suen Yin-wah

Ms Tung Siu-hung

Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or his
representative

EMEREZE G

MERBREEE T FFARERZMHABNERMNE
BAR > MAGFELEZR, BE - HE - Hl5TK
B ERENHEREMBENIFEREEN
st ; HENSREN > RIBEESIENHE -

BREEHR (£F)
BRER&IEL

SEHRAEE

FBEX L

FHMER L

EKIESEE
BERAEE(BER)
BNIRTE

BERZRtL
HERBENERIHERE
BRERXIEEHEEZERIENE

Arts Promotion Committee

To recommend overall goals and directives for arts promotion and
arts education; to conceive, coordinate, formulate and review arts
promotion and arts education projects and proactive schemes; to
promote and popularise arts and to cultivate partnerships.

Prof Karen Chan Ka-yin (Chairman)

Dr Chan Suet-yi

Mr Alex Fan Hoi-kit

Ms Lau Wai-ming

Ms Heidi Lee Yik-shuen

Mr Lo Wing-hung

Mr Vincent Ma Chi-wai (Steven Ma Chun-wai)
Ms Tung Siu-hung

Ms Bonnie Wong Tak-wei

Permanent Secretary for Education or her
representative

Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or his
representative
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EREMBRESENEET

EEEN FHUHERREERIFEEEMN

BE-

FHEEEL (XFE) *
EREITE

RS LT

MEFR T E

BREBIRE"

BREBRE"
XERBERRERBRIEAR

Hong Kong Arts Development Fund Advisory
Committee

To provide leadership and seek donations from the community to
promote and develop the arts in Hong Kong.

Dr Wilfred Wong Ying-wai (Chairman)*
Mr Kenneth Fok Kai-kong

Dr Frankie Yeung Wai-shing

Mr Kevin Lam Sze-cay

Mr Henry Chan Chi-chiu*

Mr Joseph Lo Kin-ching*

Secretary for Culture, Sports and Tourism or his
representative

*RINEER * Non-Council member

E1ir4a 5 Art Form Groups

485! Group ZJE Chairman BIZEFE Vice Chairman

BT FHMert 2R L+

Arts Administration Ms Heidi Lee Yik-shuen Ms Lau Wai-ming

EHER SOREHEE EXKEESRE

Arts Criticism Prof Eva Man Kit-wah Mr Lo Wing-hung

. REHET ExEEs (B5R)

Arts Education Dr Chan Suet-yi Mr Vincent Ma Chi-wai (Steven Ma Chun-wai)
- &/MI L+ EXEEE (B2R)

Dance Ms Tung Siu-hung Mr Vincent Ma Chi-wai (Steven Ma Chun-wai)
.- BRI AR

Drama Dr Au Wing-tung Mr Alexander Yeung Ching-loong
T R B A BEERE (BER) =HESXL

Film and Media Arts Mr Vincent Ma Chi-wai (Steven Ma Chun-wai) Ms Bonnie Wong Tak-wei
s BHFL L BEELT

Literary Arts Ms Lo Kwong-ping Ms Chloe Suen Yin-wah

— RERMAsE BRI

Music Mr Leung Kin-fung Mr Alex Fan Hoi-kit

8B HEELE BiEEL T

Visual Arts Mr Zhao Zhi-jun Ms Chloe Suen Yin-wah

- ZIER L+ R

Xiqu Ms Lau Wai-ming Prof Karen Chan Ka-yin



Council Structure & Members

XgEE COUNCIL MEMBER
XE CHAIRMAN
EB@I%LE JP

Mr Kenneth Fok Kai-kong, JP

REZBEARNAER  PEZESFEHAERIERE » FENBZMAME TR +—E
EHEZEEEZE - FARNTHEILZEEE (BF - B2  XIERERFATIEE
R PEEBEEHEERAMCREZEGRIE R RMERREEBIAH -
ETRF—EHZFHER XEREWMER > RETAAXCEEEREZERMERK
AMECIFREZEENE « PEXRZMAMSEETLTEMIEFTRER
FEABERMFUTHEER - EERERAMERBETHE  FEHRETRE
ERFHE -BEXFEN202IFEMTERERPIEEM AT OSIE
i WEREBT THEHEM HE > EREWMRAEHENES > RIETER
B EIFRIEER » BR2023FEFRRGARERREARRL » URIBMHEF
BRES ~ 2ME - URBEESEBESHENELER -

Mr Fok is the Deputy to the National People's Congress of the People’s
Republic of China, the Vice Chairman of All-China Youth Federation, the 11t
National Committee Member of China Federation of Literary and Arts Circles,
the Member of Legislative Council, the Vice President of Sports Federation
and Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China, and the Vice President of the Fok Ying Tung Group. He is enthusiastic
about sports, culture and arts development. He is currently the Board Member and Member of the Public Private
Partnership Projects Committee at the West Kowloon Cultural District Authority, the Executive Vice President of China
Federation of Literary and Art Circles Hong Kong Member Association Limited, the Advisor of Movie Producers and
Distributors Association of Hong Kong Limited, the Executive Committee Member of Association for the Betterment of
Hong Kong’s Entertainment Industry in Mainland China Limited, the Honorary President of Hong Kong Publishing
Federation etc. In 2021, he organised a Summit on developing Hong Kong into an East-meets-West Centre for
International Cultural Exchange, and he has run the project called “The ARThletes”, which aims to enhance the
interaction between artists and athletes and created a new trend of the cross-sector cooperation. In 2023, Mr Fok was
conferred an Honorary University Fellowship by the Hong Kong Baptist University in recognition of his selfless
contributions to sports, arts and culture, youth affairs and many other areas in Hong Kong.

BERE VICE CHAIRMAN

&8t BBS, MH, JP
Dr Frankie Yeung Wai-shing, BBS, MH, JP

HEXIEZERZRE > AANCEEEREBTPOBER/NMITERREEMES
ERE  EEBFEREZE  IWHEHNERERRE  BEEHKREEELE T
AEREYHNHMEEESRNEREELEARARES - BSERBEHRERE
RETHEMEZESIFE BEAUEEBREPEERREEMNDNMAEE - FBE
BERREGREITEREEEZRKNES c 2006 FEE EFEERGEHEMHL
2008 FEREANEBHMEFEEERE ; 2013FELZTA KN THLTR2016FE
BSERIEEHAES » URBHROHERBRHERZRENER

Dr Yeung is member of the Culture Commission, Chairman of the Xiqu Centre
Advisory Panel as well as a member of the Performing Arts Committee of the
West Kowloon Cultural District Authority, member of the Hong Kong Film
Development Council, member of the Antiquities Advisory Board, member of
Harbourfront Commission, board member of the Hong Kong International
Film Festival and a Director of Ma Wan Park Limited. He previously served as
the Chairman of Cantonese Opera Development Fund Advisory Committee of
Home Affairs Bureau, Chairperson of the Chinese Traditional Performing Arts
Panel of the Leisure and Cultural Services Department, the Deputy Council Chairman of the Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts and a Member of King’s College School Management Committee. He was the recipient of the Capital
Leaders of Excellence Awards in 2006, the awardee of the 2008 Medal of Honour, appointed Justice of the Peace in
2013, and received the 2016 Bronze Bauhinia Star in recognition of his contribution to the development of Cantonese
Opera and his enthusiasm in community service.
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TEAEE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

BELLZT

Ms Winsome Chow

BEREMITHAL » H2015F8BRHEFTRZEMERE (BEF) 1THHEH
REMBMRARZEEFAEESEMEBMNED - TS HEEZMREN
stE > BEZTRAZEFBRANEE > WHELRtEM EEHEE L -
LARLEBERHAREDEBHIFTAR M DEESXERR > E-15E
Al B EEAE10EZ2E KR 700 EM TIFE HFHEE « Rl Fh B ZAiTE -
BEREMRZE ; tHESHEANMNSMREMEHSF > B2018FH24E
BEREZHEIAMIERTEE - HRPIREBZENBMIIFE > ARt
2020 EE NEXAXENE NET , IREEEERELEGETES
2,500 BBy > #HArts Go Digital EfiiHIEF A58 > ZEZREFE
HIGSEZMEE > M L XEEMIER - EMAZREF/A > BLXEINEBR
MITHERFANERERXEEHBELF  AEERI4ERBRSMREE —RT]
HEZEE > S2REMIITSEEREXCRORREE - AIMHRET2ME K
R XE2ME - BREARTHERBEXKBNEFTTRARXECEMNY
ZEE > NEMHNEMTEERMNREE - it2022FERRE2IGERE &5
REFREE) o

Ms Chow is a senior arts administrator. Since joining Hong Kong Arts Development Council (HKADC) as the Chief
Executive in August 2015, she has sought more arts spaces and sponsorship for Hong Kong artists and the Council. She
has initiated many vital strategies and schemes over the years, including gradual improvements to the Council’s
long-standing grant schemes and devising new ones, like the “Matching Fund Scheme” that has helped arts groups to
grow with the support of their donors and sponsors. She is keen to promote cultural exchange and led over 10 arts
groups and 700 arts practitioners to various overseas festivals, expos, arts markets in Europe, America and Australia
before the pandemic. Since 2018, she promoted 24 arts programmes to major cities in the Mainland. To help artists and
arts practitioners under the pandemic, she led the “Support Scheme for Arts and Cultural Sector” in 2020 to distribute
the Government’s relief fund. Concurrently, she sought sponsorship from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust to
engage 68 arts units in a HK$25 million project, “Arts Go Digital Platform Scheme”. Before joining HKADC, she worked
in the Leisure and Cultural Services Department of the Hong Kong Government where she managed 14 performing arts
centres and the presentation of performing arts programmes. Her career path was marked by the opening of the Hong
Kong Cultural Centre in 1978 and the founding of New Vision Arts Festival and World Cultures Festival. Ms Chow
currently serves on the boards or committees of several arts and cultural institutions, sharing her experience and vision
of arts administration. She was bestowed the International Citation of Merit by the International Society for the
Performing Arts (ISPA) in 2022.
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8 MEMBERS

EXRIEL
Dr Au Wing-tung

REFBPXABOEBRABHER  BXEREIGRMESBFEME > BAHXIE
REKKERHEHEEREZEGERE » FEBRMEUS - TFABUTERFT « RAA
HiE « FFRFIRBIRMERIER - IREREZESF  KRERIKERIKE -
B ETRAOBBSAMBEMEE - SFEN2020F8/1 T—A—2M - #BAKR
HEMVER > WAFEMRAESE -

Dr Au is Associate Professor in the Department of Psychology and Associate
Head and Dean of General Education in Shaw College of The Chinese University
of Hong Kong, as well as Member of the Programme and Development
b Committee of the Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau. Apart from teaching and
research, he also provides consultancy services for government departments,
‘ private firms and public organisations, and also collaborates with different art
groups to explore audience motivations and appreciation experience. As an
enthusiastic advocate of local arts development, he founded One Month One Art
Limited in 2020 to promote public interest in the arts and bring arts into life.

PREEHE JP
Prof Karen Chan Ka-yin, JP

RAEEEE@MPITES R AR S SAAESPARKLE COLLECTIONSARRAIHM A F&
REKTEN ; BRBUSHAHRBAEGR N IEEZEAR > @SB TE£EY
BEZEIFE SAYEACTEERATEZAME - EBEXHEERAR
EERRE - ERABNEHEERRE - EAREEHESEERATAET
REREGREBEHA - REEHNRABISARSE » MERIEGIE20095F
BEEITERR - 20013FFHFAMBERE - 2004FEEFTE+ABLHEFE -
017TERIBHERHELTERKIE 2018 FEEEAFTABHERTEL
B E ~ 2019FEEBENREEER T « 2020FBHRIESSICARIILZE KR
B 2NIFEEBNCAIBEELEAE  202FEREARAEEHHBELE
RERBESEFARCER - AIEEMEERRE o

Prof Chan is the Executive Director of German Pool Group Company Ltd. and
the Founder and Cheongsam Designer of cultural fashion brand SPARKLE
COLLECTION. She also serves wholeheartedly in many public service roles,
and is currently on a Vice Chairman of the Federation of Hong Kong Industries, Member of the Board of Directors of HK
Cyberport Management Co. Ltd., Member of the Board of Governors of the HK Philharmonic Orchestra Society Ltd.,
Member of the Communications Authority, President of the Southern District Association of Hong Kong Girl Guides, and
Council Member of the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Prof Chan’s accolades include FHKI Young Industrialist
Award (2009), APEC Young Women Innovator Award (2013), Ten Outstanding Young Persons Award (2014), HKWPEA
Outstanding Women Professionals and Entrepreneurs Award (2017), appointed Adjunct Professor by the School of
Business of Hong Kong Baptist University (2018), awarded the Honorary Fellowship of the Vocational Training Council
(2019), JESSICA Most Successful Women Award (2020), APCIA HK Cultural & Creative Industries Award (2021), GBA
Outstanding Young Entrepreneurs Award - Cultural and Creative and Golden Bauhinia Women Entrepreneur Award — Art
& Culture (2022).

53



54

HHRERES

BR=YE1E L MH
Dr Sylvia Chan May-kuen, MH

FETARETHRENERE  BEE2ABRMSNMRLEREEZEGNE > OFEHS
MELEG  IRIFEHAZES  EBENNNEREESZE  AAXEEER
BERVERRE ; BEBEN - KREZREES » MakerBay Foundation Limited
B URtRERESSBEERHEBBERZESTEIFES -

013 FHMITHREMLEBRBEN « SHBFTHRAEER2019FERKRE

BE - RIBTEIHSENRMEHE - BAIF (Best of the Best) & (Blessings)

HETE > WEMEhARIE - EFLEEE\BLEERE 'REI+AFE 2
BEEBRMAMHE REBSRY -

Dr Chan is currently the Principal of Ying Wa Primary School. She is a committee
member of various government departments, including the Education
Commission and Advisory Council on the Environment, as well as the West
Kowloon Cultural District Authority Consultation Panel. Additionally, she serves
as a director of HKEdCity, Family Development Foundation and MakerBay
Foundation Limited. She holds the position of Chairperson of the Education Committee and is a Trustee member of World Wide
Fund - Hong Kong and a council member of Hong Kong St. John Ambulance.

Dr Chan was awarded the Chief Executive’s Commendation for Community Service and the Award of Excellent Educational
Administration in 2013, and Medal of Honour in 2019. Being a keen promoter of arts and moral education, Dr Chan has written
(music and lyrics) and produced English musicals The Best of the Best and The Blessings. She has also authored Chinese Story
books for children titled Big Event in the Magic Forest I, Il & Ill which were listed as “Ten Best Books” in the Hong Kong Primary
School Students’ Book collection.

REZEL
Dr Chan Suet-yi

BR HEEEL > TS FREBPEEMEXELEGRATHEEK
BRBEES - REBINZMFRSRABRERTEZNEFR - EMREARZ
MREERBERR (RATEHRERR) EMEASFERE F-

BRiELS (R2HBEENK-— T HBIEENRFHEHR) NEHRE > MY
BEIEXRNEER (BEBPELEREEMAEN  EREEMEENZERR
ZHR) - RELBERZIBHRI > BiF (KBETE) - (FBHERETY
PNBEMBBZRE) Kk (FRLBEFECHERN) F-

Dr Chan Suet-yi, also known as Snowy, holds a Doctor of Education. Dr Chan
is the Permanent Honorary President of the Hong Kong Chinese Art Club and
Director of the China Collector of Calligraphy & Painting Association. Her
works were selected for the Hong Kong Art Biennial Exhibition, Philippe
Charriol Foundation Modern Arts Competition and “Arts and Crafts Award” at
the Hong Kong Institute of Education (now renamed as Education University
of Hong Kong).

She served as chief editor for On the Front Line of Visual Arts Education: An Educational Portrait of 22 Visual Arts
Practitioners and her PhD thesis is Research on Factors affecting Hong Kong Secondary School students’ Creativity,
Aesthetics and Arts Appreciation for the Visual Arts. Dr Chan wrote many essays including Appreciation for Ink Painting,
Views on Arts Education in Primary and Secondary Schools under Hong Kong’s Education Reform, and The Importance
of Promoting Chinese Culture in Hong Kong.
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SCELEE MH
Mr Alex Fan Hoi-kit, MH

BRRAEBRERRM - KEERM - ERRTABFEHE > FEBFNTHE
ERHEEERE (FEF) > THRIESHERHERES « BHERMERRRR
SEARMBEEAERBRBNEZEERBERESE  HRREZERFTEURE
BE%E  RERXEERNE - HEILEEIMEES BHRENARHEEESE
BEERENHRLIFVEZE - RIEZMNIBREZEEEE « LiFEEE HB
£H) Z8 - EBREERZECENRERNEZEEERE ' URKBEERBFET
ZEGRIEE - EARMEHEHE « H EEARBECENERATEEN
ERER > BAABTARMTRASRKHE - FAFEKNE FEASFRET  B2EX
BRERIMEERESERRERFFERRN > TREHERAZSRXHEEEN AT
BE  ERENERNITEEEERE - BARME—IERITEAN  FEEBPX
ASBEXBRELT > TEEREERTEERMSZEGTEZTRREE - EAF
BEBRURMHE=—FHRBREIER o

Mr Fan is a practising barrister (Hong Kong), GBA Lawyer and Adjunct
Professor of Hong Kong Baptist University. He is Member (Legal Subsector) of the Election Committee of the HKSAR,
Standing Committee Member of CPPCC Hainan Provincial Committee as well as President of Hainan International
Arbitration Court. With extensive experience in serving on statutory bodies and Government boards and committees,
among many others, he is appointed as a member of Youth Development Commission, Travel Industry Authority, Social
Workers Registration Board, Working Group on Coordination and Liaison of the Steering Committee on Rule of Law
Education of the Department of Justice, Long-term Prison Sentences Review Board, Appeal Boards Panel (Education),
Subsidised Housing Committee of Hong Kong Housing Authority as well as Vice Chairperson of Tai Po District Fight
Crime Committee. Mr Fan has extensive experience in governance of education institutions, social welfare agencies and
culture and art groups. Among others, he serves as Honorary Legal Counsel / Advisor to various art groups such as
Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association, Hong Kong Dance Alliance, Hong Kong Dance Federation, Actors’ Family
and Unlocking Dancing Plaza, as well as Founding Director of the Hong Kong Chapter of the American Guild of Organists
and Executive Committee Member of Hong Kong Hymnos Festival. Mr Fan is an amateur musician and a holder of
Master of Arts in Music (CUHK), DipABRSM (Piano Music Performance), DipABRSM (Organ Music Performance) and
AMusTCL.

AREERE
Mr Edward Ho Man-tat

AEERBH T EHEMABR AT LeonteqWESELBERTINEEE > B#H
025 EMAEEETRER - RIB2AQAHRS  REFTBEHTAERES
B~ BEREZMAOEEENE - HEEZEEEE REFITHERERRE
ZERE > URERBAESEEBIEEELZEEMNE -

Mr Ho is Managing Director and Head of Asia of Leonteq, a Swiss listed
financial company. Mr Ho has over 20 years of experience in the finance and
asset management industries. He is actively involved in public service, and is
currently a Council Member of the City University of Hong Kong, Member of
the Board of Governors of the Hong Kong Arts Centre, Council Member of the
Consumer Council, Member of the Resolvability Review Tribunal and Board
Member of the World Wildlife Fund Hong Kong.
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MEFRAEE JP
Mr Kevin Lam Sze-cay, JP

IE?%—FE%A%%@M};A%)\  BETEEEEERCERRERTEBNERE
BEE > URZAEMARITRAEERREBRITHEBERETE - MELEEBE
“TEER-ERB2AQAH Ezﬁﬁﬂlﬁ“ RRBEBM S EFOES - FEEH
THERRGREHEB/IUZETEE - EEAFIITHRETHEEME « IEE
ZERBUAZEFIEESRBEIZETEE  FAFIITHREERAFERR
BIRGEHLREEERE BEEBEEEME - REXEERNEREHEZES
EIE - FEEERKEETERENEZEEZERERAAGEREZEEERE -

Mr Lam is currently the Managing Partner of a private equity fund, and the former
Chief Operating Officer of Citi Hong Kong Corporate & Investment Banking, as
well as former Head of Citi Asia Pacific Business Development for Private Bank &
Corporate & Investment Banking. He has actively participated in a range of civic
duties over the past 20 years. He is currently serving as a Member of the Hong
Kong Chronicles Institute, Independent Commission on Remuneration for the
District Councillors of the HKSAR, Independent Commission on Remuneration for Members of the Executive Council and the
Legislature, and Officials under the Political Appointment System of the HKSAR, Standing Committee on Directorate Salaries
and Conditions of Service of the HKSAR, Advisor to Our Hong Kong Foundation, Travel Industry Authority and Chairman of the
Compensation Committee, Marketing & Communications Committee of the Hong Kong Football Association and Investment
Committee of the Community Chest of Hong Kong.

BEL L
Ms Lau Wai-ming

EARABREEEEER  \NERGEES - \NEREES - LHEBRAHEBIR
BEERBFEGARIIBINREBREN > 2003FEEBEMERFBREERE §
BHTITER (Bi#R) 1 °20045ES > SEHANEASAEMEBIRERF
FH o EEEBEM - AL TZIREBAEREE « ERRIEREMERAMA
BEEEBBEERSURBAREEE - hCEREINEEFED > BERE
BARRKRBRER - RTREREARREZAXKE  TRERZEERZ
fieE - PEEREY > SE2018FBEMBERE EMHER FFERME)

BRERRE - hABUEBEMERR D ZEEN/) WSTEREBEE -

Ms Lau is currently the Chairman of the Hong Kong Cantonese Opera Artists
Club, Member of the Executive Committee of the Chinese Artists Association
of Hong Kong and Committee Member of the Cantonese Opera Academy of
Hong Kong. In her early career, she served as the tourism ambassador for the
Hong Kong Tourism Board and performed in Overseas to promote traditional
Cantonese opera. She received the first “Rising Artist Award (Xiqu)” of the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards in 2003.
Since 2004, she has been the trans-oceanic host of Canadian radio programmes on Hong Kong Cantonese opera. She
has been invited to have cultural exchange to many places including Xi'an, East China and Beijing, and has performed
Cantonese opera for members of The Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference at the National Committee
Auditorium. She often performed for fund-raising in the United States and Canada, and has received official recognition
from various provincial governments. In addition to serving as the main role of Yeung Ming Cantonese Opera Troupe,
she is also an experienced art educator of children’s Cantonese opera. Her students have won numerous awards,
including Certificate of Merit of “Award for Arts Education (Non-school)” at the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards
2018. She was the first Hong Kong tutor who accorded Chinese Children's Opera XiaoHeiHua Award.
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FRHERL
Ms Heidi Lee Yik-shuen

FLITHATACERERTHARE > BE—UEENEMTHREEAS  8REE
SEXCEMERREEMEETFRERRE > ETEE  FBEAE
FAZREE  PIPXEER - EEXCHOKREREREE - 2010FEEFZH
ESERIRUWBRARZRIEMARSBHRITHEE « 2014FEHERIRE
018FENAREBEFEXNEREMBERBE - TRITRABTBPIXASEXCEE
HEERZEENE - ERRZBEREEBRENZEGNE - BEEENEA
Z8 EXKARATNEE FIBETLEREMEN) ~ FREPXAZE (I
D) BATHEPOEER °

Ms Lee is a professional arts administrator and currently the Executive
Director of Hong Kong Ballet. She has previously worked in management,
planning and programming roles at various arts and cultural organisations in
Hong Kong, such as Hong Kong Repertory Theatre, Hong Kong Dance
Company, PIP Cultural Industries Limited, Hong Kong Cultural Centre, and
Hong Kong Fringe Club, among others. In 2010, she was appointed by the Li Ka Shing Foundation as the Executive
Director of Cheung Kong School of Art and Design, Shantou University. In 2014, she served as the Associate Dean. In
2018, she was appointed as the Cultural and Artistic Development Director of Shantou University Sports Park. Ms Lee
is currently a member of the Advisory Committee of the Chinese University of Hong Kong Cultural Management Master
Programme, a member of the Advisory Committee of the School of Dance, The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts,
an Executive Committee Member of the Hong Kong Dance Alliance, the Board of Director of Intercultural Dialogue Ltd.
(the presenter of Matteo Ricci Musical), and a member of the Advisory Committee of the Chinese University Hong Kong
(Shenzhen) Art Education Centre.

REELE
Mr Leung Kin-fung

FERANTLR  USEGMERNGTHERRA > RESEETXELEE—F
HE TALEASLEENESBMZAEMEES - REA4 S U ERKS %
B EREY ERAEUESASERB TANSEEEZTEMRLEENET ;
HBMR2002FEES 'EBTABGEEE]  2014FESBEMEERBEE

[EABMERR_FEEMKR (FH) | F o REEH2016FEEETER
BTAZ (BA) BEZRLEEMEERIEE ZREREFENT T
WH22021/22 FEEEIBANEEE KB L5447 o

Mr Leung is a renowned musician wearing many hats in the classical music
world, and is currently First Associate Concertmaster of Hong Kong
Philharmonic Orchestra, Music Director of Hong Kong Orchestra, and Artistic
Director of Hong Kong Pure Strings. He performs internationally, and among
the numerous accolades bestowed upon him, he was the first Hong Kong
musician to win First Prize at the Young Artist Competition in New York. He
was named one of the Ten Outstanding Young Persons in Hong Kong in 2002, and awarded Artist of the Year (Music) at
the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2014. He has served as the Artistic Director and Conductor of the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University Orchestra since 2016 where he provides professional training to the orchestra members, and was
conferred a University Fellowship by the university in 2021/22.

57



58

HHRERES

BAHERL
Ms Lo Kwong-ping

BRAERTEMAIRGRE FTEFXBIATER - (FRMFR) BBIR
MR ERENZENEEREKTEMEILFEHIESES  ARKATE
FRBEEE - BULTZERIHAE  X2FRZSENER - At KB
HRIERAXBETY > HIRFREXFE (FREFE) k& (BE-—5E0
RE)  ZREB2NMME=ZMAREF T LEFXRESAXEREIFZ -
201 FEERXCERMAGIAS RAMFENAIEE » UREMEXR
BIERNEZEM -

Ms Lo is currently Deputy Editor-in-Chief of Hong Kong China News Agency,

Executive President of the Federation of Hong Kong Writers, Editor-in-Chief

of Hong Kong Writers (online edition), Assistant Curator of Museum of Hong
J Kong Literature, an executive committee member of the Hong Kong
: Federation of Journalists and a member of the China Writers Association.

She has always been writing over the years, and while her literary works can

be found in different media in Hong Kong, Macao, the Mainland and
overseas, she has also published her poetry in collections such as Short Poems by Ping and The Innocence of Believing
in a Snowfall. Being a frequent participant in important poetry events on both sides of the Strait, she has served as a
member of the judging panel on multiple major literary awards for poetry. In 2021, she received the Modern Poetry
Award from the Hong Kong Cultural Development Society in recognition of her significant contribution to literary
writing.

EXEEE
Mr Lo Wing-hung

BERERA > BEZREARTERERERAAIFREEREET - RA
(BEWH) HR -FERARELGHETEE EENMBETRAERENT
ZEgNE - HEBRREMGHRIENERF THEERZEBBES -

As a veteran media professional, Mr Lo has served in a number of major
newspapers and television station in Hong Kong with expertise in the
newspaper business. He is currently the Publisher and Chief Curator of
Bastille Post, Council Member of the Newspaper Society of Hong Kong,
Executive Committee Member of the Hong Kong News Executives’
Association, Member of the Chief Executive’s Policy Unit Social Development
Expert Group, and Hong Kong Member of the 14 National Committee of the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference.
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EXE@RE (BER
Mr Vincent Ma Chi-wai (Steven Ma Chun-wai)

BRER—UERNEMIIFE » RFREFFBIBI0F > LB o thalim
HEZEE > TERFRERENABER > ERMIIIFFEFIEE TTRI12015)
EEEHE o tE5h > MIBESERT > SEEBESRIFEE « REKRXIEER
ERSEREZE - ARBEZEEGLZERHKCTEBERERERXCAIRE
HEEM o

BREN2020FETM T ERKRENSRITHRABEERE » BRIENEEBHE
ARBUGEH BRI 2 > MRFARECEREERLRE -

Mr Ma is a highly accomplished and seasoned art practitioner with over three
decades of experience in the performing arts industry. He has received
numerous prestigious awards. He founded True Star Publishing Limited and
several notable ventures, engaging in performing arts production and
education. Moreover, Mr Ma's passion for making a positive impact on
society led him to establish the non-profit organisation "Community Art". Mr
Ma holds various positions within the arts community, serving as the Creative Director at RTHK, a member of the Art
Form Sub-committee (Theatre) of the Leisure and Cultural Services Department, and Committee Member of the
Committee on the Promotion of Civil Education. He is also a Consultant of Cultural and Creative Industry at Hong Kong
College of Technology.

In 2020, Mr Ma completed the Advanced Executive MBA Programme at Peking University and is currently pursuing a
Master's Degree in Teaching at The Education University of Hong Kong, alongside a concurrent Master's programme at
Tung Fook Bible College.

SGREHE
Prof Eva Man Kit-wah

RABEHGARAXMERBRAXBBERR - EERGABERIR
R2022FEZERB=ZFH AP AMERONTELEIE  FREBLUS » KR
HEZEAR > SERERXCEHERMEIRER - XCRERIKERE
TExLREHMABEXER - KEXCEMARADES - M+BRZE G
BB K 1a SpaceZMEHIIHREBEM - XBERNARKREFEEGIELER
X2 ERETAR LUETRTE - HHMERXEHRAS  TERGERSR
BIATIXE  QAIBRXEBENEMERE > T8 (ER) ERER2HEMER
RBEREGERXIEHE -

Prof Man is Chair Professor of Humanities in the School of Arts and Social
Sciences at the Hong Kong Metropolitan University, and Professor Emeritus
at the Hong Kong Baptist University. She was granted an endowed
professorship at the University of San Francisco’s Centre for Asia and Pacific
Studies in 2022. Apart from teaching, she has also served in many public
roles, such as Museum Expert Adviser for the Leisure and Cultural Services Department, Expert Adviser of the Arts
Capacity Development Funding Scheme under Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau, Board Member of Tai Kwun Culture
and Arts Company Limited, Co-opted Member of M+ Acquisitions Committee, and Consultant for an art docent training
scheme at 1a Space. Prof Man’s academic research encompasses Comparative Aesthetics, Comparative Philosophy,
Feminist Aesthetics and Philosophy, Gender Studies and Cultural Studies. Apart from writing and publishing numerous
refereed journal articles, creative prose writings and academic books, she also writes columns on philosophy and art for
Hong Kong Economic Journal and hosts cultural programmes for Radio Television Hong Kong.
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BERHER

Prof Poon Wai-sum

RABEEFAEENEERERRESRRERE  EEEEREZREE 2k
Bei ~ BEBAR B R BB XA BIFARAE R A RS B B B4R ES | BESBEMNE
REEETEEFRE (1999) REMMME (2003) - REEHRBREFE
582E (2006) ; MFEERELFERE (BMEREAENW) ~ GREN - 2R
&k (KHHE) ; BEHIREFEE (BEREILTE - ERBRY) ~ (BAZRER)
NRER [BER - BMTF] BEES -

Prof Poon is currently Artistic Director of the Hong Kong Repertory
Theatre and Adjunct Professor at the Hong Kong Academy for Performing
Arts. He held the post of Dean of the School of Drama at the Hong Kong
Academy for Performing Arts, the Resident Playwright and Discipline
Leader of Dramatic Writing and the Artistic Director of Prospects Theatre
Company. He was awarded the Drama Practitioner Annual Achievement
Award of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council in 1999, Award for
Arts Achievement for individual artistic accomplishments of the Hong
Kong Arts Development Awards 2003, and was awardee of the Secretary for Home Affairs’ Commendation Scheme
in 2006. His recent award-winning plays include The Emperor, his Mom, a Eunuch and a Man, Hu Xue Yan, My Dear
and The Diary of Song. His publications include The Insects Series — An Anthology of Plays by Poon Wai Sum, Man
of Tiger — A Collection of Short Stories by Poon Wai Sum and the play collection Poon Wai Sum: The Two-handed.

WEFKEBBS, JP
Mr Simon Siu Chak-yu, BBS, JP

HEERHEAERMITERA IAMEREEERTIREREFABESER
RE - tEBEEZTEAN  @EEERLFEZEEFEE (2007-2013) ~
BEYLEREFH/NETE (2007-2016) ~ EEFHNTHREER LRFREEEE
FFE (2013-2019) RIRBFEFG LHFZEEEE (2016-2022) F o

Mr Siu is a Partner of Hastings & Co. He is currently the Chairman of the
Estate Agents Authority and a Board Member of the Ocean Park Corporation.
His public services in the past include the Chairman of the Housing Appeal
Panel (2007-2013), Chairman of the Buildings Appeal Tribunal (2007-2016),
Deputy Chairman of the HKSAR Passports Appeal Board (2013-2019), and
Chairman of the Environmental Impact Assessment Appeal Board
(2016-2022).
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RELL
Ms Chloe Suen Yin-wah

RB—MEMERIMARBRIOXEEEEFE » BOHBEBUCEMERRILE
FEX(E > ARFRERERREZZANE REELREEHNEZET  IMIE
XEEEEHANEZES BYEAANLZEERAENEELZETHESF AN -
BRREORN201TFER2020FRERBEBRHERETRAKITHRREREMLE
ARFFILR - 2021 FEBFRHRBBYEREXBELT BN > 2022F > FEER

RERBRTFREAXBELIR -

Ms Suen is the Founder of Sun Museum and Chair of the Simon Suen

Foundation, and works devotedly to promote arts and culture in Hong Kong

and to advance Chinese arts and heritage. She also serves on the Chief

Executive’s Policy Unit Expert Group, the Advisory Committee on Built

\ Heritage Conservation, the Intangible Cultural Heritage Advisory Committee,

and the Museum Advisory Committee as well as its Art Sub-committee. In

2017 and 2020, Ms Suen was awarded a Certificate of Commendation from

the Secretary for Home Affairs Commendation Scheme and the Chief Executive’s Commendation for Community Service

respectively. She received a Master of Liberal Arts in Museum Studies from Harvard University in 2021. In 2022, she was
awarded the degree of Doctor of Humanities, honoris causa, from the Hong Kong Baptist University.

2 BRI

Prof Tam Kwok-kan

RABTRBEERBAXMENEZERRRAREXZBERER  BRSEER
NEEHEXRBMEXER - BHREAEEHRRE MARSFRRITH
B TEMARLERNE - REREZBANRE - EHE » BF - XERXE
o BRNEEERRRAXXCROERES > LEABRERBPXRERER
NHRAARE (BEBHMERBFEG) BEHEMNTHEYE > LHRESREMH
TIRMXR2MEE -

Prof Tam is currently Dean of the School of Humanities and Social Science
and Chair Professor of the Department of English at the Hang Seng University
of Hong Kong, while he also serves as an Expert Adviser on Literary Arts for
the Leisure and Cultural Services Department. He has an outstanding track
record in teaching, research and higher education administration, and his
research encompasses comparative literature, postcolonial English and
literature, drama, film, and cultural theory. He was a Fellow at the East-West
Center in Honolulu, USA, held teaching and administrative positions
previously at the Chinese University of Hong Kong and the Open University of
Hong Kong (which is now renamed as Hong Kong Metropolitan University),
and has published many journal articles and research monographs.
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BMIRLE
Ms Tung Siu-hung

REFESERGEEAGENGRITEREEXMES - (SHTE) MRS
EEEXZHEGEMER - FEERKZRRMERERR BEBRXEE
BLERMRREMEEEERE BEFTEBBEEEEREF (2013-2019) -
B THREZFERIN2008FEBEFMEZEABRNESRERR » AFREERES
B BERBRSE > BEFEARBERSKUREZESEM ; HREEWES
2AEHTHRABERBRTRERGSE  SREEZHATRY NESHHEN
XAE~ fEHEARBREE > MBREE °

Ms Tung is currently Vice-Chairman of China Dancers Association Hong Kong
and Council Member of China Federation of Literary and Art Circles Hong Kong
Member Association, member of Editorial Board at China Today magazine,
Artistic Consultant of Kwai Chung District Culture and Arts Co-Ordinating
Association Limited, Honorary Advisor of Traditional Skills Association Hong
Kong, Member of Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area Youth Arts
Performance Arts Committee, and was Board Member of Hong Kong Dance Company in 2013-2019. In 2008, she won the
Bronze Award for her choreography at the Bauhinia Cup Dance Championships. In the same year, she choreographed the
Opening Ceremony of the Equestrian Competition at the Olympics, for which she was awarded a certificate of appreciation by
the Chief Secretary for Administration. For the Opening Ceremony of two consecutive editions of the Hong Kong Games, Ms
Tung choreographed and conducted rehearsals for the dance performances, and was awarded by the Hong Kong Dance
Federation for fostering dance culture and making significant contributions. Her achievements are highly recognised.

Ms Bonnie Wong Tak-wei

BEREHEEEALT > HASENBRNBRITESR  ENESERARAREE
EEAMBIEREE > TERERES BEERERESZOES) NEE -
IS » $IRAERRER A B RIGESHIHINEFRER > RTEEERIHEEE
ROR BB AR FIERBAIERT(F -

EBENERLES » ELEZHChannel[VI#EE4RE (1993-1998) » H#E#E
PCCWEIFR 753 B 2R HEEATIE (1998-2001) © 2001F AT BB SBRENE
BRABBEIINENESEEME2021FEBMARLER > MIFR2016FE20234F
RN EAST EEREIEEZEMESHZES - ELTUFEFEERCER » #8
BHEBLRABTREEEENEE -

Ms Wong is a seasoned media professional with extensive experience in the
film and television industry. She currently holds the position of Assistant
General Manager of Corporate Communications Division at Television
Broadcasts Limited (TVB), and has been appointed Chairperson of the "TVB, Staff & Artistes Fund for Charities Limited".
In addition, she currently serves as an external affairs consultant for the The Association for Betterment of Hong Kong's
Entertainment Industry in Mainland China, and as a member of the China Film Association, dedicating her efforts to aid
the development of the film and television industry in the Mainland.

In her previous roles, Ms Wong was a producer at Channel [V] (1993-1998), and subsequently served as a manager in
the international business development at PCCW (1998-2001). From 2001, she served as a publicity consultant for the
Hong Kong Film Awards Association Limited until her transition to TVB in 2021. Furthermore, she was a committee
member and vetting committee member for the Hong Kong Film Development Council from 2016 to 2023. Leveraging
her years of industry experience, Ms Wong continues to drive the development of Hong Kong's film, television, and
cross-platform media industry.
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e E
Mr Alexander Yeung Ching-loong

RRREEEREIR  ARREFTEHETRARBAHBEREEEZEEE
EREBTHELERTRIBEZE - GERETDEIBTFEHEE > REZEPEH
At REBNEH LR > SREPELEFFHEEEE - IRHTEEMSEE
ITRREEBEHEERES -

Mr Yeung is the Vice Chairman of Emperor Group. He also serves as a
member of the 14" National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference, and a member of the 14" Political Consultative
Conference of Beijing City. He is particularly concerned about youth affairs
and has participated extensively in public services in the Mainland and Hong
Kong, including serving as a committee member of All-China Youth
Federation, the Vice Chairman of Beijing Youth Federation, and the Chairman
of Hong Kong United Youth Association.

Mr Zhao Zhi-jun

B R — R EMET > REPEEMRBELE - FEEEHEEFE - BERRANEE
EMRBB KT EZZ TR TAERESEAZMARREIRR - ERFERIEHR
RYTHEIHE ERFEER R XCBREEMBIRASFS RIS - Bi0EE
AEXEMBREEHHEZE > EFRENSEBRANEZMRETREL > 2EF2EH
XE - IREREFR - EMKEARERERE -

Mr Zhao is a National High Class Artist, and currently Member of China Artists
Association, Vice President of Hong Kong Artists Association, Deputy Officer
of the Watercolour Art Committee of Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater
Bay Area Artists Alliance, and Vice Director of the Golden Bauhinia Art
Research Institute. He also serves at the Shenzhen Fine Art Institute, and is
engaged by the Shenzhen CPPCC Painting Institute as artist, and China
Institute of Arts Science & Technology as researcher. He was previously a
Visiting Scholar at the Academy of Arts & Design at Tsinghua University, and
his artworks have been shown in many important exhibitions both in China
and abroad, including the National Exhibition of Fine Arts, Beijing
International Art Biennale, and Ink Global.
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Proactive Projects

&E"_T_=F=A=+—H

TEEMEE BEHEERERET
BEtE > SEAIE—EAEMEMER
MARIRIE - 2R/ ETEUBTERE >
HARBFENEN » BHNEENEM
TREEITEESE -

For the year ended 31 March 2023

Proactive Projects, initiated by the HKADC, aim to
develop a favourable environment for local arts
development. Implementation of these projects is either
self-managed by the HKADC or commissioned to arts
organisations or practitioners.

I5E - ¥R

Nurturing & Fostering

HKD
S+t EsHRMERER 8 The 17" Fresh Wave International Short Film Festival $3,289,613
HERNBEE TAMEE R THEERERK The project consists of two parts: Local Competition, with Student
B o AMBBESTRE BEABERASH and Open Divisions, aims to nurture young filmmaking talents by
BRBEMNAMESERAIEA » AfthFiREn providing subsidy to the participants to produce their own short films;
REMMKERERNTES ; ERER B2 EEBK International Short Film Selection screens the works of internationally
BEXABSE > ARNMESHEKRER » EHE renowned directors, award-winning short films by overseas college
7 B E R A N BB R A B PR AR EF o students and the works from Local Competition.
2022-20233 2 RIFEEE 2022-2023 Literary Arts Publication in Media Project $2,000,000
RHBRERR MR X 2R EERE » A 2EMAR To encourage reading culture and foster literary writing development, to
BATIRREVEA N BRI > BEEBB2IVAAT © create a public literary space for the literary arts industry to present
Hong Kong literature to the general public.
EEXEERRAT $2,000,000 The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. $2,000,000
2023 X2FH5HE 2023 Literary Arts Platform Scheme $5,080,700
SEPHXERRTERAE Hong Kong Literature Publishing Company Ltd. —
($:%:0°€ D) $752,900 Hong Kong Literature Bimonthly $752,900
EEBEXERTARAR Hong Kong Pupil Literature Monthly Magazine Company Ltd. —
(BARELEEF/T)) $1,548,500 Hong Kong Pupil's Literature Monthly Magazine $1,548,500
AEMXEBRAR Musical Stone Publishing Ltd. —
(EBEBFFTID $671,000 Voice & Verse Poetry Magazine $671,000
B TRRBEEZSFROERAT Neighbourhood & Worker's Education Centre Ltd. —
(TAXE) $181,800 Worker Literature & Art $181,800
KERXCHHERRAR Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. —
(=F1E) $1,460,000 Fleurs des lettres $1,460,000
EENEZEBERAT The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. —
(HED $466,500 O-square $466,500



BhE EMTHRASERHE)

RASREMTHRABERNEXERMHNEXS
MHEE TR E - IEHNBMBEFRER
B ; WiIBBEMEBRHIEREENERE > B
ERRMEBSEFHNEMTRAT - REES A

EESMRIBNER -

BERG(EB)BRAR
EEMEISBRERRAR
BMEIRBRAE
EBEEEME

BEYOND Bollywood Limited
HEX(LERROLBRAT
ReEE B PRAT)
EBRHELEARAR
BhEREERERAR
TABEEFIAR
BREXIERON(ER)BRAT
ERHEREAIRAR
EBRBEMTHRABHEERAE
SREEMBERRAS
EREEEEEARAT
EBHFESREERAT
EREXTREGERAE
EBRETEERRAR
EBBEE X HERRAT
EREMBEHGERAE
B EETREIRE (EENE) BIRAF
—MFXIEBRAT

NN BRAT
BIRERHERRAT

Music Lab Company Limited
FENFELBRAT
—EMEREREERAT
HERBRAR
Soundpocket Limited
KEBXICRERRATR
BRI EE TIEE B R AT
SRGERNE
EAXBEARAR
EEPISBIRAT

Bz EEEEERAT
BREEARAR
RINHEEFERIRAR

B ARETHRAR
FRBRAR

R NERRAT
—HBEERRAR

$192,200
$191,700
$192,200
$187,200
$190,700
$191,200
$190,700
$192,200
$191,500
$191,200
$189,000
$191,200
$191,200
$191,700
$191,300
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$190,600
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$191,200
$190,900
$190,800
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$190,800
$192,200
$192,200
$190,700
$191,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200

The 9t Arts Administration Internship Scheme

To provide aspiring arts administrators with opportunities to work and
train in professional arts organisations or to curate arts events; help
arts organisations identify outstanding arts administrators to promote

arts development in Hong Kong in the long run.

Actors' Family (Hong Kong) Ltd.

Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd.

Art Together Ltd.

Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong
BEYOND Bollywood Limited

Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd.
Cinematic Theatre Ltd.

City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd.

City Contemporary Dance Company Limited
Class 7A Drama Group Limited

Film Culture Centre (HK) Ltd

Fresh Wave Film Festival Limited

Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd.
Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd.

Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd.

Hong Kong Drama / Theatre and Education Forum Ltd.
Hong Kong Film Critics Society Ltd.

Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd.

Hong Kong Photographic Culture Association Ltd.
Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Ltd.

International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd.

Lettercult Ltd.

Lumenvisum Co. Ltd.

Make A Difference Institute Ltd.

Music Lab Company Limited

Musica Viva Limited

One Table Two Chairs Charitable Foundation Ltd.
Passoverdance Limited

Soundpocket Ltd.

Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd.
Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio Limited
The Hong Kong Virtuoso Chorus

The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd.
Theatre du Pif Ltd.

Theatre Space Foundation Ltd.
Toolbox Percussion Ltd.

Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd.

Videotage Ltd.

We Draman Group Ltd.

Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd.
Yat Po Singers Ltd.

$192,200
$191,700
$192,200
$187,200
$190,700
$191,200
$190,700
$192,200
$191,500
$191,200
$189,000
$191,200
$191,200
$191,700
$191,300
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$190,600
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$191,200
$190,900
$190,800
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$190,800
$192,200
$192,200
$190,700
$191,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200

Proactive Projects

HKD

$7,853,200
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HKD
ERREMITHRATIEEE HKADC Arts Administration Internship Scheme $639,420
BHMEBELEHRGSHALRRENW/SWHNRE To provide fresh graduates the opportunities to participate in
SEED o 1NN E BT 8 RS B A 3 Bl A AR AUERL large-scale project organised/co-organised by HKADC. The
FEREVASEESEIEMITHALE » #FH experience and understanding of actual operation gained are
BERBMRENEE - conducive to the enhancement of intern’s knowledge in the arts
industry. It also helps arts organisations to identify talents with
potential in arts administration and curatorship.
< REEMTHL $442,260 + Tai Po Arts Centre $442,260
- FIEREMEREFRE + The 18" Venice Biennale International Architecture
(BEBREXOER) $197,160 Exhibition (Hong Kong Exhibition and Responses Exhibition) ~ $197,160
BIMXEEYtE Overseas Cultural Internships $350,750
EXCEA RREFBER » ZiFAMEEENEN Funded by the Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau, the scheme
THABEZERRNEINER R EEHRFE supports outstanding arts administrators with leadership potentials to
take up leadership training and secondment overseas.
+ CloretE#hiEs/I5t &I — + Hong Kong Scholarship on the Clore Fellowship
HBEB£2023 $350,750 Programme 2023 $350,750
AMBHTITEEERE 2023 Local Arts Administration Scholarships 2023 $100,000
FIHE — TR IR EMITIA BEER A A To strengthen the professionalism of local arts administrators and
HIRERN ~ BT EAERAVME T/ F R R 5 A encourage them to continuously improve their practice by pursuing
EESEAMNEXERE » FBBEMTRASRE master’s degree/professional programmes in arts administration or
EE > BB > BEESHEENENM professional programmes in business administration from local
THAT ° universities/tertiary institutions.
B R AR ERTITHIZRE 2023 Overseas & Mainland Arts Administration Scholarships 2023 $2,250,000
T RAMEEENEMITRAS &K B a At To support local promising arts administrators to further their studies
EAE > IRWCHREIGH © overseas and in the Mainland in order to strengthen their skills and
obtain new knowledge.
2022/23 53t E Bzt &I 2022/23 Venue Subsidy Scheme $3,300,000
BB SIS I8 L BT R NS E KRR The Scheme subsidises arts groups and art practitioners in hiring
St > UERIMER ARERAR © venues for arts activities and rehearsals in order to create and publicly
present their art works.
BfAZIEREE (T4 [ 528 55 / Bidh) Artistic Internship Scheme (Music / Dance / Drama / Xiqu) $3,980,000

RAMBRBEMTBREBERERNKE - B
BRFEILRBEERRHER  CHEMSHEESR
o BHEBEERA - MHSAFRENS
HEMBE o

FN\EFEEMAA BT $1,391,700
BNEBHEEMASEE1E $1,003,100
BhEERZEMAAET S $1,324,500
BHAEEBBEM A IEE 1 $260,700

To provide local emerging performing arts talents with opportunities
for apprenticeship. Through their internships, the interns will acquire
and accumulate formal stage experience towards developing artistic
proficiency, reaching professional maturity and ultimately enhancing
their long-term professional development in performing arts.

The 8" Round of Dance Artistic Internship Scheme $1,391,700
The 9" Round of Music Atrtistic Internship Scheme $1,003,100
The 9" Round of Drama Artistic Internship Scheme $1,324,500
The 9" Round of Xiqu Atrtistic Internship Scheme $260,700



Proactive Projects

HKD
KB PILES) 2022-2023 TPAC Activities 2022-2023 $113,900
EHES) R2B18KI9HBITTNIZEL ° On 18and 19 February, at the Outdoor Space of Tai Po Arts Centre, 3
ERBFI=ZEAEXREEMUUARAIBER professional art groups and 5 secondary schools from neighborhood
h &S RELHEINEBEMARREEMEE had staged their performance at the platform of "Organic Stage".
HIRBRIE ©
This event has provided not only a platform for both the artists and the
RREEHRTIRE—ETE » EB—REMRNEE emerging talents to showcase their extraordinary performance, but
HMEBARBREREZIN  MEELRAILUEHE also an opportunity to shorten the distance between Arts and the
B EMRE 0 RS EMTEIERRAT R o Public, allowing people to enjoy arts activities freely and leisurely.
KIFEMTE2022 B HERT P OAREHE TPAC Grand Opening and Tai Po Arts Festival 2022 $1,200,000
BEREANBRBEBESM > KIBENE2023 Co-presented by HKADC and Tai Po District Office, Tai Po Arts
BRHBM P OMEREN2023F2848%5H Festival 2023 and Grand Opening Ceremony of Tai Po Arts Centre
BT o RREMEAARBRBERHZT L - 515 were held on 4 and 5 February. To celebrate the Grand Opening of
BB REHERE » LRSS ERNEM TIE - TPAC, various arts performances and activities were offered to the
BIE R R BB T E D ZBMER o public which aim at uniting arts lovers and residents to share with
each other the joy of arts and creative journeys.
/&t Subtotal $30,157,583
m L] . . .
LR - 28 Promotion & Participation
HKD
BHtEEEEHERE The 17" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards $4,850,000
BBETEE > RBHUNERTEE - 2@ - It gives formal recognition to accomplished artists and arts groups,
MUK FFEMTEB BT EEE o and organisations that have made significant contributions to the arts
development in Hong Kong.
B+ EREEMAEE The 15" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme $4,947,500
ZEEEMHIERE L GRS 24T S B E o K Appoint primary, secondary and special school students who have
B s NBESHBRBERARBEZEM A o 51 outstanding achievement in arts and passion to promote art as Arts
B BMNZTEES 0 B1F 15281 &k T&El - Ambassadors. The scheme launches a series of activities, such as
BiifE] o "Youth Arts Week" and "Creative* Arts Camp".
2022/23FE LiBHRETHRRREETE 2022/23 Shanghai Street Arts Spaces Project $600,000

SFFEBRELFEARAREERBTRRER
BB ALE o

To support Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. in managing the arts
space and curating exhibitions, and bringing arts closer to the public.
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HKD
BB E R Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme $17,428,939
S FF AR I b 2R I R B U o 2R A it A 3 R To support school operators to lease their premises and facilities for
NEVETE RS o B RS 5# 2 R R im it 89 local arts groups/organisations to address the demand for arts space
TR ANEHEREEENGE > BEWHEAR and rehearsal venues. It also aims to foster mutual collaborations of
BERAtE © schools and arts sector and bring arts into the campus and
community.
r&sly - #4%) BE 2.0 ARTS - TECH Exhibition 2.0 $7,014,000
MBAIRH - A BEEERIRIE » KB « RlkE To provide the public with novel interactive arts experiences by
HEELE > AEEATRTREMNENT G EREES connecting arts, technology, and community in both real and virtual
spaces.
Vet Subtotal $34,840,439




ERRERE

75 D058 25 78 1R 7% S ST Z2 4l 32 57 FR 0y B9 RE L
ERREMERN2024F10814E18H £ 17 >
R —EERRED) 0 BEREHE - EEEH
B HEEN  BENRER—RIED
G IPEMTRIR UL IR BIRAGDH,

Development & Exchange

Hong Kong Performing Arts Expo

To strengthen Hong Kong’s role as an East-meets-West Centre for
International Cultural Exchange, HKPAX offers opportunities for arts
professionals to meet and exchange ideas. From 14 to 18 October
2024, a series of programmes, showcases, pitch sessions, talks,
exhibition and networking activities will foster artistic dialogue in
China including Hong Kong and countries around the globe.

Proactive Projects

HKD

$42,000,000

PadthiR s8] 2022

HEFEBARHERMOBEME « M P O0K
Bt 5 fF > HEEERB2MERIAMTR
KR o

Performance in Mainland Scheme 2022

Through collaborating with different festivals, arts centres and
performing art venues, the scheme aims to promote the touring of
Hong Kong works to different cities in Mainland.

$5,005,089

S JE E PR S {EE M E R 35 AE 2022

FHEERXCERMEIRT RGN THAE
RE-CREATE) %A > 1020224128158 M4 £1R
AKRBEEANANET » WEHE T RETEN
A3 A0S B E BH AN 3 BIK BV R4 - HEER
NEREREFERUNAERRIEEMN R 2M SRR
BREBZEFTEEFSHELE - AERREH
ERFHTHEBMFEMN MEEN A FRE
FHEIR1T > RERNB BRI THREMIL25FEHN
SEHEHZz— EEREBEBEXXERAKRESR
B1F - EFF100Z ALE ©

International Arts Leadership Roundtable 2022

The 4" International Arts Leadership Roundtable (the Roundtable)
was held on 15 December 2022 under the theme of “RE-CREATE”.
The event was held in a hybrid mode for both online and physical
participation. Global arts leaders discussed how the arts ecology had
changed since the pandemic and ways to navigate through these
changes. The Roundtable was held in conjunction with the
Government’s Asia Cultural Cooperation Forum (ACCF), where the
twin events were organised to foster regional and international
cultural co-operation of the cultural and arts industries, as one of the
highlights of the celebration of the 25" anniversary of the HKSAR.
Over 100 people attended.

$1,336,464

/gt Subtotal

$48,341,553
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2B T bR 1E2022

HfRATHRIED > stEIRSTERS R HHIRE
T0ZIEXAEIER » DUSESUEHERBER > BRHE
XA R IS EEATE R E R o

Research & Planning

World Cities Culture Forum 2022

Initiated by the Mayor of London, the project mainly collected over 70
cultural indicators from each of the participating city to understand
the demand and supply of cultural activities and attended the Forum
to exchange the policy development on the area of arts and culture.

HKD

$128,610

ERLMFFEERE 2021/22

FREREAXCEMEERRNBEER > 1FE
BERARHR > 51 B S RTREM A RRNER

EEE o
LeESS

Annual Arts Survey 2021/22

To record the growth of the local arts community for observing the
ecology of local arts and culture and to facilitate discussion on the
developmental needs of the arts sector.

$1,568,000

3t R SE R B EHRTFET & 2022/23

BERAEM T EZNERHZEMIEEROZS
FEWEREERRENEY - UREFZALHTLE
ESAEAE  PERELEREREMCEATHEELER -

Oral History and Archives 2022/23

A pilot project to produce video clips capturing the interviews with
selected artists, and to collect and compile any related materials of
the interviewees in order to restore historical information and enrich
interview content.

$3,200,000

1\t Subtotal

$4,896,610

488 Total

$118,236,185
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EEZEERAL

stEISED

(1/4/2022 - 31/3/2023)

Project Grant

FHENT R EE

Artistic Creation and Excellence

Exhibition

HKD

EAUTEEERHETHRAA Association of Hong Kong Women Artists in Chinese Painting $34,300
BF_EEEFRE and Calligraphy Limited

Visual Arts: Exhibition
IRIZHE Iven Cheung $119,500
e Urban Species
TEEEEE2Y China Hong Kong Institute of Calligraphy $65,500
PEEFLRETRAEEE 28 (FRRE Exhibition of China & Hong Kong Famous Calligraphers and

Members of China Hong Kong Institute of Calligraphy
FEELEES Chinese Ink Painting Institute Hong Kong $96,000
TEHEEEEAFTHETER Chinese Ink Painting Institution Hong Kong 5" Members' Exhibition
ENREEkEEY Contemporary Innovative Ink Painting Association $41,300
ENAIRKEEEERE2022 Contemporary Innovative Ink Painting Association Annual Exhibition

2022
FEZ Fong Wan-chi $283,200
IS L ERE — /NENZEHEIE Curating her creations: Mum Siulan's Wearable Art & other creative
BRESE Friends of Hai Tian Zhai, Hong Kong $16,500
BREEEFET=—EEEFRE Friends of Hai Tian Zhai Member's Exhibition 2022
BHE Michelle Fung Kuen-suet $166,600
BhrE—BE One Day in Polluta
FEARAEZXENSY Hong Kong Calligraphy and Seal-carving Society $64,900
EREEEZREEE2023 Hong Kong Calligraphy and Seal-Carving Society Exhibition 2023
ERRNKEEEERAE Hong Kong Modern Ink Painting Society Co. Limited $85,000
EAREEEHEBEARAKEEGFERE2023 Shanghai-Hong Kong-Macao-Taiwan Ink Art Exchange Exhibition &

Hong Kong Modern Ink Painting Society Annual Exhibition 2023
HIR Hung Kit-mei $32,400
HMIE - ARRERE Alinea-Mitchell Seeyu Flower Drawings
=k Kobe Ko Wing-lam $175,600
[ERFDE Diachronic Echoes
2ER Cathleen Lau Ching-yee $153,300
5| EER Flow of Quotes
2R Lau Hong-lam $64,500
mLL 5R2.5% BIRHERE JE NE SAIS QUOI VOL.2.5 Strawberry Shortcake & Golden Apple
2EH Lau Tung-yan $241,900
k?/bul It's Stuffy Here




Recipients of HKADC Grants

—HFX{CERAE Lettercult Limited $95,000
ERERE GROUNDING
BEHR Luk Shan $100,600
“rEm A Mending Years
Mori Agnieszka Mori Agnieszka $37,300
RE:LOCATIONS RE:LOCATIONS
MUSTHAVEKEYS Limited MUSTHAVEKEYS Limited $242,300
Meta-Moments Meta-Moments
EfifEMBIRAT Para/Site Art Space Ltd. $286,400
i = ) Fanatic Heart
EfffiEMBIRAT Para/Site Art Space Ltd. $200,000
Post-Human Narratives Phase 3: "In the name of Post-Human Narratives Phase 3: "In the name of scientific witchery"
scientific witchery"
HIEE Tang Tze-yan $150,400
NATURE: A PERCEPTION NATURE: A PERCEPTION
=E®E Wong Kwok-chung $30,100
FER - BERIRIB BT RE FOCUS - Wong Kwok Chung Glass Art Exhibition
EE& Yau Kwok-keung $64,000
B —{RIRAR Long for a silver line
S = B ZL= o o . .
BB [ #H15 [ IRBEEATEI{E  Film / Video / Media Arts Production
HKD
Higx Fowler Richard George $118,300
FRMNER Bridge of Signs: Deaf Identity in Hong Kong, a documentary
BHEH Hilgefort Jason Richard $257,800
Dynamic hybrids Dynamic hybrids
RRImEF Teresa Kwong Pui-see $450,000
{Palimpsest-fEEZ & : ERBEFHK) Palimpsest: Re-inventing the Self, from Bloomsbury to Wuhan
ez Rene Lam Ivan Jun Yin $431,600
RE | Might Write About Us
BIR{E Lau Tin-yam $234,700
(@) {Somniloquie)
RET Leung Mee-ping $387,800
EERS Souvenirs de Choses
ERiE Sham Chung-tat $164,900
EHEE Spatial Ballet
EEE Shin Gyung-jin $65,000
KRB - NS R LR A The Unmined: Generative Sculpture in the Anthropocene Age
Bt So Ka-ue $200,000
(EHRE) Bk — BIEREHREE {Ah Cheung) Feature: Animation and Post-Production
EE Tang Yi $100,000
ibE North Sea
= Anastasia Tsang Hin-ling $360,100

e
ANES—FEAEEE

Every Step Counts
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BEEH Wong Ka-ki $212,700
BAZKDL Plant In Me
=fEts Wong Sin-yi $90,000
GERPEE) 307E5E R AT E 30-min Short Film Project "Arrivals"
ARE Yeung Leung-chuen $421,700
A OUR WAY
=] Performance
HKD
HBRERHSESESERAR Art Mentor Education Foundation Ltd. $259,400
e LT Butterfly Lovers
BN EEE LR Asian Youth Orchestra Limited $272,000
AYO Concert — Celebration of Life AYO Concert — Celebration of Life
RIBE X EAEEE X BFRINR BENNY X HIM X TUNG $233,300
IS EE Lychee and Hero
BEYOND Bollywood Limited BEYOND Bollywood Limited $218,500
ig - & Anant Lila: The infinite act of Krishna
FEE=3E] Beyond Dance Theater $258,300
For C. For C.
REAR Cheung Hok-leung $268,800
(FREFEHAD "All is Calm"
Fick: 374 Cho Ara $84,500
A Grain of Life A Grain of Life
BESRERRAT Concerto da Camera Limited $188,900
b ATz ERRAY B ES SRR Innovation Through Tradition: Music Before and After Bach
FHEUE Deep Ploughing Production $316,900
(REMEIERE: — M) ) (BR) BEhEtE Kaiji
XieE Euphonia $157,200
FKRBEFEHET (KEB51+H/\415ER) Xiqu: Performance
®tEe Fableist Ensemble $344,000
BREMNST Revenge of the Audience
B =] Fableist Ensemble $360,200
AN Ward No.6
BARE FELIXISM CREATION $343,300
—AFl > BOE > BRBLENEM Drama: Performance
{EFSSERAT Flower Music Company Limited $280,600
EESLTHR (FEXER) Little Kids Jazz World - Chinese Culture
TEF S4B RAT Flower Music Company Limited $393,000
(EEMRTL) RFELY "Little Kids World Music" Family Concert
RS Golden Will Chinese Opera Association $250,500
BARKEE — (BEREARAEN) ~ (EBHE Xiqu: Performance
HEHEY ~ (FEBENE)
EREREREnY Hong Kong International Saxophone Society $89,400
RIEF HIT




Recipients of HKADC Grants

BELpE Ip Wing-wun $339,100

REZE Book of Longing

FRH Lee Ka-ki $253,600

A—IxBEE (FFERR) The Valentine Twists (Stage Version)

Pk Leung Wing-chung $87,000
(BRI — BiuBEHEERE Play-Reading in the bookshop

—iREREIIS Piece by Piece $121,400

MR BER, Living with the Shadows

Zth (| Ponte Orchestra $220,600
Mt - i) — PEFREREMEERBESHE Nirvana: Education concert of contemporary Chinese orchestral works

HEEIEHRAE Radix Troupe Limited $276,600

REIRSIZ (RIHR) Radix Series: Tonight Sucks

Rhythmaker Rhythmaker $300,900

Some Shreds: Here Means Something Some Shreds: Here Means Something

HEBHET(EY Spring Glory Cantonese Opera Workshop $346,000

FrIkiE T EAET0E (F—1) Xiqu: Performance

Ly Yang Hao $293,500

H+ Hao H+ Hao

HIEEEE Yeung Ming Cantonese Opera Troupe $196,000

[BEEBEERRT Xiqu: Performance

RIHRR Karen Yu Ki-yan $284,000
“Faraway Ferns” Solo Performance - “Faraway Ferns” Solo Performance — encompassing the physicality

encompassing the physicality in percussion in percussion performance through choreography

performance through choreography

[ DRAMOXIC $100,000
(BRhiB NBRFE2RNFELENTTE) RASIE “SOLAR HERO” writing and reading

FeiwA

PrEsHm Yuen Wan-shan $328,100
CRRIBARSEY London Bridge Is Falling Down

BENES Romer String Quartet $124,900

MR E AR Tribute to Penderecki

th hR Publication

HKD

Artware Curatorial Initiative Company Limited Artware Curatorial Initiative Company Limited $236,200

Cinema 2.0: Cinema After Cinema Monograph Cinema 2.0: Cinema After Cinema Monograph

BRETHE Chan Ho-pang $33,000
(FethiED: | FRESEEE) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism and History

BRIESE Nicholas Louis Chan $38,000
(EEMER | URER) Literature Publication: Prose

PRIESE Nicholas Louis Chan $32,000
(R B - G ErX25E) Worldly Concerns and Self-Adaption: on the Literary Fields of the Heads

of the Peiyang Government

PRFaH# Chan Tsz-him $30,000

(EB) "Nest of Listening"

7
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BB EMBERALT

Bk BE Chan Wing-hong $29,000
(Gl =) "A Random Door for Modern Poetry"

9z Chan Yung $25,600
PR RS BB Visual Arts: Publication

OpsEERE Cheng Yin-cheong $103,500

SRR - AIESER Creating Mind: Quotations of Shitao on Paintings

RETEE Cheung Hin-chung $15,000
FILER - N\ : SEESGRBEMTFE) Literature Publication: Classical Poetry

R Chiu Hiu-tung $62,000
(BEBEEER) "The Films in Xi Xi's Eyes"

HlEH Alex Cho Shun-cheung $28,000
CHETRED "Mulan Er Ji"

BErE Chow Hon-fai $42,000
(BEERBHR) Creative writing project: Poetry

$EEG Chung Kwok-keung $33,500
CEMIRIE) fER/NaRE "Animal Family Short Story Collection"

faE= Ho Fuk-yan $29,000

7 (BEEE) The Carnival of the Animals by Xi Xi

FRAES2E Hong Kong Society of A Dream of Red Mansions $38,000
(AIig=s) BEEEFE2ERXE Literature Publication: Literary Criticism

HR{= Hsiao Ying-yan $38,000
(RIS 2R EE) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism

ez Justin Hui Mu-yee $40,900

SHE Searching for Poon

SFERIE Hui Wing-fai $38,000
(HER MBER) Literature Publication: Novel

EEHIEERAR Infolink Publishing Limited $68,000

ERAMTERB B HkER Hong Kong Popular Music Education: A Collection of Interviews

EEHRARAR Infolink Publishing Limited $49,300

MEE — EERAR Lin Ruo Ning : Behind the Lyrics

B4R B PRAR Innonation Limited $206,000
(BLmt=EL)  HEBHLRE "Jazz, from the Ground Up": Jazz Letter to Hong Kong

=g Ip Tze-chung $48,500
(Gil=y:29) "Faultlines"

Fasgin Lai Hong Kit $33,000
(CBNE - RBEPEXEHRE) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism

=R Lee Man-kit $102,000

EFEREES# Visual Arts: Publication Project

REE Leung Wai-lok $81,600
CLlipimEe) R EstEl lliness on the hill

FE% Lo Kwok-on $28,000
(ONiFEEY) Literature Publication: Novel

EEE Adrian Lo Yee-cheung $86,600
(8 - BEE) Kong Kong Architecture - User Manual

ERhE Louie Kin-sheun $35,500

“HIEFERRY (KINED) HhREtE

Book publication of "Purple Pin", a kunqu opera performance by artists

from Hong Kong, the Mainland and Taiwan




Recipients of HKADC Grants

EZEiE Ma So-mui $121,300
AR LR R Decoding the architectural decorations of San Tin Tai Fu Tai
MR B RAE Manuscript Publishing Ltd. $38,000
(€ 3°0 7)) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism
MR B RAE Manuscript Publishing Ltd. $15,000
(HMEEFRBE) Literature Publication: Novel
MIREBRAT MCCM Limited (MCCM Creations) $74,900
PR - REEE Eddie Chau — Sketching Hong Kong
REEH Ng Chun-yin $25,000
ChEE) "Sand and Wave"
SR Ng Suk-tin $34,000
(RBEFNHD "Poetry in thoughts"
BB Patrick Pak Yiu-charn $204,900
( THLEESEEAEE] — BRIREERIEE) (BR) Publication of selected scripts
R
RFL Song Zi-jiang $58,600
ERE (RIRA) BiEsta Translation of Mary Shuk-han Wong's Surviving Central
ERPXKRBEHRAARE The Alumni Association of Fine Arts Dept., CUHK $84,400
(TTTERRFE) Ting Yin-yung's Later Life in Hong Kong
EATEEXZEERAT The Chinese Language Society of Hong Kong Limited $80,600
(6751 )) Journal of Chinese Literary Studies
— 7 $BE The Gong Strikes One $66,000
SEME % (SEELRRETE) Hong Kong Music Miniatures (Score Publication Project)
B Tong-man $86,600
FLREFAN ORIGE) Translating Xixi's =¥ into English
BEX Tsang Yik-man $79,100
EHNE | BRITEHZARE BRI SR Made in Hong Kong: Conversation with musicians about Creativity and
Technological development
=EJK Wong Kwok-shiu $63,000
wEBLE — BFEDRET Film Publication
=EJK Wong Kwok-shiu $46,800
WEE ~ BB RER Film Publication
=58 Wong Nam-cheung $33,000
(SBELER) Literature Publication: Prose
v 124 Wong Wai-leung $27,000
(PEERRHRE) "Essays on Contemporary Literature in Chinese"
RAER Yu Lung-kit $28,000
(AR LRI EEIRD Literature Publication: Novel
R Yu Yuen-lan $46,500
(2L "Before I"
&3 Zeng Hong $56,800
Women Artists Reshaping Spatial Politics in Women Artists Reshaping Spatial Politics in Hong Kong
Hong Kong
RIEE Zhang Long-xi $29,000
(EIITLLFE) "On the Hiking Trails: Poems on the Natural Beauty of Hong Kong"
/Vgt Subtotal $16,860,400
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e o d

Arts Education and Promotion

ZiT8E

Arts Education

HKD
TR BREBIE S Asian People's Theatre Festival Society $494,000
FHEEEEREAETES The 12" Hong Kong International Deaf Film Festival
FRELHBEEFGHRAT Cantonese Opera Musician And Vocalist Association Limited $187,200
BphinfIPI St (2022-2023224) Cantonese Opera Ensemble Training (2022-2023)
PR=E Chan Ting-yan $273,400
BMTHERS (BRI The Ant Rangers
ek Susanna Cheng Wing-mui $59,900
R 77 B 5t B B B - FIEIE I S St 2 Xiqu Professional Training Pilot Scheme
ANITEZRRAR Chor Studio Limited $369,600
BRI 2023 LLLitSat - life, light, literature 2023
ANITEZERRAR Chor Studio Limited $376,300
FFEIEER 2022 PoetiCity Festival 2022
RHIRERAR (XEIE) Click Press Limited (Culture Plus) $268,800
BALES: 1940-1942F 8 5518 Literary Arts: Arts Promotion / Community Arts Project
CNEX Foundation Limited CNEX Foundation Limited $334,500
SRR - L8tk R HRIEEREN Spectrum of Documentary: Appreciation and Film-making Sharing

Workshop
BEX(EHRD (F#H) BRAE Film Culture Centre (HK) Ltd $475,700
B=E DEBE — B GRS REEtE The 3 Follow the Voice -Training and Promotion of Film Audio
Description
BEX(EHRD (FE) BRAR Film Culture Centre (HK) Ltd $321,300
BEEE) Architekture In Motion
HiRE Gillian Barbara Bickley $167,300
Prize for book-length writing Prize for book-length writing
HiRE Gillian Barbara Bickley $128,000
Prize for single poems Prize for single poems
% Ho Wai-ling $44,000
[EXHh RISt 81 H B) — HIEHEHI &t Xiqu Professional Training Pilot Scheme
BB Hong Kong Arts Centre $487,300
Pop Up VR Cinema and Conversations Pop Up VR Cinema and Conversations
FBRERRL Hong Kong Arts Centre $393,300
T BEER 2022/23) VHEEEHHREGVE "ALL ABOUT US 2022/23" Ethnic Minority Film Festival cum Youth Short

2R REEtE Film Training and Production
ERERE/VFEREBRAT Hong Kong Children and Juvenile Chinese Opera Troupe Limited $79,100
RERVEERIGGRETEI2022 (TBE12A) Children and Juvenile Cantonese Opera Training Program
ERABERHFHERAR Hong Kong International Drummer Festival Limited $245,400
TAREEFLEE20238REABELHRE Asia Pacific Drummer Competition 2023 and Finalist Battle Concert
EAFNHESEERAE Hong Kong Poetry Festival Foundation Company Limited $418,900
7o - HE XiXi . Spring Vista




Recipients of HKADC Grants

=R Penny Lau Ka-ling $184,200

NEIMEE — XETARKOLIER KOL for Literature incubation programme

L4RE Lau Siu-tsang $143,000

F—K@ER The Beautiful Pages

HEBRAT Microwave Company Limited $480,300

TR B PR TR RS EA T E2022 Microwave International New Media Arts Festival 2022

—EMAEEESARAT One Table Two Chairs Charitable Foundation Limited $210,900
(BIRVIEIE 44 E) "Dic Dic Chang Chang Playground"

Pro Arte Orchestra of Hong Kong Limited Pro Arte Orchestra of Hong Kong Limited $162,400

BEIRELIEIEEE - TR A Conducting Seminar, Workshops and Showcase

LEBMARAR Siu Yin Theatre Limited $84,200

VDERMERESERERRRERER The 6™ Youth Drama Program and Performance of Siu Yin Theatre

FRIEAEE Sky Bird Puppet Group $148,800

MEERE () Kiss to Shadow Puppet (7)

AR Song Hong-bo $60,000

[R5 I 5t &I BY- B IEIE | R 5t 2 Xiqu Professional Training Pilot Scheme

EAEHNENE Sun Sun Arts Troupe $167,000

FREERHE | FRERNES  ERE — ZEEEE The Chinese shadow incarnate: traditional and modern combination

HEEESE shadow play tour - mandarin program

EREENE The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups $117,200

EEEMHEAQIBIEE2023 Hong Kong a cappella Contest 2023

ERBREREIREARAR The Hong Kong International Film Festival Society Limited $446,200

B+t EEBEREREH | AEALE HKIFF47 - Firebird Award

ERBREREIREARAR The Hong Kong International Film Festival Society Limited $473,000

B+t EEBEREREH | FHEA HKIFF47 - Filmmaker In Focus

WHITTLE John Michael Franklin WHITTLE John Michael Franklin $100,800

REPLAY REPLAY

FriEsk Yuen Johnson $32,000

Eipn R Bt B & E) — HIEEILE R E Xiqu Professional Training Pilot Scheme

SEREA The Autistic Genius $304,300

FUEEESPS Street Dance Carnival 2022-2023: The Perfect Pitch Makers
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iR

Arts Promotion

HKD
ERABRETHIRAT Hong Kong Dance Federation Limited $166,000
HAFIEEE2023 Hong Kong Dance Expo 2023
ERAERETHRAT Hong Kong Dance Federation Limited $277,500
PO SEEE R & 51212023 Cross-strait Dance Exchange Platform Plan 2023
ERATEREHSA Hong Kong Street Dance Development Alliance $367,500
B R RI535R2023-2024 Street Dance Promotion and Theatre Development Program 2023-2024
ERAEEREHSA Hong Kong Street Dance Development Alliance $261,000
HEEEEH AT 2022-2023 Street Dance Culture Appreciation Series 2022-2023
BABHEHERAR Kairos Arts Development Company Limited $486,500
BRI SBATE Hong Kong Ideation Arts Festival
RS Tang Wai-fung $321,900
Take The First Step Take The First Step
ERSESERGE The Association of Hong Kong Youth Dancers $80,200
SRR - BEEQSFEER20 Dancing: Difficult or Nothing@Youth Square 2.0

4= .

HtEZ4EE Community Arts Development

HKD
EREBH L EFERKEESHTRIEE Hong Kong Young Women's Christian Association Tin Shui Wai $262,600
TO5.51BIRAR — RKEEH &S Integrated Social Service Centre

705.5 Circular-Magical Journey on Tin Shui Wai Light Rail
SEBEHRAT Making On Loft Limited $303,600
TEERH — HEBfG Dig Out Tokee
EEE Poon Fai-wong $51,000
Ak RE BT (F Children Ceramics Workshop in Shamshuipo
ERK Tam Sze-wing $42,000
Hong Kong Zinesters Zine Party (TBC) Hong Kong Zinesters Zine Party (TBC)
/gt Subtotal $10,858,100




Recipients of HKADC Grants

-

"4 | v Cultural Exchange

HKD
BEYOND Bollywood Limited BEYOND Bollywood Limited $390,800
ED TEE) =WasimstEl Tri-cities Indian Dance Exchange program
Prt=3i-) Beyond Dance Theater $243,300
2023fEAREPREEESER — 425855 (Shepherd Run_way) {Shepherd Run_way) - Want To Dance Festival 2023
T
Cassinelli Alvaro Cassinelli Alvaro $144,000
Cymatic Grounds Cymatic Grounds
HEX{EERBROLBIRAE Centre for Community Cultural Development Limited $331,800
G BT A E AR BRI Cultural Exchange in Leeds (Leeds 2023 Year of Culture)
#HEXEERBROBRAT Centre for Community Cultural Development Limited $125,000
Bt o A My Life on the Fringe
RGBT Chan Ka-wai $30,000
EHREAZE — EREN B BB R Movement Research - shape-shifting my boundaries
BRI E Chan Wing-yan $91,500
HalfDream: Another Room HalfDream: Another Room
EYE Rebecca Cheung Hoi-ting $37,000
Schauspielhaus Graz — &5 B 5t 2| Schauspielhaus Graz - Artist in Residency
REH Dorothy Cheung Tsz-yan $234,300
1RE B . Day With(out) Art Visual AIDS - Day With(out) Art
SIER Chu Tat-shing $431,100
XY BN SUERTUEE) — REAER Chinese American Museum "Spiritual Land of Remarkable People" Cultural

Exchange Series - Chu Tat Shing solo exhibition
SETKHR Chung Wing-shan $91,200
BEBE — FEPL PoPoPost Migration Centre
TADEELRIAR Class 7A Drama Group Limited $111,600
BEERARRERESEERRAERER RS Cultural Exchange Programme to understand the operational practice and
creating experience of theatre companies in Seoul

EEMEERRAT Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd. $287,300
ERTBEGHMEEMRAZEY (A1) ELDT On Screen in Taipei
JEERER Fung Kai-sze $20,400
The 47 ICTM World Conference The 47" ICTM World Conference
REIICE Hasegawa Hitomi $195,800
Inbetween Islands, Hong Kong and Okinawa Inbetween Islands, Hong Kong and Okinawa (Urban Dialogue Naha)
(Urban Dialogue Naha)
ARE Ho Fei-wan $115,200
MAPTEE Garden Unlocked
EARAEMITRASHEEIRAT Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Limited $433,800
BTSRRI E2023 — B Delegate Trip 2023 for Arts & Cultural Administrators
EREARMRRIABHREEIRAT Hong Kong Association of Theatre Technicians & Scenographers Co. Ltd. $800,000
RAMSIUERE2023 : FBEE Prague Quadrennial 2023: Hong Kong Pavilion
BB EIE Hong Kong Shax Theatre Group $87,600
Double Unhappiness Double Unhappiness
EAEFRRME Hong Kong Street Dance Development Alliance $84,900

Open Your Mind — i AME BB EEEERE
ZH&vol.3

Open Your Mind - Champions to world battle vol.3
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HKD

SALERY Hu Song-wei $102,300
2023F HA"SAI" B S EEEMIEN "SAI" Dance Festival 2023
Ehere Ip Yuk-yiu $70,000
POSTCARDS FROM HONG KONG POSTCARDS FROM HONG KONG
Kalos Productions (HK) Limited Kalos Productions (HK) Limited $343,200
BER (RiEE) 2023/ FKE Wayson Poon's "Moving a memory" Danish tour 2023
[GEE Klein Tobias $102,600
Common Datum Common Datum
st Ko Chi-keung $200,400

B@Z o YI3RTE o Al — B+ =D ARELT + E5T The Past is Before Us - Phase 2 + 3 : SightA11 - & Sound + Art Criticism
=84 Ko Sze-yeuk $23,700
Reykjavik Talent Lab Reykjavik Talent Lab
=EaH Kobe Ko Wing-lam $441,800
SHREERNARE — EREMNEIRE Everyday life in Hong Kong and Fukuoka: The study of Contemporary Arts and

Kougengaku

EPERE Kwok Tung-shuen $32,200
KSR BEMG G EMTEE R SIM Residency in Reykjavik
HEm Florence Lam So-yue $16,400

“Practices: Strategies and Tactics”. A public “Practices: Strategies and Tactics”. A public conversation series@ATW Giessen
conversation series@ATW Giessen
HE Jaffa Lam Laam $15,300
SRELER Chasing the historial scars
HER Lam Wai-kit $41,900
ICONE '505t#! % Italfoto ArchiveZAii REE B8 » BAF] Project ICONE '50 and Artist-in-residence by Italfoto Archive Torino, Italy
iz
2nE Lau Hong-lam $105,200
RMIT Printmaking Residency and Exhibition 2023 RMIT Printmaking Residency and Exhibition 2023 (Emerging Hong Kong
(Emerging Hong Kong Printmaking Artists Cultural Printmaking Artists Cultural Exchange)
Exchange)
EdA-] Lau Kit-ying $94,400
LEARABINER Artist in Shanghai Residency
EdlsE Matthew Lau Yan-ho $34,500
Dr. Matthew Lau at the 4t Marimbafest, Perth Dr. Matthew Lau at the 4" Marimbafest, Perth Australia July 2023
Australia July 2023
g Lau Ying $79,600
HEABRIKTAR — /NS REIRRERIE Continuing Horizontal Line - The extentional imagination of an island
BIFE Jamsen Law Sum-po $229,200
Under.line (Lisbon Edition) Under.line (Lisbon Edition)
Fag Lee Chun-lok $140,000
FE% — B OB 518 2023 Gordon Lee - Across Eurasia with Harmonica 2023
S Lee Chun-lok $114,100
Z{g%% — HARMONICA F E N FESTIVAL Berlin 3357t& H Gordon Lee - HARMONICA F E N FESTIVAL Berlin Tour
2igEE Leung Hoi-yee $64,000

(BIWEESTH) SERES(EIASERAINE BEREE1EI (ELAIR) "Creation In PROGRESS" Dance Dramaturgy Research and Creation Residency

(Belgium)

BiSEE Leung Hoi-yee $60,300
TEEEE (Sif) EHIRE "Let's be together Arts Festival" Tai Wan Exchange Program
RiBER Leung Hoi-yee $54,300

RIZZME © BIMEEBIERE KA EETE

In between boundaries: Intercultural Dance Dramaturgy Research and Creation
Project (Overseas)




Recipients of HKADC Grants

HKD

REBR Gaybird Leung Kei-cheuk $98,100
(.. BESH) Keep Breathing at Zero
2MEE Leung Kim-fung $59,200
Ak NESFETE) BMEEE Premier at Taiwan Stray Birds Dance Platform
PEE Leung Shun-yin $19,200
3 EMPTY
RRE Leung Siu-kwan $500,000
HK Artists at Vivaldi Festival 2023 HK Artists at Vivaldi Festival 2023
*=RE Justyne Li Sze-yeung $82,400
FXEHEE2022 Odoru Akita Festival 2022
SRR Lo Lai-lai $72,200
fm# Kakilang Festival 2023 [R £ State-Less: a State-Less: a Two Temple Place & Kakilang (Kakilang Festival 2023,
Two Temple Place & Kakilang London)
EIRLr Stephanie Lo Yan-yi $35,000
2022 TIP BISBAIFESEASE (1S EER) M 2022 Theater Innovation and Invention Award (winning the first prize) and
2022 WSD tH R RII5E8 515 B iR AR RSB LR 5 2022 World Stage Design Emerging Lighting Design Finalist Works
fEmBRRXIE3TMETE Exhibition and Cultural Exchange Program
EHRE Lo Yun-ting $108,000
Tokyo Arts and Space Themed Project Residency Tokyo Arts and Space Themed Project Residency 2023
2023
KA EIRAT Lumenvisum Co. Ltd. $306,600
RGREEE — SEERERLE2023 Imagination and Transcendence: Hong Kong Contemporary Photography
2023

R Man Ching-ying $129,200
fhsaf) VBl 12023 - 2024BHBEEEAMTER Guling Street Avant-garde Theatre "2023-2024 Artist in Residence"
SEE Krystie Ng Kun-ee $71,000
R/ IFER | ERARZIREER Debordering: Woodcut Printmaking Practice in Inter-Asian Context
RER Ng Oi-ling $81,100
IROR  SFRED Breath in & Breath out
Zsith 4 Ponte Orchestra $117,600
RBEZHHE — 250FEBMERLETHY Beethoven Society (London) - 250t Anniversary Orchestral Concert
&5 Qu Chang $69,700
e[ EvA == St e YN 3 La Residence by Beaux-Arts de Paris
B Ray LC $45,600
THIFT | RIZEMEBHNE LAND ENOUGH: Speculative Narratives of Climate Change
Shepherd Paul Richard Shepherd Paul-richard $155,000
Gravity Gravity
Shepherd Paul Richard Shepherd Paul-richard $150,000
Street Scene Dream Street Scene Dream
FEEET(FY Spring Glory Cantonese Opera Workshop $399,800
(EYAREEIMERIPE) 2023%E8 &8 H B B3R Xiqu Cultural Exchange Project
B Tam Hung-man $77,200
PQ2023 PQTALKS #tS+2ZIMIE ? EMRKESE PQ2023 PQTALKS Where to from here? Towards the Future of
SHEE Scenographic Practices
/v Tang Siu-wa $65,500
2EEERSREER=_EEH+BE Participate in Schamrock Festival the 10" anniversary
B Tang Yi $258,300
sy i cl::: All the F**king Crows in the World
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HKD
EAXZESRAR The House of Hong Kong Literature Limited $124,700
(EBEEZME » — IR XE2ME) - 202351LEFR 2023 Taipei International Book Exhibition cultural exchange project
ZRE | EBERKRBR RETE
The Marble, the Print & the Clay Company The Marble, the Print & the Clay Company Limited $210,400
Limited Impact 12
Impact 12
BEEERAR THEATRE DE LA FEUILLE LIMITED $486,600
B DI# Back to the Global Stage - Avignon and Edinburgh
BEHEERAR THEATRE DE LA FEUILLE LIMITED $461,900
RTIERKE (BA) From 0 to International (Japan)
RABIZHERAR Theatre Ronin Limited $308,700
St B EMT R MR ETE 2022 2022 Overseas Cultural Arts Exchange Scheme
PEE Nancy Tong Chee-kwan $433,300
OSTEN BIENNIAL of DRAWING Skopje 2022 OSTEN BIENNIAL of DRAWING Skopje 2022
BEERRAR Toolbox Percussion Limited $379,700
EEAXNEEZR Toolbox Percussion Debut Performance in Japan
HERIERRAE TS Crew Limited $163,600
TS CREW ZLLIEIMRSEIEETEY (HEE) Made In Hong Kong at the Busan International Dance Festival by TS CREW
MR Tsang Hiu-tung $22,900
(HEEBMTHNEIER) Photosynthesis within
] Tse Hiu-yeung $13,000
BR Boundaries
fEHE Tsim Hui-laam $64,000
Mpyrms ) HOB “Soo0-Chew” - A chewing gum connecting your biological reaction and emotion
artificial intelligence
FINsHERRERIREAT Unlock Dancing Plaza Limited $318,500
ARINEE20235E M3 Ke L BL 518 UNLOCK Exchange & Co-production in Asia 2023
RINHFFERIRAT Unlock Dancing Plaza Limited $374,900
INEHBINTR R R R E UNLOCK Foreign Exchange and Audience Building Strategies
=EEH Alice Wong Ka-ki $218,000
EITREERMEREARE (EaaERLegend) Artist Residency and Tang Kai-yiu Solo Exhibition "Legend"
EREE Wong Wo-bik $443,200
DBZE - MIRE - 7l — F—3HH : SHEREFR The Past is Before Us - Phase 1 : Prelude to Alternative Photography
gt} Yan Wai-yin $57,900
EEKBREENTEFRBEREREINMN Exhibition Participation and Research at Videonale
Vais Yang Hao $144,900
JEEET I RRBIOE R R IT 5T A Legendary Trip to Beijing and Wuhan
ratgE Yeung Chun-wai $70,700
IMPACT 12 — EERIREZMBEREEHTE IMPACT 12 - Hong Kong Printmaking Art Education Exhibtion and Seminar
BEELE Yeung Ming Cantonese Opera Troupe $113,300
2023449 B A 2023 The Festival of Chinese Opera in New York
eEE Samson Young Kar-fai $100,000
Samson Young Exhibition at Kyoto Experiment Samson Young Exhibition at Kyoto Experiment 2023
2023
RIEMR Karen Yu Ki-yan $40,400
'the wind is unseen' (reworked) North America 'the wind is unseen' (reworked) North America tour
tour
/)\gt Subtotal $14,103,300
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Recipients of HKADC Grants

Fellowship / Awards

HKD
SEXBRge Youth Literary Awards Association $202,100
BO+NEEEXSR The 49" Youth Literary Awards
I\&t Subtotal $202,100
== . .
ThE SR Grant for Emerging Artists
Eﬁ . . .
RS Exhibition
HKD
=izl Ko Tat-kuen $38,700
Liquid Destruction Liquid Destruction
RiEE Lai Sin-wah $55,100
KRR Shadows In My House
IRFEIT Lai Wing-hung $40,000
A= Raft
ThEEIE Sherman Lam Hin-fung $33,000
(GERFE IR studiofd...) Any Recommendations for Studio Space Lately...?
FEhE Lee Hong-wah $40,000
B DAY DAY TO DAY DAY
SRENHE Livy Leung Hoi-nga $40,000
®ig "Nocturne, Nocturne"
BER Mui Hoi-ying $54,000
REH Priming Reflex
BT Ray Hui-man $30,600
|EAs Echo Valley
SEAEHk Tam Cheuk-lam $34,100
AREREEIBE— 4B \ —FH4ERK — 24BN It Has to Be Apart \ It Has to Be Alone - Jessie Tam's Solo Exhibition &
BB KRS Publishing Project
EBEE Tam Man-ching $40,000
ERES (UREE) Algae Farms (Located in Hong Kong)
HRE Tse Chun-sing $54,300
Ul S Metro Railway
=2E Vong Chui-man $40,000
SCIRFRR Memories of My City
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Film / Video / Media Arts Production

HKD
BESRET Chan Ka-hin $59,700
BB Click The Moment
RBR Chau Po-kit $60,000
B R % OT BIRD
BREER Cheng Kui-sum $60,000
GEEIEER] Moon Reflecting
PR Kong Yiu-wing $60,000
BRBRFZE The Road Runners' Spring
FHRf Li San-kit $50,000
BEEBU Measuring Units
BEE Darwin Ng Ka-yin $60,000
=N Eyes wide open
2 o Wong Lok-hin $48,400
#Signal #Signal
&SFE Yung Tsz-hong $60,000
1B - VRIE R/ Lullaby - VR Short Film
& Performance

HKD
RER Chan Ying-ying $76,600
FHBRIRRTENEER The Floated Marshmallow Says
K622EBEEETEER K622 Clarinet Ensembles $58,000

MMEE) — BEEERERTOELTE Crash & Explore - Clarinet Ensemble Work Commission and
Performance Project
Kelsey Marie Duque Ang Kelsey Marie Duque Ang $54,000
Until the Night Falls Away Until the Night Falls Away
ERENET Kwong Man-wai $53,100
Song of the Earth Song of the Earth
HIEE Lam Wai-ting $80,000
R EREE Pierre de Handsome
REE Marco Leung Chun-yin $52,700
RHZIR FLUTISSIMO - A Journey of Flute Music
EZ Peng Jing $73,800
(eSigmEIRE) | ant OK

HREITE Yeung Kwok-hei $80,000
EHNRFE M~ A2 T Cat should be called "MEOW~" but not "MEOW!"
R Yzelman Ernestina Abigail $55,200
REBEME Marimba Romance




th ki

Recipients of HKADC Grants

Publication

HKD
ZNEE Lau Mei-wan $20,000
(FRIBEEEFER) Literature Publication: Prose
ZHEER Li Chiu-chun $30,000
GaARIRIFE) AR/RE Explosion in Somewhere
HEShEE Sze King-chiu $20,000
(ITERZE) The Posture of walking
~, — A e o o
BIMEHAE S B E Short-term Overseas Training
HKD
HaEE Lam Wai-ying $28,600
danceWEB Scholarship Programme - ImPulsTanz danceWEB Scholarship Programme - ImPulsTanz Dance Festival
Dance Festival
/\5t Subtotal $1,639,900
s A . ere o
% | (715 | 5T Research / Archive / Criticism
[ A Research
HKD
BA=E Chau Nim-wa $454,400
& T8 L — TR REs 2 The Ancient Ascent inherited in Cantonese Opera - the Resurrection
and Preservation of Paiziqu
S Ch Lee Ting-yan $91,000
MesERaE) HzEstsl — (FEAEBEEEmAM ! Dance Research Project
WA S S EE R I Z F1R)
WEBRAR Microwave Company Limited $493,100
Reimagines Heritage: An exploration on Digital Reimagines Heritage: An exploration on Digital Preservation & Media
Preservation & Media Arts Arts
Miller Martin Dean Miller Martin Dean $56,000
Finding the Found Finding the Found
BEE Poon Wai-shun
tCIERSEN RS — W TERSE) = TER OnthewayDance Movement Research - From "Tuning" to $75,000

"Adaptation"
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AREERAT Rooftop Productions Limited $200,000
BRI BRI FE AT E] - CEIEES) £ S Drama Artistic Creation Experiment and Research Scheme -

HfseEtEl Presence - 2™ Stage Development

-k =554 Yu Yeuk-mui $66,600
RERAREIERER AR AZE A research project on the pedagogy and the effectiveness of elderly

creative dance workshop

1)Vst Subtotal $1,436,100

488 Total $45,099,900

FESH (ZEID) Year Grant Scheme (Operational Expenses)
—F & One-Year Grant
(7/2022-6/2023)
HKD

SETEAEERAR Artocrite Theater Ltd. $700,000
RIS TEERRAR Drama Gallery Ltd. $600,000
SRBLBRAT Hong Kong New Music Ltd. $840,000
EARASHEREBRAR Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Ltd. $700,000
KABBRAE Jumbo Kids Co. Ltd. $1,050,000

BRFRAT Rooftop Institute Ltd. $309,000
ERBRTmAEHRAR Hong Kong Film Critics Society Limited $1,000,000
ERARAR We Draman Group Ltd. $752,300

2% Total $5,951,300




=ZFHE

(2020-2023)

TSR ERSNEREE  HAEHE=F
(7/2022 - 6/2023) Z ¥R

Three-Year Grant

Below shows the grant amount of the third year

(7/2022 - 6/2023) only

Recipients of HKADC Grants

HKD

EMERIRARAT Art in Hospital Limited $360,300
REEEE (58) BRAF E-Side Dance Company (HK) Limited $574,800
HAERBRAR Passoverdance Limited $663,000
R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Limited R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Limited $816,000
BEASIBHARAR SingFest Limited $651,000
R AT ERAR Videotage Limited $1,485,000
g/ NEFRAT Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Limited $630,000
—tERERAE Yat Po Singers Limited $656,200

=F5B Three-Year Grant

(2021-2024)

Ty EERERENERNEE  AESE & Below shows the grant amount of the second year

(7/2022 - 6/2023) Z#ER (7/2022 - 6/2023) only

HKD

BERE (F8) BRARE Actors' Family (Hong Kong) Limited $1,120,000

ENBEAT RAER R AE] Asia Art Archive Ltd. $1,700,000

TAMEES B4R Class 7A Drama Group Limited $935,500

EEFHRHEERAR Hong Kong Composers' Guild Limited $850,000

SHERETIEERRAR Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $1,700,000

REBSERAR Jingkun Theatre Limited $1,600,000

FEFLERBIRAT Musica Viva Limited $945,000

BEHER Soundpocket Limited $968,600

9
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=ZFHE

(2022-2025)

Y EEBEESNEENEE > HAEFE—F
(7/2022 - 6/2023) 2R

Three-Year Grant

Below shows the grant amount of the first year
(7/2022 - 6/2023) only

HKD
la Z=[H 1a Group Ltd. $1,033,600
ERMBESERESRAR Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd. $1,371,500
BHFRGRAS Art Together Ltd. $574,900
EBBEENS Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong $300,000
@ EERPLERAR Centre for Community Cultural Development Limited $445,700
FsEBIRAT Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $938,300
ERHHELEFRAR City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Limited $1,470,000
RES % Contemporary Musiking Hong Kong Limited $530,200
BEREMITHRASHEERAR Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Limited $881,800
EREEHBERAE Hong Kong Dance Alliance Limited $1,020,000
EHHBERIESRESRAR Hong Kong Drama / Theatre and Education Forum Ltd. $1,050,300
BEREMBEHEBRAR Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Ltd. $1,229,200
EREETRR B (HEDE) BRAR International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Limited $1,263,400
iStage Theatre Limited iStage Theatre Limited $800,000
N AEHBIRAT Lumenvisum Co. Ltd. $1,169,400
AEERR TEHBRAR On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $2,000,000
—IRERFARAR Pants Theatre Production Limited $1,155,000
ZEISERAR POP Theatre Limited $800,000
NFERZRERAR The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Ltd. $1,800,000
ERISZBRAR Theatre du Pif Ltd. $1,496,500
RABISERAR Theatre Ronin Limited $800,000
BISEEEERRAR Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $800,000
BEEFRAT Toolbox Percussion Limited $525,000
BTRUERIRAT TS Crew Limited $450,000
RINHEREFRRE Unlock Dancing Plaza Limited $1,299,800
2R (FA) BRAE Y-Space (HK) Limited $662,500

4% Total $41,522,500




FEER (FINEENERS)

Recipients of HKADC Grants

Year Grant Scheme (Extra Activities Grant)

—F &8

One-Year Grant

HKD
EASHERNEERAR Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Ltd. $300,000
& RAIRELL Xiqu: Performance
XABRFRAT Rooftop Institute Ltd. $290,000
(B RIZEMR AR SE) FEFERRE R Event Scores by Artist-Parents International Version Publication and
3t Broadcast Programme
\Et Subtotal $590,000
=F 5B Three-Year Grant
HKD
la 2R 1a Group Ltd. $155,000
Collage City Collage City
BERE (F8) BIRAR Actors' Family (Hong Kong) Limited $450,000
BUOFEFHAEREETE Musical Popularization Programme for Youth
BHERRARAT Art in Hospital Limited $182,000
RERIEE S Creative Art Workshop for Elderly
EfffEIRBIRAT Art Together Ltd. $390,000
(ZFHEEEE) LRBEftE Somewhere Over The Lung Tsun Bridge — Community Art Project
ERREEMNT Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong $344,000
BEE | MBEREEMRRBENLLE 2023 Cross All Borders: Hong Kong Competition of Showcasing New
Performing Artists with Disabilities 2023
EHERTRERRAR Asia Art Archive Ltd. $255,000
EEEImIEZE Ellen Pau Archive
HEX{EZEEBROLBRAR Centre for Community Cultural Development Limited $299,000
F—EE B EREIEE The First Hong Kong International Inclusive Dance Festival
FREREARATE Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $400,000
IEtEEFRERANRETE The 7' Young Playwright Scheme
TABIEEBI4E Class 7A Drama Group Limited $419,000
BREIEE R EENETE Hong Kong - Korea Intercultural exchange play-reading showcase
RIEE 4% Contemporary Musiking Hong Kong Limited $309,000
B Sound Forms
ERANBERISRIERREATE Hong Kong Drama / Theatre and Education Forum Ltd. $450,000

FEREIZWhat's Next? © 42 4 THER B EEIS

Applied Theatre What's Next?
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EHIRETEEERAR Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $265,000
HrE AETEE — Robert Rauschenberg 423 Extra Activities — Exhibitions
Travelogue’%2022F E KRB At
BEERETRRBE (FE2E) BRAF International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Limited $302,000
BRhEEAR | RoBEMEHRER M REZ IREER Seminar and Workshop Series on Decentralized Publishing of
ARSI ES Performing Arts Documentation and Blockchain Technology
JEREEERAR Musica Viva Limited $129,000
JENEL X EB R A — EERERE Musica Viva x French May - An Enchanted Evening of Melodies
Francaises
AIEERR TIFAHERAR On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $400,000
AEESIRE R ER On & On Multi-Digital Media Exploration
i = I8 = PR AVE] POP Theatre Limited $400,000
F=FE TDZATE — FERERREL FHIEtE The 3™ Heart River - Children's Drama Playwright Cultivation
Programme
BESIEHERAT SingFest Limited $450,000
BER 4 RZEEGLEERY) — @2EH GEED) All about Handel's Messiah - Online Lecture Series
BISZERESERAR Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $142,000
(S EE) SEKEER The State & Denki
FIHEFERRAR Unlock Dancing Plaza Limited $396,000
Unlock Body Lab # &  SMEEIE 2RI KRR Unlock Body Lab: Education, Outreach & Professional Development
EX Research & Discussion Series
BREAXTHRAF Videotage Limited $260,000
RIS | ABARIEREEATED Foundation: Web-based Media Art Festival
MENEBRAT Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Limited $434,000
IR — BB E A Everlasting Cantonese Music: Cantonese Music Education
Programme
— AR EIRAR Yat Po Singers Limited $345,000
— &Ml Yat Po Two Shows
2ZEM (F#8) BRARE Y-Space (HK) Limited $181,000
IS BMRESE Y-Space Artist in Residency
/Mgt Subtotal $7,357,000
#8% Total $7,947,000




BEIFESERERK
FESEE
(L RFERD)

CEHAEER) HEEERNEERE (BXE)
XACEREAREE) > ZRABERR TEEEE)
B TEFEE S WEEBETEHRE - BX
EZAABRPARMEBE - #1% - BARERNT
F > BAREREHNEREFREE LB B E 1A
SHEPEIRER 0 2022/23FEENAERREESH
#$8,710,000 » U FABRNZTEE=S -

“HSAF2021/22 THEEEE)) 5% MESEEE)
W LURERE A E B EB RIER X E SN S
(2022-26) B35 N RS E ERES

EFZEE

FEEMILERRAF

Recipients of HKADC Grants

Drama Eminent Arts Group Scheme
& Year Grant Scheme (Sponsorship
Of Performance Production)

Funded by the Cultural Presentations Sections of the Leisure and
Cultural Services Department (LCSD), Sponsorship of Performance
Production supports performance projects of HKADC’s “Year Grant”
and “Eminent Arts Group Scheme” grantees*. LCSD has
commissioned HKADC to process the aforesaid applications,
coordinate the assessment process, approve funding and monitor the
approved projects. In 2022/23, the total approved amount is
HK$8,710,000 and the beneficiaries are as set out below:

*Drama groups that obtained the “Year Grant” or “Eminent Arts
Group Scheme” for 2021-2022 from HKADC, with production and

performance as its principal activities, and which were not a venue
partner of the Venue Partnership Scheme of LCSD (2022-26)

Eminent Arts Group Scheme

Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd.

MEEREE TEERRAT

Tang Shu-wing Theatre Studio Ltd.

FEEE

BEERE (B8) ARAR

Year Grant Scheme

Actors' Family (Hong Kong) Ltd.

ER4EISERZEARAT

Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd.

ZEFEIEERARE

Artocrite Theater Limited

woanel A RAE]

Cinematic Theatre Ltd.

TATEREL R4

Class 7A Drama Group Ltd.

BIZTEERIRAR

Drama Gallery Ltd.

AEERE TEHARAE

On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd.

ERISBRAR

Theatre du Pif Ltd.

RABIZARAF

Theatre Ronin Ltd.

B ZEEEERRAR

Theatre Space Foundation Ltd.

ERAERAR

We Draman Group Ltd.
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BEEEEE

(2019-2024)

Eminent Arts Group Scheme

THEEBEERIERNEE - AHEENE
(7/2022 - 6/2023) = £k

Below shows the grant amount of the fourth year
(7/2022 - 6/2023) only

HKD

IEEMILERRAT Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd. $2,070,630
EERBIHEBRAT Opera Hong Kong Ltd. $2,070,630
BEERER TEERRAR Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio Ltd. $2,070,630
4% Total $6,211,890
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TV EE B ARG HIREIET/EE
HEFAEERPFEHZA

Recipients of HKADC Grants

Matching Fund Scheme

Below shows the organisations by which cash donations/sponsorships
raised have been deposited in the designated account for matching

2022538

March 2022

HKD
BRUBISERERMRAT Alice Theatre Laboratory Limited $60,000
A EE Project on Six Art Senses
REBEESHRAT Bel Canto Singers Foundation Limited $655,200
EEE2022445 Bel Canto Singers 2022 Concert Season
TAHIEBI4H Class 7A Drama Group Limited $450,000
Es2 \¥panfelfEdt — TAR=—47<stEPEELERE] Problem Solving in History - The 36 Strategies and Stories in
S Chinese History
IEEMZEERRAR Edward Lam Dance Theatre Limited $1,125,000
FISE%EE : Girls & Boys Girls & Boys
EEXREIRERAE Hong Kong Grand Opera Company Limited $705,000
ZRASIEA L'impresario in angustie
EESEEMTE Hong Kong Youth Arts Foundation $600,000
I'mperfect I’'mperfect
X{ERZKBIRAF Intercultural Dialogue Limited $1,500,000

(F35EE) SHR Matteo Ricci The Musical

JEAEEBIRAT Musica Viva Limited $450,000
A - B (EED) Opera: Don Giovanni by W.A. Mozart
—{FESERRAR Pants Theatre Production Limited $90,000
EHEER Love Experiment - Harry Harlow
EBISERAT Radix Troupe Limited $150,000
R - B CREPIEZ) Radix Series: Left at the Moment
HHESEHHE The Hong Kong Virtuoso Chorus $1,800,000
EBRIEEIEH2023 Hong Kong Inter - School Choral Festival 2023
XESYLBHEARAT Tin Ma Music and Opera Association Limited $150,000

BRI EER

Classical Plays Heritage
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20225 9H September 2022
HKD

Artists who Love Animals and Nature Ltd. Artists who Love Animals and Nature Ltd. $750,000
BLUTOPIA BLUTOPIA
BEFEEERAE Artocrite Theater Limited $268,500
BB | EFTE Venaissance: Asagao
Arts Platform Limited Arts Platform Limited $366,600
B o ¥ o & o E - BITHZEEEI Practice as Research: On Personal Being and the Wider World
HEXEEBROERAT Centre for Community Cultural Development Limited $225,000
(HERUEDE) - REMERTE 2023 Wander into Touch - Touch Art Extension Program 2023
FFEMTERIRAT Edward Lam Dance Theatre Limited $750,000
BEMENBITHEHRE Theatre on Screen Near You
HRAERHAMRAR Fresh Wave Film Festival Limited $525,000
(RS - Biig) BREHERIEEE "Inheritance & Pioneer" Film Education and Promtion Programme
EASENIRRESHRAR Hong Kong Dance Federation Development Fund Limited $750,000
KREEER (KTIZED Grand Dance Drama: Turbulent Waves
EHARLLE Hong Kong Oratorio Society $195,000
BBEE023FE A S4E HKOS May 2023 Concert
EARAEMABHEERAT Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Limited $165,000
BB 12 ENSH212023 Creative Student Award Scheme 2023
R ESERERAR Miranda Chin Dance (Mirandance) Company Limited $230,000
2023 ARESCEEERI R B A HE Creativity & Continuing Education of Contemporary Chinese Cultural Dance 2023
Rtz BERREMEEGHRAR Sound Of The Earth Music And Arts Foundation Limited $1,050,000
RRIERS %A (HRES) B4y Original Cantonese Musical: East-side Story

4% Total $13,010,300
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HONG KONG ARTS DEVELOPMENT
COUNCIL ("THE COUNCIL")

Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March 2023

SRR ASHZERE REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

SRBAGREMARBE_S_=F=A=+—H
I FENFRRREZINHRER2E

The Council members have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2023.

TEEE Principal activities

LRENTETHEHERIFTEBEMEE » The principal activities of the Council are to promote and support the development of the arts in Hong
Rt o Kong for the benefit of the community.

SARABMBREEHNEEREHII N AR FHEIREM The principal activities of the Hong Kong Arts Development Fund are set out in note 1 to the financial
5Fle statements.

BRHEE The Council members

RPN AMREENRBERRSTIHERNAE

The Council members during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:

ZEWMT :

EREILE (EFF) Mr Kenneth FOK Kai-kong (Chairman)

EMEL (BIERFE) Dr Frankie YEUNG Wai-shing (Vice-chairman)
EBARET (RZZ=F—F—HEZMF) Dr AU Wing-tung (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
REBEHE (M2 =F—F—HEZF) Professor Karen CHAN Ka-yin (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
BRERIE T Dr Sylvia CHAN May-kuen

BRERELT (KN _2=F—HF—HEZE Dr CHAN Suet-yi (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
SEElEEE (M2 =F—F—HESE Mr Alex FAN Hoi-kit (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
fAEERE (M2 =F—A—HEZE Mr Edward HO Man-tat (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
MEFHHAEE (M2 =F—A—HEZSE Mr Kevin LAM Sze-cay (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
2EBLZ L Ms LAU Wai-ming

EZhik+ (M =F—H—HEZE Ms Heidi LEE Yik-shuen (Appointed on 1 January 2023)

(i
REWRSLE (NS =F—A—HEZE
BIYL LT (N2 =F—F—HERE
EKIESRE (M2 _=F—A—HEZE
BEERE (NS =F—HA—HEZE
3‘(5%’3%%&& (B

N _E_=F—F—RAEEE

Mr LEUNG Kin-fung (Appointed on 1 January 2023)

Ms LO Kwong-ping (Appointed on 1 January 2023)

Mr LO Wing-hung (Appointed on 1 January 2023)

Mr Vincent MA Chi-wai (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
Professor Eva MAN Kit-wah (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
Professor POON Wai-sum

BETRE (B \_§:_$ H—BEZE) Mr Simon SIU Chak-yu (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
BREFL (W_Z_=F—F—HEZH) Dr Chloe SUEN Yin-wah (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
EEIREIR (M2 =F—F—HEZE) Professor TAM Kwok-kan (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
BINEIZ L (F \_giiﬁ A—BEZEE) Ms TUNG Siu-hung (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
BEELT (RIZB=F—F—HEZMF) Ms Bonnie WONG Tak-wei (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
BERERE (RS =F—H—BHEZM) Mr Alexander YEUNG Ching-loong (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
)

WEBLE (NS =F—FA—HEZE
HERBAEMERAHRRE

Mr ZHAO Zhi-jun (Appointed on 1 January 2023)
Permanent Secretary for Education or her representative
BEARIEEHREERFHAR Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or his representative
XEEERRERBEREREK (FHH-_S——F Secretary for Culture, Sports and Tourism or his representative (term of office commenced
tB—HRR) on 1 July 2022)
BREKZSE (FHN S —E+"B=1t—H#&%) Mr Sunny CHAN Wing-san (Term of office ended on 31 December 2022)
ERsk#SLt ((ER -2 &+ "A=1+—B#%&x%R) Ms Winnie CHIU Wing-kwan (Term of office ended on 31 December 2022)
ZEgLYE ((FR B2 _F+_B=1+—RB&%) Mr Andy HEI Kao-chiang (Term of office ended on 31 December 2022)
BAIILE (RS- —F+_-_B=1+—R%&%) Mr KWONG Wai-lap (Term of office ended on 31 December 2022)
5B L+ ((FR 2+ _A=+—H%%) Ms LAM Lit-kwan (Term of office ended on 31 December 2022)
EEHEL ((FER - —F+"A=1+—H%&%) Dr LO Wai-luk (Term of office ended on 31 December 2022)
S E (R R FE+ B =+—H%&%) Dr Johnny NG Kit-chong )
SIRE (RW) ok (ER S “&+"HA=1+— Mr NG Sui-wan (Ng Yu) )
HAR)

(Term of office ended on 31 December 2022
(Term of office ended on 31 December 2022

100



FEiRSEE (B — B —F+_RB=1—H#&XR)
BERSE (EHR 2 _F+_"A=+—H#&XR)
BESRE (BN "2 —F+"A=1+—H%x%)
BERSEE (R —E_—F+_B=1+—H%&XR)

RS ERITE (RZBEZFHAZ+/NBEEE)
RESEHERREFERR (FFERZZ"FA

=t+B4#%)
BEAY

TEARBERNFER A FERERMRRE
HRAFTIAMNEEBEZEERIEEEREKR
HENEZGH ARELREER > TEFEN
FHEEMETEERZEREENBRENEAE
BEHMNARANEERITHREN

R EEm
EFEHEAMEFAMERSER - WREABEEE -
ABEEF

S
& “Z=F+AH

ERYR R
RERBNERBEXD
Z8

(1R (BBEMERBIRA) NEEEMLIL)

Financial Report

Mr PONG Kin-yee

Mr Patrick TONG Hing-chi

Mr YAN Pat-to

Mr Paul YEUNG Kwok-leung

Mr WU Chun-him

Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative

(Term of office ended on 31 December 2022)
(Term of office ended on 31 December 2022)
(Term of office ended on 31 December 2022)
(Term of office ended on 31 December 2022)
(Resigned on 26 May 2022)

(Term of office ended on 30 June 2022)

Management contracts

No contract of significance to which the Group and the Council was a party and in which a Council
member had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year. No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the operations of the Group and the Council was entered into or existed during the
year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By order of the Council

Chairman
Hong Kong, 6 October 2023

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT TO THE
COUNCIL MEMBERS OF HONG KONG ARTS
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance)

R

AIZEE (LUTRME TR ) EFRIIEIE104
E18EEREMERD ( (2R ) RHESE
EF (ER T85E) ) PRSMBRE © RS
MBERREER_SE_=ZF=B=1+—HNKAE
MHBRRARRBEXRA LEFENGEERSR GRS
EHNR@ER REESEBRNGSRENER
WA BRI FS IR MEE » SE T EESBERIE -

HPEER » ZEGREMBRREREEAGHNAE

HBfREY (EBMFREEL) BEMTSHMRAT &

EER T =F =B =1+—HGEH IR RE
EZHIEFENGEMBRERGEREENE

BERHER

BB RBEEBGMAEEMN (FBEFE
A)) ETE - RAEZFENTAENEES
EARRS TRBEMEGREMBREAENE
F1 MAPIFE—DPRIL - REFBGHAQE
MR E (FXESENEESTR) (UM <rhl
1) BRPIBINEER > WERTTRIRNHEM
HRETEME - HMEE > HAFMESHNSEE
BREACREEMARMANEAZRBHEER -

REMBERRREZEEMREUIMIIERS
LERRHFHHMESAE - HMESSFETIHNE

BANEEER » BEFRERBGREMBHRERZMN
TZEEMER S

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the
Council”) and its Trust Funds (“the Group”) set out on pages 104 to 128, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 March 2023, the consolidated statement of
income and expenditure, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in funds and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 March 2023 and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor’s report thereon
The Council members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all

the information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Council for the consolidated financial statements

The Council members are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Ordinance and for such internal control as the Council members determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Council members are responsible for
assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Council members either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Council members.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council members’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Financial Report

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Council members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants

8™ Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

6 October 2023
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

(LUBHETITR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
[fiz* Note 2023 2022
$ $
A Income
BEEEBRIITHREBAAREREA Subvention income from Hong Kong SAR Government:
- R E R - Recurrent 172,842,000 175,177,000
- B BEIEEWARIRESR - Realisation of deferred income for capital subvention - 195,650
SBNMLEERERES - Arts and Sport Development Fund 23,242,005 19,481,702
- X{CREB KR/ - Grant income from from Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau/ 38,131,161 54,972,266
REEHEEEA Home Affairs Bureau
- RERNEEFHEEMBRA - Grant income from Leisure and Cultural Services Department 8,680,250 8,563,500
- ADCEMTRLEBIRA - Grant income for ADC Arts Centre 7,872,849 7,724,406
- B ERCH EB R8I EBIRA - Grant income for Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 16,727,575 6,605,650
- BB ESEERRA - Grant income for Anti-epidemic Fund 77,576,202 44,079,332
- BYRLTEAEIEBNRA - Grant income for Support Scheme for Arts and Cultural Sector 30,054 5,236
- BSEEEEIEBURA - Grant income for Eminent Arts Group Scheme 6,883,763 5,096,720
ADC EfiiZEHIA Rental Income from ADC Artspace 1,232,223 945,717
BRI A Sponsorship income 2,049,530 29,225,360
FEUTA Interest income 6,732,180 613,315
HMFRF Other income 197,365 294,465
3 362,197,157 352,980,319
S Expenditure
=125 Grant expenditure 4 106,740,945 93,079,400
i RIEE Arts development projects 5 113,501,648 151,194,145
PEinEESERES Grant expenditure for Anti-epidemic Fund 77,576,202 44,079,332
T ER Administrative expenses 6 60,554,510 62,879,178
=5 %N Finance costs 7 503,020 562,182
358,876,325 351,794,237
FERR Surplus for the year 3,320,832 1,186,082

%A%Eﬂﬂlﬁﬁ
&:I:— = ——
=B=+— E IESFE

(BUEH83IT)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

EFTMEEE > RT [EEREF —B > £5H
TS E U RIERERD o AR AEBEZMES
Er T2mUammasa) *ﬁfff\ FEERG) Bt
WES IR S ZEMER ©

F108EEF128ENMEBAGSHUHRERN—EHS °

The Group had no components of comprehensive income other than the “surplus for the year” in either
of the years presented. Accordingly, no separate consolidated statement of comprehensive income
is presented as the Group’s “total comprehensive income” was the same as the “surplus for the year”

in both years.

The notes on pages 108 to 128 form part of these consolidated financial statements.



REMBIRRR

Financial Report

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

R-EZ= POSITION AT 31 MARCH 2023
:H —_ +_ E (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(I
fffz% Note 2023 2022
- $ $
BE ASSETS
JEREEE Non-current asset
I ~ RS R Property, plant and equipment 11(a) 4,851,093 15,397,659
RENEE Current assets
FEW R ~ SEN S EES Receivables, prepayments and deposits 12 81,455,911 90,979,811
RITERRIRES Deposits and cash at bank 14 384,179,026 383,742,065
465,634,937 474,721,876
BEEAE Total assets 470,486,030 490,119,535
aE LIABILITIES
AR Current liabilities
ENEMLRESERESIE Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund 15 43,944 43,944
eI R EsT & A Payables and accruals 16 239,515,338 287,762,995
FRIEUR A Deferred income 17 78,057,716 73,420,062
HEaE Lease liabilities 18 4,055,155 6,042,037
321,672,153 367,269,038
ERBHEE Non-current liabilities
IEFEUTA Deferred income 17 121,220,936 90,165,525
R E2EH Provision for long service payment 236,025 417,458
HEaE Lease liabilities 18 580,474 8,811,904
122,037,435 99,394,887
&fEEEE Total liabilities 443,709,588 466,663,925
B FUNDS
st Reserve 18,679,842 17,410,904
BT =R A Reserves for Art-spaces 2,974,789 2,189,331
EREMEERES Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund 2,089,956 2,040,065
EREMERAS Hong Kong Arts Development Fund 1,615,764 437,223
25,360,351 22,077,523
AREE T 2B EES Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund 1,416,091 1,378,087

26,776,442 23,455,610

BEERAREE

Total funds and liabilities 470,486,030 490,119,535
FIEEMBERRVR_ZEZ=F1+AHBHEEF The consolidated financial statements was approved and authorised for issue by the Council on
AREZENFrIES > WHUTEZERREE 6 October 2023 and are signed on its behalf by:

ERRIGEE BELZT Mr Kenneth FOK Kai-kong Ms Winsome CHOW
BRFERE HEFITHAER Council Chairman Council Chief Executive

F108EEF128BNEBAGS

PSRRI —IF D The notes on pages 108 to 128 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

CHANGES IN FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

(LUBILTITR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
fAREEL
BilHE
EREM FREMN BHES
BRERES BEES Sir Joseph
Hong Kong Hong Kong Hotung Arts
Bl RE Arts Arts Education
& Reserves for Development Development Endowment 4R
Reserve Art-spaces Council Fund Fund Fund Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
#2021%4H1H 14,940,215 1,631,985 3,957,311 365,031 1,374,986 22,269,528
At 1 April 2021
FERGBKREEWELRE 556,544 557,346 - 72,192 - 1,186,082
Surplus and total comprehensive
income for the year
MI2021 A FEREN B BRI ER AT 1,922,029 - (1,922,029) - = =
EMFREERR
Transfer to reserve in relation to Hong Kong
Arts Community Fund which was dissolved in
financial year 2021
BRTFEEEMNERERES (4,783) - 4,783 - - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Fund
BT ABRE L EMHEEMES (3,101) - - - 3,101 -
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts
Education Endowment Fund
#2022%3831H%20225F4H1H 17,410,904 2,189,331 2,040,065 437,223 1,378,087 23,455,610
At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022
FERBREAEWELEEE 1,356,833 785,458 - 1,178,541 - 3,320,832
Surplus and total comprehensive income
for the year
BRTFEEENERERES (49,891) - 49,891 - - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Fund
BRTRNBLEMAEEES (38,004) - - - 38,004 -
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts
Education Endowment Fund
#2023%3H31H 18,679,842 2,974,789 2,089,956 1,615,764 1,416,091 26,776,442

At 31 March 2023

F108EEF128ENMEB A RS HRERN—EHS °

The notes on pages 108 to 128 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR

THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UBEEHR)
fffz* Note 2023 2022
$ $
TR Operating activities
FERR Surplus for the year 3,320,832 1,186,082
BEIEE Adjustments for:
- iTEE * Depreciation 11(a) 6,634,189 7,250,953
- FIEUWA « Interest income (6,732,180) (613,315)
- REBARFS S ([O15) /# « (Reversal of)/provision of long services payment (181,433) 417,458
- fAEEERE « Interest on lease liabilities 7 503,020 562,182
ZEESEHINCER Operating surplus before changes in working capital 3,544,428 8,803,360
FEUTR ~ TR RURIE SR Decrease in receivables, prepayments and deposits 11,559,283 19,685,103
FE{S TR R FE T A (b)) /48N (Decrease)/increase in payables and accruals (48,247,657) 93,740,382
SEIEUW A IE AN Increase in deferred income 35,693,065 9,785,990
‘““,ﬁﬁjgiiﬁﬁggﬁ Net cash generated from operating activities 2,549,119 132,014,835
REEE Investing activities
BAYE - BERRE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (161,370) (210,624)
FEIEAHZ R =B BN ERER (Increase)/decrease of time deposits with original maturity over (189,375,382) 4,626,447
(s&hn) /iR three months
BUFE Interest received 4,696,797 524,125
EEE (FRA) [EENIRE3EE Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (184,839,955) 4,939,948
R EED Financing activities
ENHEEHEESNERIBD Capital element of lease rentals paid 14(b) (6,144,565) (6,048,767)
EAHEERSH 2D Interest element of lease rentals paid 14(b) (5083,020) (562,182)
S ESFENIRES RS Net cash used in financing activities (6,647,585) (6,610,949)
RERINSLEYIEINFEE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (188,938,421) 130,343,834
R4A1EMNRERRNEEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 307,226,601 176,882,767
M3A31AMRERIRNESZEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 14 118,288,180 307,226,601

B108EEF128ENEBAFS

MERRH—ED ©

The notes on pages 108 to 128 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1 Background of the Council and the Trust Funds

Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) was formed on 15 April 1994 as a non statutory
body to advise the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong SAR
Government”) on the promotion and development of the arts in Hong Kong. The Council receives
subventions from the Hong Kong SAR Government and allocates the funds to applicants for art
grants.

Effective from 1 January 1995, the Council became a statutory body under the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Ordinance. The principal activities of the Council are to promote and support
the development of the arts in Hong Kong for the benefits of the community.

The Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (“HKADF” or “the Trust Fund”) was formed under trust deed
dated 7 December 2018. HKADF, being charitable trust, is exempt from tax under Section 88 of the
Inland Revenue Ordinance.

HKADF was set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of the arts in Hong Kong
and is held in trust by the Council as trustee. The Council controls the Trust Fund pursuant to the trust
deed and rules related to HKADF to direct the relevant activities of the Trust Fund and has the ability
to appoint the majority of the members of HKADF. Accordingly, the financial results, assets and
liabilities of HKADF is consolidated into the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

HKADF has commenced the donations raising activities since the year ended 31 March 2019.

The Group collectively refers to the Council and HKADF. The Group’s principal place of operation is
located at 10/F., 1063 King’s Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The Group and Council’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise
stated.

2 Significant accounting policies
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. Significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is disclosed
below.

The HKICPA has issued certain revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early adoption
for the current accounting period of the Group and the Council. Note 2(c) provides information on any
changes in accounting policies resulting from initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Group for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.
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(c) Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the Group and the Council. None of these developments
have had a material effect on how the Group’s and the Council’s results and financial position for the
current or prior periods have been prepared or presented. The Group and the Council have not
applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

(d) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries and the Trust Funds are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity
when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When assessing whether the Group
has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

A Trust Fund is consolidated into the consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions and cash flows
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

In the Council’s statement of financial position, its contribution to the Trust Funds are stated at cost
less impairment losses (see note 2(i)(ii).

(e) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial position initially at their fair value when
there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received.

Government grants, which are earmarked for specific purposes, are initially recognised as deferred
income. When there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to the grants and the grants will be received, they are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure on a systematic basis over the period necessary to match with the related costs which
they are intended to compensate.

Government grants received for purchases of property, plant and equipment are included in the
statement of financial position as deferred income and are credited to the statement of income and
expenditure by instalments over the expected useful life of the related assets on a basis consistent
with the depreciation policy (note 2(g)).

(f) Income recognition

Income is recognised when control over a product or service is transferred to the customer, or the
lessee has the right to use the asset, at the amount of promised consideration to which the Group is
expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Further details
of the Group’s income recognition policies are as follows:

() Sponsorship income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established. Sponsorship
income, which is earmarked for a specific purpose, is initially recognised as deferred income.
When there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to
the sponsorship, it is recognised in the statement of income and expenditure on a systematic
basis over the period necessary to match with related costs which it is intended to compensate.

(i) Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised in statement of income and
expenditure in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use of the
leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments receivable.

(i

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method using the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

(iv) Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.
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(g) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, including right-of-use assets, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 2(i)(ii)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment, less their
estimated residual value, if any, using straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

* Leasehold investment property
* Properties leased for own use

Remaining lease terms
Remaining lease terms

* Leasehold improvements 2 - 3 years
* Furniture and equipment 5 years
» Computer equipment 3 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item
and are recognised in statement of income and expenditure on the date of retirement or disposal.

(h) Investment property

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned or held under a leasehold interest
(see note 1(m)) to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation. These include land held for a
currently undetermined future use and property that is being constructed or developed for future use
as investment property.

Investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see
note 2(i)(ii)). Rental income from investment properties is accounted for as described in note 1(f)(ii).

(i) Credit losses and Impairment of assets
(i) Credit losses from receivables

The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (“ECLs”), which
are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the receivables. The loss
allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the Group’s historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors and an assessment of both the current and
forecast general economic conditions at the reporting date.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with any changes recognised as an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss. The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount of receivables through a loss allowance account.

The gross carrying amount of receivable is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there
is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Group determines that the
debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay
the amounts subject to the write-off.

(i) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to
identify indications that property, plant and equipment and investment in the Trust Funds in the
Council’s statement of financial position may be impaired or, an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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+  Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in statement of income and expenditure if the carrying amount
of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.

* Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the statement of income and expendi-
ture in the year in which the reversals are recognised.

(i) Receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an unconditional right to receive consideration. A right
to receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due. Receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are initially
measured at their transaction price. Trade receivables that contain a significant financing component
and other receivables are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.

All receivables are subsequently stated at amortised cost, using the effective interest method and
including an allowance for credit losses (see note 2(i)(i)).

(k) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

() Payables and contract liabilities

Payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at invoice amounts.

(m) Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed where the customer has both the
right to direct the use of the identified asset and to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits
from that use.

(i) As a lessee

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability,
except for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value
assets. When the Group enters into a lease in respect of a low-value asset, the Group decides
whether to capitalise the lease on a lease-by-lease basis. The lease payments associated with those
leases which are not capitalised are recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over the lease
term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of the lease
payments payable over the lease term, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing rate. After initial
recognition, the lease liability is measured at amortised cost and interest expense is calculated using
the effective interest method. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or rate are not
included in the measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged to the statement of income
and expenditure in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised is initially measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability plus any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost of the
right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset
or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, discounted to their present value,
less any lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see notes 2(j)(ii)).
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The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change
in an index or rate, or there is a change in the Group’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable
under a residual value guarantee, or there is a change arising from the reassessment of whether the
Group will be reasonably certain to exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. When the
lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the statement of income and expenditure if the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The lease liability is also remeasured when there is a change in the scope of a lease or the
consideration for a lease that is not originally provided for in the lease contract (“lease modification”)
that is not accounted for as a separate lease. In this case the lease liability is remeasured based on
the revised lease payments and lease term using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the
modification. The only exceptions are rent concessions that occurred as a direct consequence of the
COVID-19 pandemic and met the conditions set out in paragraph 46B of HKFRS 16, Leases. In such
cases, the Group has taken advantage of the practical expedient not to assess whether the rent
concessions are lease modifications, and recognised the change in consideration as negative variable
lease payments in profit or loss in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the rent
concessions occurred.

In the statement of financial position, the Group presents right-of-use assets within the same line item
as similar underlying assets and presents lease liabilities separately.

(i) Asalessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease
or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to the ownership of an underlying assets to the lessee. If this is not the case,
the lease is classified as an operating lease.

The rental income from operating leases is recognised in accordance with note 1(f)(ii).

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, the sub-leases are classified as a finance lease or as an
operating lease with reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease. If the head lease
is a short-term lease to which the Group applies the exemption described in note 1(m)(i), then the
Group classifies the sub-lease as an operating lease.

(n) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of income and expenditure.

(o) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Group or the Council
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by
another party, a separate asset is recognised for any expected reimbursement that would be virtually
certain. The amount recognised for the reimbursement is limited to the carrying amount of the
provision.

(p) Employee benefits

Salaries, gratuities, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the
cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.
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(q) Related parties

Financial Report

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is @ member of the key management personnel of the Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions applies:

() The entity and the Group are members of the same group (which means that each parent,

subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture

of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).
(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third

entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group

or an entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).
(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key

management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management

personnel services to the Group or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence,

or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

3 Income

Most of the income comes from subvention funds granted by the Hong Kong SAR Government. The

Council also receives sponsorship income for specific projects.

4 BhR® 4 Grant expenditure
SEE The Group 2023 2022
$ $

AR ELER N E BB RIED T : Analysis of grant expenditure by different categories:

- FEEEEE - Year grant 54,958,824 56,743,944

- =12|EE - Project grants 26,214,106 24,552,624

- MEER - Emerging Artists Scheme 1,673,512 870,777

- X1E3REtEIE R - Cultural Exchange Project Grant 7,751,829 4,306,405

- BeHEBhEt =R - Grants for Matching Fund Scheme 16,142,674 6,605,650
106,740,945 93,079,400

5 Efij%RIEH 5 Arts development projects

SirRIEE BIEHER /A S LN EENE
MEIERH °

6 THER

FEMTHERERE :

L2 Gl

res

- BAEME « BERRE
- ERREE
EREIEFEE

Arts development projects represent expenditure for those projects initiated or managed by the

Council.

6 Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses of the Group comprise of:

Auditor’s remuneration

Depreciation

- owned property, plant and equipment
- right-of-use assets

Net foreign exchange loss

2023 2022

$ $
436,000 331,000
542,099 1,113,101
6,092,090 6,137,852
5,456 9,544
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7 BT 7 Finance cost
ER The Group 2023 2022
$ $
HEEER S (MsE14(b)) Interest on lease liabilities (note 14(b)) 503,020 562,182
8 EER=A 8 Employee benefit expenses
Zs£E The Group 2023 2022
$ $
e~ TEREMEF) Salaries, wages and other benefits 35,999,940 34,802,950
RS - BFIMATESE Pension costs - Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme 1,149,059 1,114,991
37,148,999 35,917,941

9 R1A

RFEEH (RBERG) F881%K » BEF/RIEFE
T EERREBER

10 RREEASHE

&M

(a) AREEASHE
FEBRREEASCREERRES  1TEHEH

MBEE R R ARASER o fthifIZs A SE B AR PR S RO RN
W e

9 Taxation

Under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance, both the Council and the Trust Funds
are exempt from Hong Kong Profits Tax.

10 Emoluments of key management

The Group

(a) Key management’s emoluments

Members of the Council, the Chief Executive, Directors and Senior Managers, who are considered as

key management of the Group, receive the following fees and other emoluments in respect of their
services to the Group.

2023 2022
$ $
£8 Members

Fre R E MG HARER Salaries and other short-term benefits o -
IBORETEIHRR Retirement scheme contribution - -

THARE - BER SRR Chief Executive, Directors and Senior Managers
e REMISEAER Salaries and other short-term benefits 11,427,797 10,048,483
BRIRETEIHER Retirement scheme contribution 136,500 141,000
BEEAER Termination benefits - 973,710
11,564,297 11,163,193

(b) REHES

+—% (ZBEF . (W4 BEFEETR  —% (=
TTTF ) ATBER AR (TEITE
—5) ARERTS (CEI2F | 7R) AR
o Zt+—% (T2 F k) EEMNEESEER
FIREEASHE -

Zt—% (CB-"F %) REnEENMEE
NP i

178E700,0007T
700,00175%1,400,0007T
1,400,0017c%2,100,0007C
2,100,0017c%3,500,0007C

(b) Individuals with highest emoluments

Of the eleven (2022: nine) individuals with the highest emoluments, one (2022: one) is the Chief
Executive, five (2022: three) are the Directors and five (2022: five) are the Senior Managers. The
emoluments in respect of the eleven (2022: nine) individuals are the same as key management’s
emoluments.

The emoluments of the eleven (2022: nine) individuals with the highest emoluments are within the
following bands:

2023 2022

A# A¥

Number of Number of

individuals individuals

$1 - $700,000 2 -
$700,001 - $1,400,000 8 8
$1,400,001 - $2,100,000 - -
$2,100,001 - $3,500,000 1 1
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11 Property, plant and equipment

Financial Report

(a) &=5EME (a) The Group
HE E
REME =)k ES HE RE KRR E
Leasehold Properties bYE Furniture BRI
investment leased for Leasehold and Computer 4azE
property own use improvements equipment equipment Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
P7s Cost:
?2021%481H 3,815,682 13,782,551 11,084,046 2,768,371 10,282,137 41,732,787
At 1 April 2021
48 Additions = 17,143,707 = 52,560 158,064 17,354,331
ERI& Disposal = = = = (11,560) (11,560)
12202243831 H%2022F4H1H 3,815,682 30,926,258 11,084,046 2,820,931 10,428,641 59,075,558
At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022
48 Additions = 1,080,981 = = 161,370 1,242,351
ERI& Disposal = - (4,042,134) - (602,130) (4,644,264)
FHE1E Lease modification - (5,154,728) - - - (5,154,728)
720234%3831H 3,815,682 26,852,511 7,041,912 2,820,931 9,987,881 50,518,917
At 31 March 2023
B :HTE Accumulated depreciation:
7?2021F481H 2,591,376 11,486,664 11,062,809 2,287,673 9,009,984 36,438,506
At 1 April 2021
NEEFE 397,068 5,740,784 19,825 161,648 931,628 7,250,953
Charge for the year
B2 Disposal - - - - (11,560) (11,560)
12202243831 H%2022F4H81H 2,988,444 17,227,448 11,082,634 2,449,321 9,930,052 43,677,899
At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022
NEEFE 397,068 5,695,022 1,412 168,116 372,571 6,634,189
Charge for the year
B=& Disposal - - (4,042,134) - (602,130) (4,644,264)
£2023%F3H31H 3,385,512 22,922,470 7,041,912 2,617,437 9,700,493 45,667,824
At 31 March 2023
BRTER{E Net book value:
1£2023%3H31H 430,170 3,930,041 = 203,494 287,388 4,851,093
At 31 March 2023
202243H31H 827,238 13,698,810 1,412 371,610 498,589 15,397,659

At 31 March 2022
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(b) &5 (b) The Council
s e
BEMFE =)z:EYES HE REAKRERE
Leasehold Properties (S Furniture Bk
investment leased for Leasehold and Computer 4R
property own use improvements equipment equipment Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
R4S Cost:
H2021FE481H 3,815,682 13,782,551 11,084,046 2,768,371 10,270,577 41,721,227
At 1 April 2021
& Additions = 17,143,707 - 52,560 158,064 17,354,331
722022F3831H K2022F481H 3,815,682 30,926,258 11,084,046 2,820,931 10,428,641 59,075,558
At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022
18 Additions = 1,080,981 - - 161,370 1,242,351
Ezi& Disposal = = (4,042,134) = (602,130) (4,644,264)
TS Lease modification - (5,154,728) - - - (5,154,728)
2023%F3831H 3,815,682 26,852,511 7,041,912 2,820,931 9,987,881 50,518,917
At 31 March 2023
KT E Accumulated depreciation:
12021F481H 2,591,376 11,486,664 11,062,809 2,287,673 8,998,424 36,426,946
At 1 April 2021
REEIFE 397,068 5,740,784 19,825 161,648 931,628 7,250,953
Charge for the year
1202253831 H%202254H1H 2,988,444 17,227,448 11,082,634 2,449,321 9,930,052 43,677,899
At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022
REEFE 397,068 5,695,022 1,412 168,116 372,571 6,634,189
Charge for the year
§2i& Disposal - - (4,042,134) - (602,130) (4,644,264)
72023F3H31H 3,385,512 22,922,470 7,041,912 2,617,437 9,700,493 45,667,824
At 31 March 2023
BREF{E Net book value:
72023F3H31H 430,170 3,930,041 = 203,494 287,388 4,851,093
At 31 March 2023
72022F3H31H 827,238 13,698,810 1,412 371,610 498,589 15,397,659

At 31 March 2022
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(c) Right-of-use assets

The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use assets by class of underlying asset is as follows:

I EE EME BE5 8BRS

Group Group Council Council

ffizE Notes 2023 2022 2023 2022

$ $ $ $

THEGEYE Leasehold investment property (i) 430,170 827,238 430,170 827,238
HIEEBYE Properties leased for own use (i) 3,930,041 13,698,810 3,930,041 13,698,810
4,360,211 14,526,048 4,360,211 14,526,048

HREST IS RAVTE EABRIRITE B A OIS T ¢

The analysis of depreciation charge in relation to leases recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure is as follows:

IEH M BE5 BER
Group Group Council Council
2023 2022 2023 2022
$ $ $ $

RIENEEDBNERESE Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets

ITEER . by class of underlying asset:

HEREYZ Leasehold investment property 397,068 397,068 397,068 397,068
THIEERYIE Properties leased for own use 5,695,022 5,740,784 5,695,022 5,740,784
6,092,090 6,137,852 6,092,090 6,137,852

(i) HEKREMF

FEEBESHOMENCRE  IEBHEETHZ
T —RAUFS BHI6F - BEYERRERER
R AR - AEEFAHBEANBEE—RTD
EALIE3F o

BHERSH  +EREBTIRFNEERETER
BIEWREIRBEIRAETRABENT ¢

(i) Leasehold investment property

The Group has obtained the right to use certain properties and lease out through tenancy agreements
which typically run for an initial period of 6 years. These properties were leased out by the Group
under operating leases. The leases of which the Group is a lessor typically run for an initial period of
1 to 3 years.

Undiscounted lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in place at the reporting date
will be receivable by the Group in future periods as follows:

2023 2022

$ $

1ER Within 1 year 6,982,897 4,542,564
1L HE25 R After 1 year but within 2 years 4,125,162 2,246,204
24E L _HB3ER After 2 year but within 3 years 1,564,367 207,489
12,672,426 6,996,257

HEREMENAREBENE

HEREMERMANIRRHTE R ERRRS
ik - B/ AEZERR  AEEAEREMEN
ARBEEEREFELREAER

(OEiR(E=VEEEYES

FEREEBHEERRESEARINRFARF
BT - BEEE RS HHH3F - HEFE
BAENINEBENNERE - AEERPAREEY
IN7##1,080,9817T ° & FRARBMBE MR
R EAREREIRAR -

Fair value measurement of leasehold investment property:

The leasehold investment properties are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. In the opinion of the Council members, the fair value of the Group’s leasehold
investment properties did not have material variance with the net book value.

(i) Properties leased for own use

The Group has obtained the right to use certain properties as its offices through tenancy agreements.
The leases typically run for an initial period of 3 years. The leases do not include an option to renew
for an additional period after the end of the contract term. During the year, additions to right-of-use
assets were $1,080,981. The amount related to the capitalised lease payments payable under new
tenancy agreements.
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12 Receivables, prepayments and deposits

FEERERR The Group and the Council
A EE EE BRF B3R
Group Group Council Council
2023 2022 2023 2022
$ $ $ $
BNEA Current
FEURBR =k Accounts receivable 70,379,066 83,069,189 58,265,311 80,352,459
HAthFEuTR Other receivables 2,511,187 1,447,136 2,511,187 1,447,136
SEINEN Prepayments 6,058,896 4,157,928 6,058,896 4,157,928
NAEEKREEERE Utility and rental deposits 2,506,762 2,305,558 2,506,762 2,305,558
81,455,911 90,979,811 69,342,156 88,263,081
FEERFREY D ATE0E The analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:
EE TEE £ BER
Group Group Council Council
2023 2022 2023 2022
$ $ $ $
ANFE B HAZ BRI A B FE Receivables for current year’s approved 39,724,878 10,630,036 39,724,878 10,630,036
Wer subvention income
BEFECDHIZETRERAR Receivables for previous years’ approved 18,540,433 51,302,141 18,540,433 51,302,141
FEWER subvention income
BT EREERET RN Receivables for Art Development Matching 12,113,755 2,716,730 - -
FEWGR Grants Scheme
FEUETEN Sponsorship receivable - 18,420,282 - 18,420,282
70,379,066 83,069,189 58,265,311 80,352,459

LIRS R B EM RS HREE R
BRIRERERA « BB EB NN
B REHBRANESR > MEEERARMEE

PSS TR ERC R RYF o

FEEKREEFEREBE—FEUBAKENES
#£353,7865C (=82 = =4 : 2,305,5587T) &
353,7867C(=Z =4 : 2,305,5587T) » FtFiA
AR N RV FEUR AR T B Lt FE U TR 1E — EE R Uk [o] Sl FE 52

X o

expense within one year.

As at 31 March 2023 and 2022, all the receivables were not past due.

R =FE/R_T__FE=HF=+—H FiakE

W98 B o

The above accounts receivable relate to subvention income from the Arts and Sport Development
Fund and Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau, government matched fund from the Hong Kong SAR
Government, and sponsorship from a sponsor, all of which have good track records of settlement.

The amount of the Group’s and the Council’s deposits expected to be recovered after one year is
$353,786 (2022: $2,305,558) and $353,786 (2022: $2,305,558) respectively. All of the remaining
accounts and other receivables and prepayments are expected to be recovered or recognised as



13 EERENRREESHIE
EEAEMBFRESHRBERRERTF - RER
BREERER o

14 SRITERERRAE

(a) REMBEZEEWEIE :

13 Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Development Fund

Financial Report

The amount due to Hong Kong Arts Development Fund is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on

demand.

14 Deposits and cash at bank

(a) Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

TEERERR The Group and the Council
FEE TEME BR5 BER
Group Group Council Council
2023 2022 2023 2022
$ $ $ $
== Deposits 311,591,731 192,500,109 311,591,731 192,500,109
RITER RIS Cash at bank and on hand 72,587,295 191,241,956 72,567,795 191,221,856
384,179,026 383,742,065 384,159,526 383,721,965
A REHEIE 2R =ERMER Less: Deposits with original maturity
over three months (265,890,846) (76,515,464) (265,890,846) (76,515,464)
TEEARESRERYITHNIRE Cash and cash equivalents in the
FREEEY consolidated cash flow statement 118,288,180 307,226,601 118,268,680 307,206,501

REBEKRBEREFBNRITRERMEIBHIRIER
EEFEE > RIREHRNEREFFEIRINF
1.56% £4.60% (ZZ"F : 0.38% £0.85%) &
1.56% £4.60% (ZZ "4 : 0.38% £0.85%) °

Deposits with banks and financial institutions bear fixed interest rates with effective interest rates per
annum of the Group and the Council at the end of reporting period ranging from 1.56% to 4.60%

(2022: 0.38% to 0.85%) and 1.56% to 4.60% (2022: 0.38% to 0.85%) respectively.
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(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

The Group

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities from financing activities, including both cash
and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are liabilities for which cash flows
were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the cash flow statement as cash flows from financing

ERBURKFERETRHNEE o activities.
HEAHE
Lease liabilities
$
720215F481H At 1 April 2021 3,759,001
REHREEHNIRSREE . Changes from financing cash flows:
B EEHSNERIED Capital element of lease rentals paid (6,048,767)
EEERSNF S5 Interest element of lease rentals paid (562,182)
REME EENIRES RESEFARZE Total changes from financing cash flows (6,610,949)
Hthig g : Other changes:
ST EEANEEEEEM Increase in lease liabilities from entering into new leases 17,143,707
FEZH Interest expenses 562,182
Hfhisgh4ess Total other changes 17,705,889
#2022%3831H%20225F4H1H At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022 14,853,941
REMEEHNRSHEET Changes from financing cash flows:
EHEERENERIED Capital element of lease rentals paid (6,144,565)
EAERSHNF S Interest element of lease rentals paid (503,020)
REME EENIRS MEE8h4E%E Total changes from financing cash flows (6,647,585)
Hithigg) : Other changes:
SIS EENIEE &AM Increase in lease liabilities from entering into new leases 1,080,981
HEERELENHEEESRERL Decrease in lease liabilities due to lease modification (5,154,728)
FEZH Interest expenses 503,020
HthiEh48za Total other changes (3,570,727)
$2023%3H31H At 31 March 2023 4,635,629
(c) HERE MH4EEE (c) Total cash outflow for leases
BERiEeRERERNEESERE . Amounts included in the consolidated cash flow statement for leases comprise the following:
2022
$
MERERA Within financing cash flows 6,610,049
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15 Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund

Financial Report

FEEREER The Group and the Council
2023 2022
$ $
=) At the beginning of the year 43,944 43,944
FEREHI AR RIS Unused funds to be refunded = .
FREEHKEE Repayment during the year - -
TRELR At the end of the year 43,944 43,944
HE_Z =N _F=A=+—HKNEHE The amounts as at 31 March 2023 and 2022 represent the unused funds of completed projects to be

BiERREGEMAESERESNETHIEEN
KEAESE - UEETHRBZRAER  RER
AREEREIE o

16 FEfIFRRMEEER

refunded to Arts and Sport Development Fund. The amount due is unsecured, interest-free and

repayable on demand.

16 Payables and accruals

REEKREER The Group and the Council
IEEE AEM 285 285
Group Group Council Council
2023 2022 2023 2022
$ $ $ $
AT EBIR Grants payable 210,035,772 206,605,930 204,749,378 198,811,037
EHRIEREER Provisions and accruals 29,479,566 81,157,065 29,409,566 81,087,065

EC B B st B B =R (B) Other payables under the Matching Fund

Scheme (Note) = o - -
239,515,338 287,762,995 234,158,944 279,898,102

5%

(Bt RS R B BRI 8 2 FAVEMAE(TRR »
IR B A RS FERATERRES
EEMERAVIEE R ER - BEZERE » B
BREBNESHER HE_T_=F=F=+—H
LFE > EtEE R EEDERREEAH
12,694,6757c (ZZ 4 : 4,537,1007T) HUREER:
BB > ErP12,694,6757T (ZZE__4F : 4,537,1007T)
ERERREAESHER - At » REZE-T"=
F=A=+—HIt > FEHEEZ TREMEDRR

AR(CETF T o

Note:

Other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme represent donations and sponsorships given by
donors and sponsors to the Grantees and addressed to the Trust for Grantee’s application for the
Matching Fund Scheme. These payables will be returned to the Grantees upon the completion of the
application process. During the year ended 31 March 2023, donations and sponsorships given by
donors and sponsors to the Grantees of $12,694,675 (2022: $4,537,100) were received by the Trust,
of which $12,694,675 (2022: $4,537,100) was returned to the Grantees during the year. As a result,
other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme amounted to Nil (2022: Nil) as at 31 March 2023.
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17 IREWRA 17 Deferred income
FEERERR The Group and the Council
AEEME IEH BER BER
Group Group Council Council
2023 2022 2023 2022
$ $ $ $
BARETERETaINEFEE W Subvention granted and sponsorship received 199,203,889 163,454,752 109,807,003 97,535,747
BEh (5F (i) for incomplete projects (note (i)
AREEYE  BERSZHN Government subvention granted for purchases 74,763 130,835 74,763 130,835
BRFE B (5F (i) of property, plant and equipment (note (i)
199,278,652 163,585,587 109,881,766 97,666,582
KX Representing:
BNEAER > Current portion 78,057,716 73,420,062 71,970,716 67,102,418
JEENHAER S Non-current portion 121,220,936 90,165,525 37,911,050 30,564,164
199,278,652 163,585,587 109,881,766 97,666,582
(i) AR RTeR st BB TUR B EERD (i) Subvention granted and sponsorship received for incomplete projects
M AEEE BER BER
Group Group Council Council
2023 2022 2023 2022
$ $ $ $
BB FELK 91370 e B B Subvention and sponsorship received 272,109,565 264,315,018 182,712,679 198,396,013

i BEEREEIER

and receivable
Less: Project costs incurred

(72,905,676)

(100,860,266)

(72,905,676)

(100,860,266)

IRIEUT A Deferred income 199,203,889 163,454,752 109,807,003 97,535,747
W R ERER Less: To be realised within one year (78,001,644) (73,363,990) (71,914,644) (67,046,346)
FIRIERB B A TRREIRERR Unrealised amount classified under 121,202,245 90,090,762 37,892,359 30,489,401
non-current liabilities

(i) AREEWE « BB K& HHNBUT & B R (i) Government subvention granted for purchases of property, plant and equipment
AEEME IEH BER B35
Group Group Council Council
2023 2022 2023 2022
$ $ $ $
ARBEYE - BERSENEK Government subvention granted for purchases 17,228,417 17,228,417 17,228,417 17,228,417

FFEBhiE TR of property, plant and equipment

T - FESUARZE Less: Aggregate realisation (17,153,654) (17,097,582) (17,153,654) (17,097,582)
IRIEUWT A Deferred income 74,763 130,835 74,763 130,835
W P EREIR Less: To be realised within one year (56,072) (56,072) (56,072) (56,072)
FRIERB B ETRREIRERR Unrealised amount classified under 18,691 74,763 18,691 74,763

non-current liabilities
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18 Lease liabilities

The Group and the Council

The following table shows remaining contractual maturities of the Group’s lease liabilities at the end of

the current and previous reporting periods:

2023 2022
$ $
1R 4,055,155 6,042,037
Within 1 year
1EM EB2FER 580,474 6,354,646
After 1 year but within 2 years
2FE M HB5FR - 2,457,258
After 2 years but within 5 years
S5 E = =
After 5 years
580,474 8,811,904
4,635,629 14,853,941

123



124

R ESES

19 B 19 Funds
B85 The Council
AIBEEL
FREN BiiTHE
BREES BHhES
Hong Kong Sir Joseph
Arts Hotung Arts
BT Development Education
s Reserves for Council Endowment
Reserve Art-spaces Fund Fund 4azm
(5% Note (i)) (3% Note (ii) (5% Note (iii)) (5% Note (iv) Total
$ $ $ $ $
20214818 16,862,244 1,631,985 2,035,282 1,374,986 21,904,497
At 1 April 2021
FERFKREEWGEBE 556,544 557,346 - - 1,113,890
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year
BRTEBENERREES (4,783) - 4,783 - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund
BRF BB T 2SS EES (3,101) - - 3,101 -
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education
Endowment Fund
1£202243 531 HK2022F4H1H 17,410,904 2,189,331 2,040,065 1,378,087 23,018,387
At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022
FERRREEW L 1,356,833 785,458 - - 2,142,291
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year
BRTEBEMERFEESR (49,891) - 49,891 - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund
BRFEBNSE LT EMBEEMER (38,004) - - 38,004 -
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education
Endowment Fund
1£2023%F3H31H 18,679,842 2,974,789 2,089,956 1,416,091 25,160,678

At 31 March 2023

FffeE <

() RERHEBRERREZZEFN_-ZZTN\F
MA+HBETNITRREHESE » #EN LRP
EAFHREEFEBHEE RN ERMBREERSE M
BRWANEHRZ+5 > BBt FIRNBREER
EEBBRMNSNEENBRERE TR -  RER
NESBENMEEBIRGIFMASTIVEE RSB R
g%%ﬁiﬁﬂ’ﬂ@ﬂ’ﬂ > B FEAERZAEEER
g o

Rt

(i) HFRAGREE TADCEMZEM ) HEELEN
&Ef - 2B UERATASMREARER TIFER
HEHTIEE o

(i) BRAGHFEREERNR—ANAEERIE
ZFEGH IBBUBIREES) MRGBEER
WEIFEERE > RBERBE_STAF=A=
T—BIEFRENES#EESEHR  R2EHNS
(BRZMERBIRAG) FrasTHIEERAENE R
%%%ﬁiﬁﬂ’ﬂ@ﬂ’\] s BEBERERZHEREER
& o

(iv) AREEGHRIEREE118811,000,0007TF
BREAURIEDEMAENEENRE - 8%
BEERLEENF S RA BN IBEMBS 2
) MESNASR SHESHRIERARSE -

Notes:

() Pursuant to the Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements (“MAA”) dated 15 April 2008 signed
between the Secretary for Home Affairs and the Council, the level of this reserve shall not, at any one
point in time, exceed 15% of the Council’s annual recurrent subvention in the current financial year.
Any surplus in excess of the agreed reserve ceiling should be returned to the Hong Kong SAR Govern-
ment or netted off in the following year’s government subvention. The Council may use the reserve for
any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance and in
furtherance of the Council’s objects.

(i) The balance represents the surplus generated from a program namely “ADC Artspace Scheme” to
provide arts studios at concessionary rents to local visual, film and media artists.

(iliy The balance represents the unutilised amount of the seed money granted by the Hong Kong SAR
Government through the Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation in 1994 for the establishment of the
Council, and also the General Fund generated by the Council up to 31 March 2005. The Council may
use the fund for any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Ordinance and in furtherance of the Council’s objects.

(iv) The balance represents the unutilised amount of a $1 million donation from Sir Joseph Hotung for
the Council’s establishment of a fund dedicated to support arts education. Interest income from the
fund is used to support various arts education programmes of the Council, and the entire principal
amount will be kept for long-term investment.
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FEBATZESEFBRIEAREE - RPEE -
FURIMNE R o A5 B 5L R R A ER R
AHEEEERBEFANSREREEBRNER
BOEBFIN X °

(a) EEER

HAEENS > FERARENEERZHFESS
HNEBMBRAEBMBEENRR - ZEENE
SRR ERBEFRERITHSRIEEIIE « B17
TR~ FEUR ~ TRSRBARE ©

KREBRRESFRINME SR RIFNERERE
DEHBEEERR - ENTREENRFEETR
TEHFERELSREBTRIEEY -

AEE R EWRIRE £ EE AR T 2 HBATER
BRN—RFEAGRH - ERNEHEANMBEN
FEERREERRBE > BRRACEHRIEREKR
- EEEEAHMARE EHBEENTRET
BRI EENMEREEEERAR - BLETEEERS
FBENIIRELMERBIRREES » ILEAT
BEERIBENTRNER » UREZREERE
NEERIRARNGESR °

EFERR LRAMBRARNESHENEENRE
LR o AEEIEFHERAIESHAREERR
BIEAR o

AMAEEARREIER - RITRRIZEFREERN
EERRINE - EEIRBEABTHIINHEEL

(b) HENIEE R

nEERRREAEREEEERRE S EHER
HMERE o ANEERSTHRIRA BB EHARRER
o LEERPURAR  MAEENEETHTE
REBERFEABMEEERRESNENBAE
Bf o tb5h - REETMERESMRERAEHEERF
SERH > FLBERIB/AEBRRARERN
R o

FRIffEE1I8hiR BTG &M » AEBMNREH
RNEMBEZHFHE > WAE—FERNARE
RIEE -

(c) FIE R

MR A EBBEANTHFRERERFRNTE
BT BUtAERERZHRERENZRR

ARAEEREERRINENER TRNREH
REOVERRF M E R & LHEEL14(a) ©

Financial Report

20 Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in the normal course of the Group’s
activities. The Group’s exposure to these risk and the financial risk management policies and practic-
es used by the Group to manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in a
financial loss to the Group. The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to deposits with banks and
financial institutions, cash at banks and receivables, prepayments and deposits.

Cash is deposited with financial institutions with sound credit ratings to minimise exposure. Given
their high credit ratings, the Group does not expect any of these financial institutions will fail to meet
their obligations.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from receivables mainly relates to government related
entities and a sponsor. The Group considers the credit risk is low and the expected credit loss is
immaterial given the financial strength of the debtors. Management manages this risk by performing
individual credit evaluations on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. These evaluations
focus on the customer’s past history of making payments when due and current ability to pay, and
may take into account information specific to the customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in
the statement of financial position. The Group does not provide any guarantees which would expose
the Group to credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from
receivables, prepayments and deposits are set out in note 12.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk in which the Group has difficulties in meeting its short-term obligations.
It is managed by matching the payment and receipt cycle and the Group’s operations are financed
mainly through subvention income from the Hong Kong SAR Government and the Arts and Sport
Development Fund. In addition, the Group maintains sufficient cash and liquid assets to finance its
operations, thus the Council considers the liquidity risk of the Group is insignificant.

Except for the lease liabilities as disclosed in note 18, all the Group’s financial liabilities at the end of
reporting period do not bear interest and are repayable within 1 year or on demand.

(c) Interest rate risk

The Group has variable interest-rate deposits placed with banks which expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk.

Note 14(a) contains information about the effective interest rates at the end of reporting period of the
Group’s and the Council’s income-earning financial instruments.
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FEBKRBEBNEEL KRB - AEEFIAZH
SN R EEIRE BT HERIREASER © MIRHIR
FEHNAEER  AERSEVERIFREEXEE
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(i) SME R PR ERRE
TR EE KR EE BN IR SRS LN

G (Bp7BHE) LU S SHEN B RSTEEFEERN
SMERIREREE - (E285 - ARERESHRERBE -

THEERZERR

(d) Currency risk

The Group’s and the Council’s functional currency is Hong Kong dollars. The Group is exposed to
currency risk primarily through cash balances that are denominated in Euros (“EUR”). The Group
ensures that the net exposure is kept to an acceptable level by buying or selling foreign currencies at
spot rates where necessary to address short-term imbalances.

(i) Exposure to currency risk

The following table details the Group’s and the Council’s exposure at the end of the reporting period
to currency risk arising from recognised assets denominated in a currency other than the Group’s
functional currency of Hong Kong dollars. For presentation purposes, the amounts of the exposure
are expressed in Hong Kong dollars.

SMERRERE (UBETIT)
Exposure to foreign currencies
(expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

The Group and the Council 2023 2022

EX5T EUR EXT EUR

$ $

RERREEEN Cash and cash equivalents 167,470 176,457
(i) BURE DT (i) Sensitivity analysis

TRITAEBNRGRECHAEAERREER
FAARERRRNERNREHMAREEHE (RRFE
Hithm RS BAER 2 MENERFHIRBVEAE o

The following table indicates the instantaneous change on the Group’s surplus and funds that would
arise if foreign exchange rate to which the Group and the Council has significant exposure at the end
of the reporting period had changed at that date, assuming all other risk variables remained constant.

2023 2022
SMEEESR SMSEESR
L7/ (FE) £/ (FE)
Increase/ HERK Increase/ HERR
(decrease) HEEHRE (decrease) BEENTE
in foreign Effect on in foreign Effect on
exchange surplus and exchange surplus and
rate funds rate funds
$ $ $ $
EUR 5% 8,374 5% 8,823
(5)% (8,374) (5)% (8,823)

M ESRE D R IRRER IR S AR A FreR & miE
TE > WERARENRE RSN R SHRREN
EREFAEFEINSEARNZRTE - BRANTE
T FRRAREEER o

(e) 2R EEMEE

FrEERMITRYNE"S_=FN_"FT_—F=A=
T+—BNARBEDHIFANHEEEARR

(f) EBBEES

FEBNETREHFE - BiTEREE - SEEME
REEERABHNBLIEMHAETENES - ZFEE
HFEMI 1 9FT & TRIEE FETAL AL © ANEEERY
BRERERENRERES - BARSTEBERFEES
B R R B R REE ST HH R E ©

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign exchange rate had been applied to re-mea-
sure those financial instruments which expose the Group to foreign currency risk at the end of the
reporting period. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2022.

(e) Fair values measurement

All financial instruments are carried at amount not materially different from their fair values as at 31
March 2023 and 2022.

(f) Management of various funds

The Group’s funds consist of reserve, Reserves for Art-spaces, Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Fund and Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund, which were set up for various
designated purposes as described in note 19. It is the Group’s objective to maintain sufficient
reserves and funds to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to support its
current and future operating expenditure requirements.
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21 Council-level statement of financial position
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(WBETR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
ffis% Note 2023 2022
$ $
BE ASSETS
JERBEE Non-current assets
¥ BEREE Property, plant and equipment 11(b) 4,851,093 15,397,659
MEBEE Current assets
FEWER ~ TN EES Receivables, prepayments and deposits 12 69,342,156 88,263,081
RTEIRRES Deposits and cash at bank 14 384,159,526 383,721,965
453,501,682 471,985,046
BEHAE Total assets 458,352,775 487,382,705
aE LIABILITIES
mEEE Current liabilities
&N REEERESNIE Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund 15 43,944 43,944
ENEEENEEESHE Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Development Fund 13 84,235,790 71,484,291
e L EsT & A Payables and accruals 16 234,158,943 279,898,102
SRIEUA Deferred income 17 71,970,716 67,102,418
HEaE Lease liabilities 18 4,055,155 6,042,037
394,464,548 424,570,792
JERBIEE Non-current liabilities
RIEU A Deferred income 17 37,911,050 30,564,164
RERFE S %#E Provision for long service payment 236,025 417,458
HEaRE Lease liabilities 18 580,474 8,811,904
38,727,549 39,793,526
= NEFbE] Total liabilities 433,192,097 464,364,318
&HE FUNDS 19
(=1 Reserve 18,679,842 17,410,904
B Reserves for Art-spaces 2,974,789 2,189,331
EREMEREES Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund 2,089,956 2,040,065
23,744,587 21,640,300
BB T 2MASENES Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund 1,416,091 1,378,087
25,160,678 23,018,387
BEeREEMEE Total funds and liabilities 458,352,775 487,382,705

BRIV _F_=F+ANHHEERBAEX
ENFFRERE - WA TREARES !
BELZTLT
SLEBITEAER

ERESTE
SERERE

by:
Mr Kenneth FOK Kai-kong
Council Chairman

Ms Winsome CHOW
Council Chief Executive

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 6 October 2023 and are signed on its behalf
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22 EBENEEHREEZE—Z-_=F=A=+—HL1
FEEMEMEET - MERTMRETETROTE

BEFMBHRRTIED - ERGHNASERBIEA
EBE_T_=F=A=+—BILEEHREN > 7§
REERMEHRRRAETRATER] o SR
EEE TR e R A AR EIR

FELT BHfs 2 B FtRR S SRR

2023%F181H
(EBMIEHREER]) F175% MRREL

2023%F181H

H (FEGHERD) F15F TMBERRIIR & (F
BRREER) BEBAE2E MEHERERE
D BEtBURIREE BUEET

2023F181H
B (BBGER) $89% MGETHER « tdstE
R dEeR | EEHEETIER) BUEST

2023%F181H
H (BEGER) F125%8 TFR5H  EERZE
ENEENSREERNERBELERSR) BET

202418 1H
# (BB F19% MMBHRRIR | REE
JEREEENEID) BEST

20241818
B (BBEER) F19% MBHRRIR  HHZ
ERFERBAE) BIEST

20241818
H (EBMHHREER) F163t HHE : E%&HAEM
BFHERE) BT

ZNER B IEAE s E LSS TR B S A A FE P HARE Y
T - HEBRIMLL - BIEBEEE RIS LEEST
FEREER > TARIREGHAR ST IRRELEATE ©

22 Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective
for the year ended 31 March 2023

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of new or amended
standards, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2023 and which have not been adopted
in these financial statements. These developments include the following which may be relevant to the
Group.

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after

1 January 2023
HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements and HKFRS Practice Statement 2, Making
materiality judgements: Disclosure of accounting policies

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 8, Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors: Definition of
accounting estimates

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 12, Income Taxes: Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single
transaction

1 January 2024
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements: Classification of liabilities as current or
non-current

1 January 2024
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements:
Non-current liabilities with covenants

1 January 2024
Amendments to HKFRS 16, Leases: Lease liability in a sale and leaseback

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these developments are
expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is
unlikely to have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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SPONSORSHIPS, OTHER INCOME AND MATCHING
GRANTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UHBHEFIT)
Bk | B8 /
Hethlg A
Donations/ BCE &Y
Sponsorships/ Matching
Other income grants
$ $
A Income
BEREAZRIR Subvention income from Hong Kong
ERFITHREEHT SAR Government:
- BB - Recurrent 172,842,000 i
-EiREEEREER - Arts and Sport Development Fund 23,242,005 -
- X1ERARIRER/ RBEHEBEBRA - Grant income from Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau/Home Affairs Bureau 38,131,161 -
- BB EEHREESHKRA - Grant income from Leisure and Cultural Services Department 8,680,250 -
- ADCEAT OB BHURA - Grant income for ADC Arts Centre 7,872,849 -
- iR TE R EEBIA - Grant income for Anti-epidemic Fund 77,576,202 -
- B RLTESEIEBIKRA - Grant income for Support Scheme for Arts and Cultural Sector 30,054 -
- BFEEEIBBRA - Grant income for Eminent Arts Group Scheme 6,883,763 -
SRR ERHEMAE 2 TAEBEES Donations addressed to HKADC under HKADC’s Matching Fund Scheme 12,694,675 16,727,575
EHAIEEE (5E) (Note)
ADCEATZE RS URA Rental Income from ADC Artspace 1,232,223 _
=L ON Sponsorship income 2,049,530 _
FEWA Interest income 6,732,180 -
HRA Other income 197,365 _
358,164,257 16,727,575
T Expenditure
BB Grant expenditure 90,598,271 _
EBER B HER B Z T REMILE Matching grants for arts organisations under HKADC’s Matching Fund 12,694,675 16,142,674
RIEMEEH EB (5F) Scheme (Note)
B EIEE Arts development projects 113,501,648 R
PrEmEEEERUTA Grant expenditure for Anti-epidemic Fund 77,576,202 -
THER Administrative expenses 60,554,510 ;
R RS Finance costs 503,020 -
355,428,326 16,142,674
FERR Surplus for the year 2,735,931 584,901
M &E —E=A=+—HILEFEE » BEBW Note: During the year ended 31 March 2023, donations and sponsorship to Grantees of $12,694,675

“‘IJTrjz%ﬁﬁﬂﬁlkf#ﬁﬁ#aﬁ*mﬁﬁmz,694,e75n g
Hr112,694,675c BN ERIRIEAEEENEME o

KRN EAYRELEHAMEEREENEEASER » DRFERRPIREXEHNATE

were received by the Group, of which $12,694,675 was returned to the Grantees during the year.

AEMEERE o N « WX AF I > BUARXEDE -
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HONG KONG ARTS DEVELOPMENT FUND
("THE TRUST")

Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2023

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

SEAREREMERES( (58S )JBED
== A=t+—HLEEENRSREEZTT
BREH -

REBRR T /\FE+ "B HEFEREN [5E
211 )BEANET © RSN T —/\F+=
Bt BRI IRIGERE - EEEMEREZRERS
SERBERAIR AN EREREENREA
FEEH

EREENTEEHEIHET 0 AUEERSER
BERBINTER -

BEED

EERGHENEBERSR > WEAMEEE -

ZRALR
EE
—Z2=F1+AKH

The Trustee submit herewith its report together with the audited financial statements of the Hong
Kong Arts Development Fund (“the Trust”) for the year ended 31 March 2023.

The Trust was established and has operated with effect from 7 December 2018 under a resolution and
direction of the trust deed dated 7 December 2018 (“the Trust Deed”). Hong Kong Arts Development
Council is the Trustee to hold and administer the Trust in accordance with terms and conditions of the
Trust Deed.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Trust are to raise donations for promotion and support of the
development of the arts in Hong Kong.

Auditors
KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

For and on behalf of the Trustee

Chairman

6 October 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
TRUSTEE OF HONG KONG ARTS DEVELOPMENT
FUND (“THE TRUST")

(Established under section 5(2)(o) of Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance)
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Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (“the Trust”) set out
on pages 133 to 140, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2023, the
statement of income and expenditure, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in fund and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Trust as
at 31 March 2023 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Trust in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”)
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Trustee is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information
included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Trustee for the financial statements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Ordinance and for such internal control as the Trustee determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustee is responsible for assessing the Trust’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Trustee either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Trust’s internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Trustee.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Trustee’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to continue
as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants
8" Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

6 October 2023
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Yrz&R STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE FOR
HE—Z—-= THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023
=A=+—ALEE -
— — >z (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(WUBHEFR)
iz
Note 2023 2022
$ $
WA Income
BT ERRNEEE R BB A Grant income for Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 16,727,575 6,605,650
FRIEUW A BOFESD Realisation of deferred income 6,106,136 =
FIE WA Interest income 593,640 71,955
REESEHEMBEEBNEMUTA Other income from Hong Kong Arts Development Council 70,600 70,450
4(a) 283,497,951 6,748,055
HH Expenditure
e BBt 2N BRI Grant expenditure for Matching Fund Scheme 4(b) 16,142,674 6,605,413
EREMERBESEE I NER Grant expenditure for Eminent Arts Group Scheme to Hong Kong 6,106,136 o
5553 Arts Development Council
Z BTN & Auditor’s remuneration 70,600 70,450
22,319,410 6,675,863
FERER Surplus for the year 1,178,541 72,192
2HkER STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR
(EZE"= THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023
=A=+—ALEE
— — SZ
TERRTMESEE BT TFERR —1B > S8 The Trust had no components of comprehensive income other than “Surplus for the year” for the
SWHEDERERAR IS - BN EEESEZm year presented. Accordingly, no separate statement of comprehensive income is presented as the
BEEN T2EmWlmiEEE BERN TEERER Trust’s “Total comprehensive income” was the same as the “Surplus for the year”.

FEIES IR EEm KT R ©

F136EFI40ENM B A FEHRERN—3F D The notes on pages 136 to 140 form part of these financial statements.



134

IR

MR

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

= =
—ET=HF POSITION AT 31 MARCH 2023
_H - + E (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LUBHETIR)

[zt Note 2023 2022
_ $ $
BE ASSETS
WEBEE Current assets
FEUS BR TR Accounts receivable 5 12,113,755 2,716,730
FEW & A E M3 B R TIE Amount due from Hong Kong Arts Development Council 6 84,235,790 71,484,291
IRITER Cash at bank 7 19,500 20,100
BEERE Total assets 96,369,045 74,221,121
=L LIABILITIES
mENRE Current liabilities
FEI R et & B Payables and accruals 8 5,356,395 7,864,893
FRIEURT A Deferred income 9 6,087,000 6,317,644

11,443,395 14,182,537

JERBHEE Non-current liability
FRIEUR A Deferred income 9 83,309,886 59,601,361
& EE Total liabilities 94,753,281 73,783,898
B® FUND
#E Reserve 1,615,764 437,223
B REEEEE Total fund and liabilities 96,369,045 74,221,121
SEARZE_=F+H/NAKELFFR S - Approved and authorised for issue by the Trustee on 6 October 2023.
ERREIE BENT Mr Kenneth FOK Kai-kong Ms Winsome CHOW
BEFEE FRBITHAER Council Chairman Council Chief Executive
ZEEA Trustee Trustee
$F136 2 F140BE Mz BABA TS IREBA—EF 7 © The notes on pages 136 to 140 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND

Financial Report

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UAABEEFR)
&
Reserve
$
202154818 At 1 April 2021 365,031
FERBREEENGEEEE Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year 72,192
142022538310 7%20225F481H At 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2022 437,223
FERGRAEEWGEEEE Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year 1,178,541
$20234%3831H At 31 March 2023 1,615,764
=
IEE%EE%E CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
( E_E_"= 31 MARCH 2023
=A=+—HALEE -
— — SZ (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(MBS R)
ffisE
Note 2023 2022
$ $
RS Operating activities
FERER Surplus for the year 1,178,541 72,192
AEIFE Adjustment for:
- FIE WA - Interest income (593,640) (71,955)
BEESEEBNNEEREG Operating surplus before changes in working 584,901 237
capital
FEURBR R (12 50) /5 (Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable (9,397,025) 5,740,993
EWEAZM B RRIEEM Increase in amount due from Hong Kong Arts (12,751,499) (38,790,807)
Development Council
FEHT)\&FEd'%FH (GRhZ) /280 (Decrease)/Increase in payables and accruals (2,508,498) 1,857,870
SRFEUST A E N Increase in deferred income 23,477,881 26,944,302
R ESFRANIRES RS Net cash used in operating activities (594,240) (4,247,405)
REEE Investing activities
BUFIS Interest received 593,640 71,955
BEEHEENIRESFE Net cash generated from investing activities 593,640 71,955
RERAEEE MR FE Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (600) (4,175,450)
HAE1EMIRERINEEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 7 20,100 4,195,550
M3A31AMRERINEZEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 7 19,500 20,100

F136EFI40RNIEB AR BIRTRH—ED ©

The notes on pages 136 to 140 form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 XEFES

ERBMERES ( [EHES) ) BREN _2—
NE+ZBEtHFEITNEEZOMMIL © EtEE
NEEE BB RN EBMFURHEEE 10635810
2o

EREENINENREZES » BUERRSR
ERBITERE  WHEBEMERB(T2EF)1)E
BHEETFEA o RIF (RBHEH) H88fF - 558
ELBREEREEES AR -

PRIER AR TRIERESNMBRTIIUBE
3R o

2 BAF

ZRFREXTESNEQT -

3 FEEEER
(a) EFEEA

FMBRERRREBGAMAERHHIFRAER
B (EBRMBREEL) (LRBESAEERN
(EEMBREER) ~ (HBGER) H2E)
MEEARGHERMER - U TR ELTESKA
NEEZSTHRME -

EERGETEAEES T HIBERETN (FBMHR
HHER) o BLEEREEEESENNGHHEE
REM A HIRATERA » RRKETH (FEHF
REER) HEXLESENIUATHERARRER
FENPBRANSFRLBEATE -

EEEE TS 51 HA 0 R A i) R 2 AU AT 2E R
2 (2REMEL2)

(b) MBHRVEBREE
FHBHREEUELMAER T EEEMERE

ERERERRTE (BEBYBREER) NHE
BRGELA G ERNER > UREE &R
WAFSZ B3R & RS B R B RO H I B ~ st ANMR
R o BEMA AR RRERENEERNEIEE
HEERBERRAAENSHEMEAREHN > &
BREBR T EEEETEAKEAMATERSNE
EREENREERFEHFEHEE - BIRER
FIREA RIS A ST 20EE o

EEEETHERSEGHENER - NRgHt
EHOETREREE— 0 > HYSERERH
RIPORRED ; tNRASITH BATRIRRER A RS
BUTE (3T ER RO AR AR EARIBRESD o

1 Principal activities

The Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (“the Trust”) was formed under a trust deed dated
7 December 2018. The principal place of operation of the Trust is located at 10/F, 1063 King’s Road,
Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The Trust was set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of the arts in Hong Kong
and is held in trust by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) as trustee. The Trust, being
a charitable trust, is exempt from tax under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The Trust’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated.

2 Parent entity

The Trust regards the Council as its parent entity.

3 Significant accounting policies
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
Trust is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the Trust. None of these developments have had a
material effect on how the Trust’s results and financial position for the current or prior periods have
been prepared or presented.

The Trust has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period (see note 12).

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.
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(c) Receivables (including the amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council)

A receivable is recognised when the Trust has an unconditional right to receive consideration. A right
to receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due. Accounts receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are
initially measured at their transaction price. Account receivables that contain a significant financing
component and other receivables are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.

All receivables are subsequently stated at amortised cost, using the effective interest method and
including an allowance for credit losses as determined below:

The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (“ECLs”), which
are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the accounts receivable. The loss
allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the Trust’s historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors and an assessment of both the current and
forecast general economic conditions at the reporting date.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with any changes recognised as an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss. The Trust recognises an impairment gain or loss with a corresponding adjustment
to the carrying amount of accounts receivable through a loss allowance account.

The gross carrying amount of accounts receivable is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent
that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Trust determines
that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to
repay the amounts subject to the write-off.

(d) Payables and accruals

Payables and accruals are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at invoice
amounts.

(e) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(f) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Trust has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by
another party, a separate asset is recognised for any expected reimbursement that would be virtually
certain. The amount recognised for the reimbursement is limited to the carrying amount of the
provision.

(g) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial position initially at their fair value when
there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received.

Government grants, which are earmarked for special purposes, are initially recognised as deferred
income. When there is reasonable assurance that the Trust will comply with the conditions attaching
to the grants and the grants will be received, they are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure on a systematic basis over the period necessary to match with the related costs which
they are intended to compensate.
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(h) Income recognition

Income is recognised when control over a product or service is transferred to the customer, or the
lessee has the right to use the asset, at the amount of promised consideration to which the Trust is
expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Further details
of the Group’s income recognition policies are as follows:

(i) Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.
(i) Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.

(i) Related parties
(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Trust if that person:

() has control or joint control over the Trust;
(i) has significant influence over the Trust; or
(iii) is @ member of the key management personnel of the Trust or the Trust’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Trust if any of the following conditions applies:

() The entity and the Trust are members of the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture
of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(i) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Trust
or an entity related to the Trust.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity and the Trust or is a member
of the key management personnel of the entity and the Trust (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Trust or to the Trust’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

4 Income and expenditure
(a) Income

Income mainly represents grant income for Art Development Matching Grants Scheme by Hong Kong
SAR Government

(b) Grant expenditure for Matching Fund Scheme

Expenditure mainly represents grants given to arts groups for Matching Fund Scheme.

5 Accounts receivable

The above accounts receivable relate to government matched fund and grant income from the Hong
Kong SAR Government, of which has good track records of settlement. As at 31 March 2023, all
amounts of the receivable were not past due.

6 Amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council

The amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council is unsecured, interest-free and
recoverable on demand.



7 $RITTETR

Financial Report

7 Cash at bank

2023 2022

$ $

ERERERITHNRESLRIESZEEY Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement 19,500 20,100
8 (IR FEStER 8 Payable and accruals

2023 2022

$ $

FE{FTEBhTRIA Grants payable 5,286,395 7,794,893

liEE=1:: Accruals 70,000 70,000

ECH BB S B H MBI (5) Other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme (Note) - -

5,356,395 7,864,893

5 GRS RERBERHENE 2 FTHEM
FEITR > RISRIBRE EB 8RB S B kAET
HARBIBAEEMNEENIRE R ER) o BEREE
R BORBRBAESHER -FE_T =
FE=ZH=+—HLFE  ETESBRRHESR
BEIEMAS12,694,67578 (£ :
4,537,1007T) BYIERE R &R > EH12,694,6757TC

(ZZ- 4 : 4,537,10070) BREREEBLLE
BEHER - At RBEE_Z_=F#=A=1+—H
1IF > BEESER Bl 2 THEMEMRAS (282
ZHEIE) o

9 BIEUTA

AR RITA T BB BER

Note: Other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme represent donations and sponsorships given
by donors and sponsors to the Grantees and addressed to the Trust for Grantee's application for the
Matching Fund Scheme. These payables will be returned to the Grantees upon the completion of the
application process. During the year ended 31 March 2023, donations and sponsorships given by
donors and sponsors to the Grantees of $12,694,675 (2022: $4,537,100) were received by the Trust,
of which $12,694,675 (2022: $4,537,100) was returned to the Grantees during the year. As a result,
other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme amounted to Nil (2022: Nil) as at 31 March 2023.

9 Deferred income

2023 2022
$ $
Subvention granted for incomplete projects 89,396,886 65,919,005

10 EREREEMAREE

ERESATEREBBRTEAREENRBETRE
B o (EEEENELERBNAREUR S EEEER
BPTER AR R A IS B IEBERMIE B MESTIN X
 ESRETBRAREANGRMA=ER o

(a) EE AR

EEEENEERR T ERABKIRER « BRES
BITERBRBKRIRITER  GrRESRTEER
FREAZIEEREREZE

BERSHR > GRESRFAEMERETES
ARBEREEEARNEE - FEERR ERDFHAK
MEPEECMEENRAEE - ANEHBARE
—EHHEN > MEARKIRRIARRE - EILTEL
EEEIRNERERK

ERESERTERNREELENEERBRAR
ERARZHFEEBNERME > EMANEEES
= MR ERENEESERAEETEEIRBER
E R EMAREE o

10 Financial risk management and fair value

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the Trust’s operation. The Trust’s
exposure to these risks and the financial risk management policies and practices used by the Trust to
manage these risks are described below. The Trust is not exposed to significant currency and interest
rate risks.

(a) Credit risk

The Trust’s credit risk is primarily attributable to accounts receivables, amount due from the Hong
Kong Arts Development Council, and cash at bank. The Trust monitors the exposure to credit risk on
an ongoing basis.

At the end of reporting period, the Trust did not hold any assets which would expose the Trust to
significant credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented the carrying amount of
each financial asset in the statement of financial position. Due to the financial strength of the debtors
and the short duration of the accounts receivables, the ECL allowance is considered insignificant.

The Trust’s exposure to credit risk arising from cash at bank is limited because the counterparties are
financial institutions in Hong Kong with high-credit quality and meet the established credit rating or
other criteria which the Trust considers to have low credit risk.
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(b) 8 & & K

EREEERERENMERNRBEETR
MHEMRAAER RANREMHE - UBRMRARER
HRBESHR -

ERESTEREHANMESHAEEETE > I
AR—FERHAREREE -

(c) AnfEE

FrEERMITAEYUE_ S _—_FN_"_E_=F=8
=+—HHNARBEED BT REIBEEARR

11 EEES

EREENESRBMHE o ERETHBERENE
RREMARERES @ BREEESERFEESERE
R RARREEZHNRE

12 BlEGENREEE_S-_=F=A=+—H
IEFEERMEERT « TR AAETRNZE

BEAMBHRERTERD  FBEHAQGERH
HEESEE_S_=F=-A=+—HLEEFEEHX
£ TORBEAMBRERFBEET R ER o
BRI EEE TR EEEATARMNEIR

ELT BHfs 2 BRIt R S SIS

2023%F181H
(EBMBHREER) F175R MRREL

2023%F181H

H (FEGHERD) F15% TMBERRIIB & (F
BREREER) BEBIAE2S MEHERMERE
D BEtBURIREE BUEET

2023F181H
B (BBEER) Fe9t MFETHER « FatdatE
MR dERR | EEHEETIER) BUEST

2023%F181H
H (BAGER) $125% TFER  BERXFE
ENEENSREERNERBELERSR) BET

202418 1H
# (BB F198 MMBHRRIR | REE
SERBEENEID BMEST

202451818
B (BB ER) F19t MBHRRIR  HHZ
HENFERBIAE) BIEST

20241818
H (BFBMBHREER) F1658 A5 | ERAM
BFHERR) BYEST

SRS TGS BT AR B AR ER
BHXE - BEBRIAL  ERESEERRERN
BEASSTMHMER > ARIETHEREESHNEER
KA BIRRELEERZE

(b) Liquidity risk

The Trust regularly monitors current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

All of the Trust’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting period do not bear interest and are repayable
within one year or on demand.

(c) Fair value

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their fair values as at 31
March 2023 and 2022.

11 Management of fund

The Trust’s fund represents reserve. It is the Trust’s objective to maintain sufficient reserves and
funds to safeguard the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern and to support its current and
future operating expenditure requirements.

12 Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet
effective for the year ended 31 March 2023

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of new or
amended standards, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2023 and which have not
been adopted in these financial statements. These developments include the following which may be
relevant to the Trust.

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after

1 January 2023
HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements and HKFRS Practice Statement 2,
Making materiality judgements: Disclosure of accounting policies

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 8, Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors: Definition
of accounting estimates

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 12, Income Taxes: Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a
single transaction

1 January 2024
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements: Classification of liabilities as current or
non-current

1 January 2024
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements: Non-current liabilities with covenants

1 January 2024
Amendments to HKFRS 16, Leases: Lease liability in a sale and leaseback

The Trust is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments and
new standards is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far, it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Trust’s results and financial position.

FHRXZAYRACHAFREEREENEEASERN > URFERTYRERBANNDEEMERE o 0 « AXAFIRE > BUEXEBE o
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Arts Advisors

Serving period: 1 January to 31 December 2023

BT Arts Administration
BMRELL Ms Christina Cheng Tin-yi
BERArL Miss Chou Wai-in
MHLEL L Ms Wendy Lam Ngo-chi
HmEL Ms Connie Lam Suk-yee
MEl RS Prof Benny Lim Kwok-wai
EEgELL Ms Betty Mak Piu-tai
BIRREE Mr Paul Tam

ERHH IR Prof Tseng Sun-man
E1if:TR Arts Criticism

BRIESZ ot Mr Chan Wai-yam
R Prof Chow Yiu-fai
fAIBFEEE Mr Sam Ho

RKla (FEK) /E Miss Lai Ka-yi

FEZ (HfR) K&
REFEL
FHREEL
BEER (B %®&%
BEEL
ERgsESTE
B (BER) 2t
MRERIE (FFiR) Xt

Mr Lau Hang-on

Dr Leung Wai-sze

Dr Li Mei-ting

Mr Shin Chi-man

Dr Tong-yui

Mr Dennis Wu Ming-yiu
Ms Yang dan

Ms Judy Inn

LA ] Arts Education
HEEEE Mr Chong Chi-kong
fEER Tt Ms Elaine Dew Yee-lin
SRR E Mr Hui Chun-lung
sk (g 2+ Ms Kan Wing-han
FEERE Mr Li Hai-tang

BHisZ L Ms Liu Cheng-mui
EREHIF Prof Harold Mok Kar-leung
REHRE Mr Ng Lin-sing

KBS E Mr Alex Wu Wing-tak
BEYLZ L Ms Yim Lai-ping

RRHT# I Prof Yu Hong
BIEREE Mr Yung Ho-yin

£ Dance

PRABBAZIR Prof Anna Chan Chung-ying
PRERTTE Mr Chen Lei

MWEREREE Mr Allen Lam Wai-yuen
BIEE L Mr Lau Ting-kwok
BRERSTE Mr Law Yiu-wai
EREEZIR Prof Ou Lu

AL Mr Sek Sing-chor
RS E Mr Sin Yuen

HEREE Mr To Siu-leung
BHERLE Mr Tsang Kee-kung
BHRSTE Mr Willy Tsao Sing-yuen
BEELRE Mr Yang Yun-tao

[:37:1] Drama

FRIEIE 4 Mr Andrew Chan Hang-fai
PR /) VviE Ms Chan Kwun-yee
BBmEE Mr Chow Chiu-lun
EEMEE Mr Fung Hoi-lam
MomRRSTE Mr Lam Pui-lim

RER (B1ER) ¥t
FHBAYLL

Ms Vivian Leong Wai-ling
Ms Li Yuen-jing

FERELE Mr Wan Wai-ching
RBERE Mr Wong Chun-tat
BRHEL+ Ms Wong Yee-mun
BEEEZL Ms Wong Yuk-tak

AR BRI Mr Wu Chi-kin
BRRIRREM Film and Media Arts
EIEERE Mr Terence Wong Pui-tat
EBR R Prof Johnny Poon Ming-lun
HtEEXZ T Miss Gemma To Ching-ching
ikt e Mr Tony Chiu Kam-chung
BIRIRE Mr Weldon Fung Wai-yuen
BYDRut Mrs Ketsarinh Lan
BREREEL Y Mr Matthew Chow Wing-shiu
BBRUL Miss Joycelyn Choi Oi-yee
BB fE Mr Tin Kai-man

B+ Mrs Teresa Kwong Pui-see
BEZFL+ Ms Shirley Yeung Suet-man
PS5 1E L Dr Yuen Kai-chi

XBE Literary Arts

BEELL Ms Chau Mat-mat
PRELHI Prof Chen Zhi

ERIE BT Prof Cheng Pei-kai
AT+ Ms Ho Kei-ping

=B Prof Huang Zi-ping
Imat Ms Kong Yeung
MRITERE Mr Lam Tian-xing
RREHL Dr Rebecca Leung Mo-ling
ERIRLSE Mr Poon Yiu-ming
SFFRHEE Prof Xu Zi-dong

i Music

FRIK ZEH Prof Chan Wing-wah
BERL+ Ms Grace Chiang
RESHLL Ms Kathy Fok

fAIRREIE R+ Mrs Vennie Ho

MEFL Dr Lam Fung

FREEEE Mr Warren Lee Wai-on
EEskE Mr Lio Kuok-man

LT ke Ms Nancy Loo

REBEE Mr Peter Ng Cheuk-yin
EEY=E 6 Prof Yan Hui-chang



1RB BiF Visual Arts

PR A 8 Hi% Prof Chan Yuk-keung
FRIAR e Mr Chan Ping-chung
RIESEE Mr Chu Tat-shing

R EE L Dr Kwok Yin-ning
TIRELLE Mr Lee Kam-yin

RFRE Mr Liang Yu

1RERSh S Mr Kingsley Ng Siu-king
TEEESRE Mr Shen Ping

BEEELLE Mr Wong Hau-kwei
ERELRE Mr Wong Chau-tung

Bk HIR Prof Josh Yiu Chun-chong
BAEHIR Prof Zhou Jin

557 Xiqu

NIREE 4 Mr Bu Siao-lung
HEEREEE Dr Estella Cham Lai Suk-ching
FRE B Prof Andrew Chan Chi-fai
REEZ L Ms Cheung Man-wai
BEHEEL Mr Ip Sai-hung

L8 GHEL) »t Ms Kung Ling-fook
MRS E Mr Lam Hak-fai
G+ Ms Lo Wan-yin
SEIBESLLE Mr Sze Chai-wa

Appendix

143



144

LbE=s

Eilt8
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Examiners

Serving period: 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023

EFTEL

Arts Administration

John Battenst4E
EERE
BREUIE ST
BRiES 7+
REZZ+
BRESEL
BRBUR ST
BRI ST
BREZZT
BRIAEI Se
BRRERSE
BREE (BH) &%
BRERZ LT
PR+
BB 2+
BRI 4
ERELZ+
REESE
WHEEL T
BRRfmEE
et
SEREZ+
T RERN R
F kB "
BEGLL
BREZL
BEELT
fRIgiH L+
gt
BB .
SEREL"
B
REBELZ+
MEER L
BVERSE
ZEL+
BEMZt
BUEEL
o
EX ko en
Mz te
ZEBWHET
REHE LT
REERE
FREZ T
BEEL+
ESEZ+
BS5EIE
ERERE
R R R
WRE (FHIER) Sk
EREELT
SHEK &zt
Mamiat
BEEREXZ L
BEELZL
SRR E LT
BB REE
mEBEZ L
#BNEEL
BRELL
THEEEL

Mr John Batten

Mr Chan Chi-wah

Mr Anthony Chan Kam-kuen
Ms Chan Kwai-fun

Ms Chan Kwok-wai

Dr Aileen Chan Lai-yam
Mr Angus Chan Man-bun
Mr Rensen Chan Man-kong
Ms Chan Mei-chi

Mr Chan Ping-chiu

Mr Chan Suk-yi

Mr Felix Chan Wai-ki

Ms Lotus Chan Wai-yee
Ms Clementine Chan Yee-man
Ms Grace Cheng Sim-yee
Mr Danny Cheng Wing-keung
Ms Anna Cheng Woon-mei
Mr Cheung Wah-hing

Ms Elaine Chiu

Mr Chow Chiu-lun

Ms Ribble Chung Siu-mui
Ms Kattie Fan Ho-ki

Prof Gilbert Fong Chee-fun
Ms Stella Fong Wing-yan*
Ms Winnie Fu Wai-yee

Ms Fu Yuet-mai

Ms May Fung Mei-wah

Ms Lillian Hau Cheuk-ki
Dr Peter Jordan

Mr Sam Kan Chung-fai

Dr Ko Po-yee”

Ms Teresa Kwong Pui-see
Ms Orlean Lai Wan-yin

Ms Elaine Lam Yick-ling
Mr Lau Ho-cheung

Ms Christine Lau Wai-ting
Ms Law Ka-yan

Dr Law Miu-lan

Ms Lee Hoi-yin

Ms Lee Siu-yee

Ms Heidi Lee Yik-shuen®
Dr Isaac Leung Hok-bun
Dr Leung Shing-him

Mr Kevin Leung Sung-yum
Ms Li Wing-yan

Ms Carmen Lo Ching-man
Ms Jacqueline Lo Mun-wa
Mr Lui Chi-kong

Mr Eric Lui Wai-kei

Prof Luk Yun-tong

Mr Mo Yu-tin

Dr Mok Kin-wai

Ms Helen Ng Han-bing

Ms Ngai Yee-shan

Ms Dorothy Ngan So-yan
Ms Poon Pik-wan

Dr Sin Chun-tung

Mr Louis Siu Chun-kit

Ms Sun Li-chuan

Dr Tai Suk-yan

Ms Tam Ka-man

Dr Vivian Ting Wing-yan

THEE

LR 6
EfEEELT
BEIFER L
BEfREE
BRELL
=HESRE

HERSEE
HEETE
"EMEZL
ERpLL
EpERFESEE
EEsk&t
BERZL
wEs Rt
REXSEE
RIUBEE
fz 3 cp i

wiiTi

Mr Ting Yu

Prof Tseng Sun-man

Dr Tsui Tak-wai

Ms Josephine Wai*

Mr Wan Tik-lun

Ms Wong Hang-wan

Mr William Wong Hing

Mr Kevin Wong Kin-wang
Mr Raymond Wong Kwok-wai
Ms Graca Wong Pui-yin

Ms Jacque Wong Sin-tung
Mr Dennis Wu Ming-yiu

Ms Catherine Yau See-wing
Ms Yip Choi-fung

Ms Mandy Yiu Yun-man

Mr Yu Tik-man

Mr Yuen Lup-fun

Mr Eddy Zee Yau

Arts Criticism

John Battenfc4%E
HELRLE
RIENE %
RIS E L
BREZZ+

PRt 4450 4
BRAMAT (&1E)
FRIEE S
BREE (IBA) &4
FRIZZ St
TMEZ T
WHEELL
RIBFRITE
#ERLt
BB
HBITEE
LY
REBELLT
MR
2EZ (#m) K&
BUVEEL
FERmut
REWEL
RETHEHIR
REBUT
2EFEL
FEmkE
Bitsigt
REHEL
BEELZL
HIEfEIE L
TRINEE
THREEL
HsEL T
BEELE
ARSI
BBzt
BRENEE

Mr John Batten

Mr Chan Chi-wa

Mr Andrew Chan Hang-fai
Dr Elaine Chan Kim-mui
Ms Chan Kwok-wai

Mr Chan Sai-lok

Dr Natalia Chan Sui-hung (Lok Fung)
Mr Chan Ting-ching

Mr Felix Chan Wai-ki

Mr William Chan Wai-yam
Ms Evelyn Char Ying Lam
Ms Vennes Cheng Sau-wai
Mr Cheung Wai-sum

Ms Choi Sin-yi

Dr Choi Wing-yee

Mr Edison Hung Sze-hang
Mr Ip Sai-hung

Ms Lai Mei-lin

Mr Lam Kam-po

Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh fei)
Dr Law Miu-lan

Ms Lee Hoi-yin

Dr Isaac Leung Hok-bun
Prof Leung Mee-ping

Ms Leung On-ki

Dr Leung Wai-sze

Mr Dominic Li Cheuk-lun
Dr Ma Sai-ho

Dr Ng Mei-kwan

Ms Poon Lai-king

Dr Tang Ching-kin

Dr Tao Siu-tip

Dr Vivian Ting Wing-yan
Ms Wendy Wo Man-yee
Mr Wong Chi-wah

Mr Dennis Wu Ming-yiu
Ms Catherine Yau See-wing
Mr Yeung Tin-shui
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EExTE 4= Arts Education BMEFIBE L Dr Louisa Wei Shiyu
BHBIZEYE Mr Alfred Wong Hok-yeung
BNREE L Dr Au Yi-man =ERgY Mr Kevin Wong Kin-wang
Peter Benzst4E Mr Peter Benz SRR E Mr Dennis Wu Ming-yiu
RS Mr Chan Chi-wah KBS Mr Wu Wing-tak
FRABER L 1= Ms Anna Chan Chung-ying B GHIE Prof Helan Yang Hon-lun
FRIE B 54 Mr Andrew Chan Hang-fai REELLT Ms Caroline Yee
PREEE &+ Ms Chan Hiu-yan WkEs L+ Ms Mandy Yiu Yun-man
RIES 2+ Ms Chan Kwai-fun RIRBRACE Mr Jacob Hermit Yu Chun-kau
Epvdil B Mr Rensen Chan Man-kong fRBE L+ Ms Yu Pik-yim
BEtE (FRAIE) S Mr Chan Sai-wah (Chan Kim-fung) Brih 25 #3% Prof Nancy Yuen Miu-fun
FRIGUNZ & Ms Chan Shui-yu
RS &g e Dr Chan Suet-yi®
pEE (EhH) &4 Mr Felix Chan Wai-ki
EELME T Ms Chen Mei-sum 215 Dance
ERERAEE Mr Cheng Kwok-wai
WMESEL Dr Cheng Lee BRABERHIR Prof Anna Chan Chung-ying
RZEBLT Ms Natalie Cheung Kit-ying BREmit Ms Chan Kwun-yee
RRELZT Ms Cheung Mo-wan BR/DAT (GB4R) fE+ Dr Natalia Chan Sui-hung (Lok Fung)
REZL T+ Ms Rowena Cheung Po-man BREBEE (BhH) &4 Mr Felix Chan Wai-ki
RF/BRL LT Ms Vanessa Cheung Sau-mui FRIZSEZ A4 Mr William Chan Wai-yam
ERELE Mr Choi Shun-yin FRéG L+ Ms Clementine Chan Yee-man
BIEHLZt Ms Choi Tsz-kwan BRERE Mr Chen Lei
REGEEL Dr Kimburley Choi Wing-yee FRIZ L Mr Chen Jun
BREGEEE Mr Chow Chiu-lun ERVASELZ Ms Anna Cheng Woon-mei
fE—IEA A Mr Chung Yat-ming R{EEL T Ms Camy Cheung Kai-mui
SR Ms Kattie Fan Ho-ki REBRT Ms Vanessa Cheung Sau-mui
Max Hattler f#+ Dr Max Hattler RESEEL Dr Miranda hin Sau-lin
[CEY, & dund Ms Ho Yuk-ping EEFEL T Ms Choi Kwok-por
Daniel Howe &+ Dr Daniel Howe Prdl e Mr Chong Chan-po
BB Mr Sam Kan Chung-fai BmEELRt Ms Chow Pui-wan
ExEg kL Mr Keung Chi-ming K=+ Ms Daisy Chu King-oi
SHEatEL Dr Ko Po-yee" REMZ T Ms Chun Yee-yun
hRELE (BEFHE) Mr Ko Tin-lung (deceased) TN Z T Ms June Chung Hoi-man
BE (BuE-IHK) &4&E Mr Kok Chun EEaL+ Ms Chung Kun-yee
PEITHE Prof Gabriel Kwok Ka-tak JEEE AL Mr Fung Chak-yan
SRAEELE Mr Kwok Shing-cho JEREIR A Mr Fung Hin-fung
MEBEL L Ms Vivian Kwok BigER LT Ms Angela Hang Cam-tho
BRIt Mr Kwong Kai-tak OPAE € Prof Rainbow Ho Tin-hung
BEaZtT Ms Kwong Mei-ching BERLT Ms Flora Hon Ka-ching
Ef TR Ms Teresa Kwong Pui-see SREMRELE Mr Hui Chun-kit
ML Ms Lam Yin =SEERE Mr Ko Chun-kwai
2Fw\L+ Ms Lau Sau-king ME=L+ Ms Vivian Kwok
DB Mr Lau Wai-lun SPEEERE Mr Ken Kwok Wai-kit
2EML L Ms Dodo Lau Wai-shan B ERa Mr Kenneth Kwong Kwok-keung
BEMLLT Ms Law Ka-yan Mg Mr Lam Po
RYOEEL Dr Law Miu-lan WEIREE Mr Allen Lam Wai-yuen
FESMLte Ms Heidi Lee Yik-shuen® ML L+ Ms Elaine Lam Yick-ling
REFLL Ms Catherine Leung Chi-fan 21E% (BA) 4 Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh fei)
(TS Mr Kevin Leung Sung-yum LIS E Mr Lau Pui-hung
REFELT Dr Jass Leung Wai-sze AFHL T Ms Cathy Lau Sau-kwan
EftagskE Mr Liu Sze-keung 2IEALEE Mr Lau Ting-kwok
EREBIR Prof Mak Su-yin BIRBESELE Mr Lau Tin-ming
EREBHE Prof Clarence Mak Wai-chu DT 4+ Ms Dodo Lau Wai-shan
TEGE Mr Mak Wai-man 2 Z=i+ Ms Christine Lau Wai-ting
ERBRINSE Mr Mok Chiu-yu =Bt Ms Stella Lau Yin-ling
BRERE Mr Ng Ka-hai FUML L Ms Eileen Lee
BEgEA Mr Ng Shun-kit R+ Ms Joanna Lee Hoi-yin
BERLZT Ms Ng Yuk-sum =S te Ms Heidi Lee Yik-shuen®
Gt Ms Ngai Yee-shan RHBL L Ms Leung Ki-fun
BRI Prof Ou Lu REZLL Ms Leung Mei-kar
HE2EE Mr Pak Sheung-chuen REFEL Dr Jass Leung Wai-sze
Bkt Mr Pang Yui-sing BEE (BHE) ¥t Ms Liu Chun-wai (Liu Chun-yuen)
BamArt Ms Poon Sze-wan BERY 4+ Mrs Virginia Lo Liu yiu-chee
BREZESLYE Mr So Hon-wah Rttt @4+ Ms Shirley Loong
AR E L Dr So Ming-chuen e Ms Mui Cheuk-yin
EREBrL Ms Tam Ka-man aAkE+ Ms Helen Ng Han-bing
TEEEEL Dr Vivian Ting Wing-yan REBLZT Ms Violet Ng Suet-mui
SRS Mr Tsang Man-tung BREE AR Prof Ou Lu
BRI Prof Tseng Sun-man XRBELT Ms Pei Chang-qing
REIREE Mr Tsui Kwok-kin ERALT Ms Peng Rong-rong
FEFE L Dr Blanc Wan BRBRLT Ms Carmen Poon Lai-king
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ARAEE Mr Sek Sing-chor

BIBIHEIR Prof Sheng Pei-qi

EEFELT Ms Sit Ching-wa

B REZ+ Ms Tania Tang

Bzt Ms Tang Ya

TEEE Mr Ting Ping

HHAEREE Mr To Siu-leung

BRERE Mr Joshua Tsang Chun-wan

BE2ERE Mr Tsang Kam-sing

ERHHIR Prof Tseng Sun-man

EfREEL Dr Tsui Tak-wai

IREESEE Mr Wan Hung

HEREE Mr Wong Chi-wing

=REEFEZL Ms Wong Ching-ting

B|INCSEE Mr Dominic Wong

=S Mr Wong Hang-fai

HRRAE Mr Kevin Wong Kin-wang

=EMEEE Mr Wong Kwok-keung

SRS Mr Raymond Wong Kwok-wai

EEHEZ+ Ms Wong Pik Kei

FEMEE Mr Andy Wong Ting-lam

BHRREE Mr Yap Poo-meng

BBzt Ms Catherine Yau See-wing

ot i Mr Yeung Chi-kuk

BEBLEE Mr Frederick Yeung Kwan-yu

BNERTE Ms Yim Siu-wai

Rt Ms Yip Pik-ling

RESL T Ms Yu Pik-yim

CIEz5 6 m Ms Cally Yu Yeuk-mui

REREE Mr Yuen Kin-leung

TNBZL Ms Isabella Yun Siu-wai

#BIERE Mr Eddy Zee Yau

137:4] Drama

EXmE L+ Ms Au Pui-ying

PR STk Mr Octavian Chan Cheuk-wai

BRIEE L Mr Chan Ching-kwan
SHEERE Mr Chan Chi-wah

BREREL Dr Lester Chan Chit-man

BRIE I ST Mr Andrew Chan Hang-fai

PRESIE ST E Mr Anthony Chan Kam-kuen

BRIEMW ok Mr Chan Kin-bun

BREESRSTE Mr Chan Kin-ho

BRiES Rt Ms Chan Kwai-fun

BREIE S Mr Chan Kwan-chi

PBREIZZ Ms Chan Kwok-wai

PRE M+ Ms Chan Kwun-yee

BRESEL Dr Aileen Chan Lai-yam

FREUR ST E Mr Angus Chan Man-bun

PRS2 Al S = Mr Rensen Chan Man-kong

BRIAEI ST Mr Chan Ping-chiu

PR+ Ms Vivian Chan Sau-han

BRIGINZ Ms Chan Shui-yu

BRI ERTE Mr Chan Suk-yi

BRILSeE Mr Chan Sze-man

BRI STE Mr Chan Wai-hung

mEE (BAh) &% Mr Felix Chan Wai-ki

PRIZE St Mr William Chan Wai-yam

BRERR LT Ms Lotus Chan Wai-yee

PRIk R ST Mr Chan Wing-chuen

BREENEZ £+ Ms Chan Wing-shuen

BREMEL Dr Chan Yuk-lan

EMEE L Mr Terence Chang Thomp-kwan

Blazt Ms Eva Chau

BRELNZ T Ms Chen Mei-sum

BN+ Ms Cheng Gi-gi

EEREE Mr Cheung Kwok-wai

ERoKER T4 Mr Danny Cheng Wing-keung

REESLE Mr Alex Cheung

RESBEE Mr Mathew Cheung Chi-man

SRIRASTAE
SRR ST
SRAJR ST
REEYL T
SREIK ST A
REHR T
REEEL
RERSTE
HRBEEE
BB fREE
RiEFRITE
BEREE
#E—ISEE
SRR
B ERIESE
Rt
IR E
fAEFEL
STRIZSEE
HEE (20 k&%
HIBEE L
=ETEE
BIMERS ST
el b e
RRZELL
REBLL
izt
MBS E
SImELL
ZEZ (HF) K£E
BVESEE
SIS E
E N ikee
BEMRL
BESSTE
BXRSTE
BUWEL
FEMSEE
FEEEE
FRFLE
sy
REHREL
AEFEL
FHREE
FHBLLT
BERE%L
BEERL
R R
EEEL L
EEHEZLT
BEBIsE
BREESLE
R SRR
BEREE
BXEeSTE
RERmMEE
REKZL
RRERE
REEZ L
MMt
Wz
THELL
BEELL
BER T
BEEXL
FEEEL
FREAE
FIRERIE L
EREBSTE
BrREEZL
MRS L
BIfERELE

Mr Cliff Cheung Chun-chung
Mr Cheung Fei-fan

Mr Dominic Cheung Ho-kin
Ms Natalie Cheung Kit-ying
Mr Leo Cheung Kwok-wing
Ms Cheung Lok-kan

Dr Margaret Cheung Mun-yee
Mr Cheung Wah-hing

Mr Benny Chia Chun-heng
Mr Chow Chiu-lun

Mr Chu Pak-him

Mr Chung Siu-hei

Mr Chung Yat-ming

Prof Gilbert Fong Chee-fun
Mr Henry Fong Ka-wong
Ms Fu Yuet-mai

Mr Frankie Ho Chun-kit

Dr Carrie Ho Ka-lee

Mr Hui Shu-ning

Mr lan Kuok-fai

Dr Peter Jordan

Mr Keung Tat-wan

Mr Kwan Chung-yeung
Ms Zoe Lai Sim-fong

Ms Lai Yan-chi

Ms Lai Yuk-ching

Ms Lam Yin

Mr Even Lam Ying-kit

Ms Alice Lau

Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh fei)
Mr Lau Ho-cheung

Mr Lau Ming-hang

Ms Lau Siu-pei

Ms Law Ka-yan

Mr Law Kwok-ho

Mr Law Man-wai

Dr Law Miu-lan

Mr Clement Lee Kwan-hon
Mr Lee Kwok-wai

Mr Lee Wai-cheung

Ms Leung Hiu-tuen

Dr Leung Shing-him

Dr Leung Wai-sze

Mr Li Wing-hong

Ms Li Yuen-jing

Ms Gladys Liu Shuk-fan
Ms Carmen Lo Ching-man
Prof Lo Koon-lan

Ms Jacqueline Lo Mun-wa
Ms Lo Wan-ki

Mr Lui Chi-kong

Mr Eric Lui Wai-kei

Prof Luk Yun-tong

Mr Ma Chi-ho

Mr Matthew Ma Wing-ling
Mr Mok Chiu-yu

Ms Helen Ng Han-bing

Mr Ng Ka-hai

Ms Cecilia Ng Kit-yan

Ms Ngai Yee-shan

Ms Or Ka-kee

Ms Pang Hang-ying

Ms Poon Pik-wan

Ms Poon Sze-wan

Ms Shaw Mei-kwan

Dr Shu Chi-yee

Mr Shum Wai-chung

Dr Sin Chun-tung

Mr Sit Hoi-fai

Ms Waugh Suen Wai-fong
Mr Sy Piu-shun

Mr Szeto Wai-yin



EBALEE Mr Tam Hung-man
EBREX L Ms Tam Ka-man
HIERE L Dr Tang Ching-kin

PR SE Mr Tang Ho-wai

it EE4 Mr Tang Sai-cheong
WFELRE Mr Adam Tang Yu-ting
TRINEE Dr Tao Siu-tip

THEE Mr Ting Yu

B GBEE Mr Tsang Man-tung
Eilitckedan Ms Tse Ngo-sheung
ERHTSCEIR Prof Tseng Sun-man
REEEE Mr Wan Tik-lun
FERESE Mr Wan Wai-ching
=HEMZL Ms Birdy Wong Ching-yan
BHREE Mr William Wong Hing
EEYEE Mr Wong Hiu-cho
=EEE Dr Wong Kwok-kui
EFHRELE Mr Wong Man-ho
EReaEsE Mr Simon Wong Tim-keung
EHEL+ Ms Wong Yee-mun
HESEL Dr Woo Po-sau
tAERSE Mr Wu Chi-kin
tAiEIBSTE Mr Wu Hoi-fai

ARG E Mr Wu King-yeung
BEFLL Ms Wun Chun-sze
ERIERAE S Mr Yau Hoo-ron
BRERE Mr Banky Yeung Ping-kei
B Z T Ms Yeung Sze-man
ESRELE Mr Moon Yip Cheuk-tong
HiERkE Mr Yip Wan-keung

01 $iEs e g Ms Mandy Yiu Yun-man
RIRBRSEE Mr Jacob Hermit Yu Chun-kau
REELRE Mr Yu Hon-ting
REELRE Mr Yu Kin-sang
REEE Mr Yu Sai-tang
REERE Mr Yuen Cheuk-wa
BrERL ST E Mr Yuen Hon-wai
RUBEE Mr Yuen Lup-fun

Bk E Mr Eddy Zee Yau

BN RIRREE Film and Media Arts
BRFZ AR Dr Au-yeung Shing
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Mr John Batten

Mr Peter Benz

Mr Chan Chi-wa

Dr Chan Chit-man

Dr Elaine Chan Kim-mui
Ms Chan Lai-ying

Mr Chan Tin-shing

Mr Chan Ting-ching

Mr Felix Chan Wai-ki

Mr Chan Wai-tong

Mr Cheng Ching-hang
Ms Grace Cheng Sim-yee
Mr Cheung Wai-sum

Dr William Cheung

Mr Choi Kam-chuen

Ms Joycelyn Choi Oi-yee
Mr Choi Sai-ho

Dr Choi Wing-yee

Mr Chui Wan-shun

Mr Simon Chung

Dr Bryan Chung Wai-ching
Mr Ding Yuin-shan

Ms Kattie Fan Ho-ki

Mr Fung Bing-fai

Ms May Fung Mei-wah
Ms Rita Hui Nga-shu

Dr Hung Keung

RIBRSTE
HEEYL
MERMTE
S TES e
REMWEL
R@EBELL
BROZT
IR L
Mt L
msEit
MES L
2EZ (W) K&
RRERSRSTE (EFHTE)

Appendix

Mr Ip Yuk-yiu

Ms Anna Kan Mung-lai

Mr Kwok Wai-lun

Ms Teresa Kwong Pui-see
Dr Linda Lai Chiu-han

Ms Lai Wan-yin

Ms Lam Chui-hung

Mr Lam Kam-po

Dr Lam Miu-ling

Ms Lam Ping-ting

Dr Lam Sui-kwong

Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh fei)
Mr Law Kai-yui (deceased)

BEREELE Mr Jamsen Law Sum-po
X ko Ms Lee Siu-yee
FREEE Mr Lee Wai-cheung
AERULL Ms Vivian Leong Wai-ling
REWHE T Dr Isaac Leung Hok-bun
REBEE Mr Leung Kei-cheuk
REFEL Dr Leung Wai-sze
ZEEE L Dr Leung Yuk-ming
FEfmkE Mr Dominic Li Cheuk-lun
FHREZ LT Ms Li Wing-yan
EFEEE Mr Lo Che-ying
HEBLE Mr Ma Chi-fai

EeHHE Dr Anson Mak Hoi-shan
ERRERE Mr Vincent Mak Shing-fung
kB E Mr Alan Mak Shiu-fai
SRRImELE Mr Mok Chiu-yu
REEELE Dr Ng Chun-hung
BREEE Mr Ng Mau-wai
REBHELE Mr Kingsley Ng Siu-king
miEEE Mr Siu Heng

BRALEE Mr Nicholas Sun Chi-lap
BEREE Mr Wong Ho-yin
FHTEE Mr Wong Yat-ping
wBRELRE Mr Anthony Yeung Ngor-wah
BERZt Ms Yip Choi-fung

oy Dr Yuen Kai-chi

N Literary Arts

E Rkt Dr Au Chung-to

John Battensc4 Mr John Batten
HZEEL Dr Gillian Barbara Bickley
BRE AR Prof Chan Che-shing
BREM ST E Mr Chan Chi-shing
BREEE LT Dr Chan Chi-tak
REERE Mr Chan Chi-wa

PREEEFZ T Ms Chan Hay-ching
BRZLZ L Ms Chan Kit-sum

BRE IR E 4% Prof Leonard Chan Kwok-kou
BRI ST Mr Chan Man-wai

BRAAT (&) 18t Dr Natalia Chan Sui-hung (Lok Fung)
FRiEER ST E Mr Chan Tak-kam
PRFSRE L Dr Chan Tsz-him
BB Dr Chan Yin-ha
BEEZt Ms Chau Mat-mat
BIERFEL Dr Emily Chau Tsz-yan
BEBIESESE Mr Cheng Ching-hang
EREREASE L Mr Cheng Kang-ming
SREMEE Mr Cheung Chi-wo
RIEHLE Mr Cheung Kai-chun
RIEBHIR Prof Cheung Lik-kwan
RIS Dr Cheung Wing-mui
RIEE T Dr Cheung Yuen-man
ERIBRHEEE Prof Ching Yuet-may
Stuart Colin Fraser Christie 1% Prof Stuart Colin Fraser Christie
KRRt Ms Chor Wai

BEgEE Mr Chow Hon-fai
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Prof Chow Yiu-fai

Mr Chui Chun-pong

Mr Chung Kwok-keung
Dr Fok Yuk-ying

Dr Louis Ho Kin-chung
Dr Ho Lai-ming

Ms Hung Hiu-han

Dr El Sayed Gouda Ibrahim
Dr Lucetta Kam Yip-lo
Mr Kee Fuk-wah

Mr Kwan Muk-hang

Mr Charles Kwan Wing-kei
Dr Kwok Sze-wing

Mr Alfred Lai Ho-wai*

Dr Lai Pit-shun

Ms Law Lok-man

Dr Vicky Law Yuen-mei
Mr Lee Chi-leung~

Dr Rebecca Leung Mo-ling
Dr Leung Suk-man

Mr Leung Sun-wing

Dr Jass Leung Wai-sze
Dr Li Mei-ting

Dr Liao Su-lan

Mr Andy Liu Chi-keung
Dr Liu Kin-chung

Mr Lui Wing-kai

Dr Ma Sai-ho

Dr Josephine Ng Wai-chu
Dr Collier Desha Nogues
Dr Pang Chi-man

BEEYLT Ms Poon Kam-ying
BRATRZ T Ms Poon Ming-chu
James Camillus Shea %4 Mr James Camillus Shea
BREEHE Prof Sin Chow-yiu
Realmz+ Ms Sung Yee-shui
MiRARSE Mr Sze Yau-peng
EERHIRe Prof Tam Kwok-kan®
I Dr Tang Ching-kin
BREEHEIR Prof Tang Chiu-kay

B VEEZZ £ Ms Tang Siu-wa
GRS Dr Tsang Cheuk-yin
BRBRE Mr Tsang Kam-yin
HEELL Ms Tse Ngo-sheung
BREE Mr Wei Nai

=EREFEL Dr Alvin K. Wong
=FEEL Dr Wong Chi-ching
EfpIsiE Dr Wong Chung-ming
EENHE Prof Wong Juen-kon
FREF LT Dr Wong Ka-ki

=MEE Dr Ben Wong King-fali
EIRSEHUR Professor Wong Kuan-io
=HEEELT Dr Wong Kwok-kui
S Dr Mary Wong Shuk-han
HRELE Mr Wong Tung-to
=kt Ms Eva Wong Yi

B E Mr Nicholas Wong Yu-bon
REXEL Dr Winnie Yee Lai-man
BRENEE Mr Yeung Tin-shui

CIE=35 8 m Ms Cally Yu Yeuk-mui

BT S B 1 = Dr Yuen Man-leuk
RIKELRE Mr Yuen Siu-cheong
EREZ T Ms Evelyn Char Ying Lam
BEE L Dr Zheng Lei

¢ Music

RS B R Prof Chan Hing-yan
BRERARIE £ Dr Joshua Chan Kam-biu
PREAE % Prof Chan Ming-chi
BRAEE STk Mr Chen Ning-chi
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Mr Chin Kwok-wai

Dr Chiu Pak-shing

Dr Oliver Chou Kwong-chung
Mr Leon Chu Chun-wai

Mr Alan Chu Wai-heng

Mr Peter Fan Kwok-hung (deceased)

Mr Raymond Fu Yun-kwong
Mr Guo Ya-zhi

Ms Lillian Hau Cheuk-ki

Mr Frankie Ho Chun-kit

Mr Hui Cheung-wai

Mr Edison Hung Sze-hang
Dr Ip Kim-ho

Ms Yuki Ip Po-ching

Dr Joseph Kam Ho-pang
Prof Kam Wing-chong

Mr Sam Kan Chung-fai
Prof Carmen Koon Mee-yu
Prof Gabriel Kwok Ka-tak
Mr Kwok Shing-cho

Dr Charles Kwong Chin-wai
Dr Lam Fung

Dr Lam Wing-cheong

Dr Matthew Lau Yan-ho
Mr Angus Lee Yi-wei

Prof Leung Chi-cheung

Mr Leung Kei-cheuk

Mr Leung Kin-fung®

Ms Wendy Leung Pui-shan
Dr Li Wai-chung

Mr Lio Kuok-man

Dr Lo Hau-man

Dr Daniel Lo Ting-cheung
Mr Lo Wai-leung

Mr Loo Sze-wang

Mr David Lui Kwok-cheong
Mr Lui Ngao-yuen

Dr Lung Heung-wing

Prof Luo Jing

Mr Andrew Ma Cong

Prof Mak Su-yin

Prof Clarence Mak Wai-chu
Dr Mui Kwong-chiu

Mr Peter Ng Cheuk-yin

Mr Ng Chiu-shing

Ms Poly Ng Hau-yee

Prof Christopher Pak Tak-wan
Mr Pang Yui-sing

Prof Johnny Poon Ming-lun
Mr David Quah

Mr Louis Siu Chun-kit

Dr So Ming-chuen

Dr Tang Lok-yin

Prof Tseng Sun-man

Dr Elvin Wong Chi-chung
Mr Alfred Wong Hok-yeung
Mr Wong Ka-jeng

Mr Wong On-yuen

Mr Wong Sze-hang

Dr Paulina Wong Wai-ying
Mr Dennis Wu Ming-yiu
Prof Helan Yang Hon-lun
Mr Anthony Yeung Ngor-wah
Prof Yeung Wai-Kkit

Mr Felix Yeung Yan-lok

Dr Austin Yip Ho-kwen

Ms Nina Yip Yick-sie

Prof Yiu Song-lam

Mr Yu Chiu-for

Prof Yu Qi-wei

Prof Nancy Yuen Miu-fun



HEBEH Visual Arts

EHHL Ms Au Hoi-lam

John Battent4E Mr John Batten
BRiERE Mr Chak Chung-ho
FRAFIT & Ms Janet Chan Ching-yan
PR B Prof Chan Fong-yuen
RER&R L Mr Chan Ka-yee

FREE L Dr Pedith Chan Pui

PRt 42 5 4 Mr Chan Sai-lok

EREZ LT Ms Evelyn Char Ying-lam
RIS L+ Ms Grace Cheng Sim-yee
ERIRIS IR Prof Chang Ping-hung
REAZ LT Ms Clara Cheung
RESHIE Prof Joseph Cheung
RIBRTTE Mr Cheung Wai-sum
REBEZ T+ Ms Amy Cheung Wan-man
B2EHZT Ms Cho Yeou-jui
RFEEE Mr Montgo Chui Tze-hung
ERREL Y Mr Chung Chi-kai
BRIz L Ms Kattie Fan Ho-ki
BERREE Mr Joseph Fung Hon-kee
FRIEEE Mr Heung Kin-fung
ARzt Ms Ho Oi-yan
fAEELZL* Ms Ho Ting-ting*

fAIsEE %+ Ms Ho Yuen-yu

REBRE Mr Hung Hoi

AagtEt Dr Hung Keung
EEREE Mr Keung Chi-ming
EEREL" Dr Ko Po-yee"

IRREE Mr Kong Khong-chang
FARFEL L Ms Bonnie Kwan Tin-wing
L L Ms Kwok Ying

RExErt Ms Eliza Lai Mei-lin
REBLt+ Ms Orlean Lai Wan-yin
MIEERELE Mr Andrew Lam Hon-kin
MEZ L Ms Jaffa Lam Laam
MEBIELE Mr Lam Man-kong
RIS LE Mr Lam Tung-pang
MRzt Ms Lam Wai-kit

MgEE T Dr Steven Lam Woon-cheong
MEZEZL Ms Lam Yuk-lin

2EN i+ Dr Lau Chak-kwong
2EFERE Mr Lau Ching-ping
BIERELE Mr Hanison Lau Hok-shing
2K E Mr Lau Ka-shing
2EBEE Mr Lau Wai-lun
BEMZL Ms Law Ka-yan

B EEEE Mr Davie Law Man-lok
e Mr Lee Chun-fung
FERKE Mr Lee Kwok-chuen
RRIERE Mr Jeff Leung Chin-fung
RBWEL Dr Isaac Leung Hok-bun
REEHIT Prof Leung Mee-ping
RRELRE Mr Kevin Leung Sung-yum
TRBEE Mr Joe Li Siu-chung
R Dr Evelyna Liang-kan
BELBLt Ms Liu Siu-jane
EEEHRTE Mr Lo Lok-him

BElEE L Dr Ma Kwai-shun
X@EEEL Dr Man Ching-ying
SEEBEE Mr Otto Ng Chun-lun
RIREEE Mr Ng Mau-wai

1RERSh L Mr Kingsley Ng Siu-king
[N kg Ms Dorothy Ngan So-yan
BARABEE Mr Ou Da-wei

Sk Mr Pak Sheung-chuen
BINRZ Ms Poon Siu-han

Eric Henry Schuldenfreit8+
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WmRIERE

Dr Eric Henry Schuldenfrei
Mr Shen Ping

Mr Stanley Siu Kwok-kin
Mr Siu Wai-hang
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Mr Bostoe Siu Wai-kit
Ms Gretchen So Sau-yi
Ms Zoie So Wai-yi

Mr Leon Suen Shu-kwan
Mr Victor Tai Sheung-shing
Mr Tang Kwok-hin

Dr Stella Tang Ying-chi
Ms Tang Ying-mui

Prof Tao Shu-hui

Dr Vivian Ting Wing-yan
Prof Tong Kam-tang

Ms Tsang Chui-mei

Mr Tse Kam-wing

Mr Tse Lok-lun

Mr Tse Ming-chong

Mr Benedict Wang

Dr Wang Ling-jean

Mr Wong Tin-yan

Ms Wong Wo-bik

Ms Ada Wong Ying-kay, JP
Mr Yau Wai-man

Ms Caroline Yee

Mr Yeung Tin-shui

Dr Yeung Yang

Mr Yu Tik-man

Dr Francis Yu Wai-luen
Ms Yung Sau-mui

Prof Zhou Jin
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~ERESRE Mr Bu Siao-lung

BRitEE (FREE) St Mr Chan Sai-wah (Chan Kim-fung)
Bkt Ms Susanna Cheng Wing-mui
R %+ Ms Cheung Man-shan
REEL L Ms Cheung Man-wai
HEmELt Ms Elaine Chiu

HEL L Ms Chiu Vai-tak

ARERL Ms Annie Chow Ka-yee
BRELZL Ms Fu Yuet-wa

AIRBRE Mr He Jia-yao

fAIEFLZ+ Ms Ho Kei-ping

EmEL Mr Ip Sai-hung

HEERE Mr Roy Ko Wai-tak
SIERRSEE Mr Kong Chun-kit
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Ms Lai Kwan-kuen

Mr Lai Yiu-wai

Mr Lau Fok-kwong
Mr Lau Kin-wing

Ms Lau Sau-king

Dr Leung Nga-yee

Ms Leung Sum-yee
Mr Li Hon-kwong

Mr Li Jian-xin

Mr Li Kin-hung

Ms Lio Mio-mei

Mr Liu Kwok Sum

Ms Flora Liu Yuk-fung
Ms Jacqueline Lo Mun-wa
Ms Vivienne Lo Wan-yin
Mr Mak Wai-man

Mr Mo Yu-tin

Dr Ng Fung-ping

Mr Sze Chai-wa

Dr Tai Suk-yan

Mr Tam Wing-pong
Ms Tang Mi-ling

Mr Ting Yu

Prof Tseng Sun-man
Mr Wong Hau-wai

Mr Wong Kwun-shui
Mr Wong Kin-ting

Ms Wong Mee-lee

Mr Leonard Wong Shing-chuen
Ms Wong Shui-kwan
Ms Yim Siu-wai

~ {EHA%2022F481HE202246H18H
Serving period: 1 April 2022 to 18 June 2022

+ EHI%A2022%4818%E20225F6H822H
Serving period: 1 April 2022 to 22 June 2022

#{EEIA20224 810 E202246H30H
Serving period: 1 April 2022 to 30 June 2022

* {EHA%20225481HE202247H11H
Serving period: 1 April 2022 to 11 July 2022

N {EHR%202254B1HE202257H22H
Serving period: 1 April 2022 to 22 July 2022

@ {EHA%2022F481H%E20224F12831H
Serving period: 1 April 2022 to 31 December 2022
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